












































  

 
 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

 
 

PHASE I 
ENVIRONMENTAL SITE ASSESSMENT 

PROPOSED WEST SHAKOPEE SUBSTATION 
2022 COLBURN ROAD 
SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Leidos Project 337172.LS.1000.0000.0000 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 

 

Shakopee Public Utilities  
255 Sarazin Street 

Shakopee, MN 55379 
 
 

March 2021



 

 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment 

Proposed West Shakopee Substation 
2022 Colburn Road  

Shakopee, MN 55379 
 
 
 
 

Leidos Project 337172.LS.1000.0000.0000 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Prepared for: 
 

Shakopee Public Utilities  
255 Sarazin Street 

Shakopee, MN 55379 
 
 

Prepared by: 
 

Leidos, Inc.  
4640 Trindle Road 

Camp Hill, PA  17011 
(717) 901-8814 

 
 

 
March 2021 

 
        
       Respectfully submitted: 
 

  ___________________________________  
 Robert D. Beard, P.G.  
  Senior Project Manager 
  



 

 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

Page 

1.0    EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ..................................................................................................... 1 

2.0    INTRODUCTION ................................................................................................................. 2 

2.1    Purpose .................................................................................................................... 2 

2.2    Special Terms and Conditions ................................................................................. 2 

2.3    Limitations and Exceptions of ESA .......................................................................... 2 

3.0    PROPERTY INFORMATION ............................................................................................... 4 

3.1    General Property Description ................................................................................... 4 

3.2    User Questionnaire .................................................................................................. 4 

3.2.1    Environmental Liens .................................................................................. 4 

3.2.2    Activity and Use Limitations....................................................................... 4 

3.2.3    Specialized Knowledge Related to the Property ....................................... 4 

3.2.4    Relationship of the Purchase Price to Fair Market Value .......................... 4 

3.2.5    Commonly Known Information about the Property .................................... 4 

3.2.6    Obvious Indicators of Contamination......................................................... 5 

3.2.7    Additional Information ................................................................................ 5 

3.3    Key Site Manager Questionnaire ............................................................................. 5 

3.3.1    Property Background Information .............................................................. 5 

3.3.2    Property Size and Building Information ..................................................... 5 

3.3.3    Property Ownership Information ................................................................ 5 

3.3.4    Utilities and Related Features ................................................................... 5 

3.3.5    Previous Environmental Reports and Documents ..................................... 5 

4.0    DOCUMENT REVIEW ......................................................................................................... 6 

4.1    ALTA/NSPS Survey ................................................................................................. 6 

4.2    Conditional Use Permit ............................................................................................ 6 

5.0    ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS SEARCH .......................................................................... 7 

5.1    Environmental Database Search ............................................................................. 7 

5.2    Historical Sanborn® Fire Insurance Maps ................................................................ 7 

5.3    Historical Aerial Photographs ................................................................................... 7 

5.4    Historical Topographic Maps .................................................................................... 8 

5.5    Historical City Directories ......................................................................................... 9 

5.6    Topography .............................................................................................................. 9 

5.7    Geology and Hydrogeology ...................................................................................... 9 

5.8    Soils ......................................................................................................................... 9 

5.9    Vapor Encroachment Screening .............................................................................. 9 

6.0    PROPERTY RECONNAISSANCE .................................................................................... 10 



 

 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

6.2    Property Observations ........................................................................................... 10 

6.2    Off-Site Observations ............................................................................................. 10 

7.0    INTERVIEWS ..................................................................................................................... 11 

7.1    Ed Breeggemann, Property Owner ........................................................................ 11 

7.2    Mr. Tom Pitschneider, Shakopee Fire Marshal ...................................................... 11 

8.0    DATA GAPS ...................................................................................................................... 12 

9.0    CONCLUSIONS ................................................................................................................ 13 

10.0  REFERENCES .................................................................................................................. 14 

 
LIST OF FIGURES 

 
Figure 1, Topographic Map ............................................................................................. Following Text 
Figure 2, Satellite Photo .................................................................................................. Following Text 
 

LIST OF APPENDICES 

 
Appendix A, Personnel Qualifications and Environmental Professional Statement ..... Following Text 
Appendix B, Completed User Questionnaire ................................................................. Following Text 
Appendix C, Completed Key Site Manager Questionnaire ............................................ Following Text 
Appendix D, Key Documents From SPU ........................................................................ Following Text 
Appendix E, EDR Radius Report  ................................................................................... Following Text 
Appendix F, EDR Documentation of No Sanborn Map Coverage ................................ Following Text  
Appendix G, EDR Historical Aerial Photographs ........................................................... Following Text 
Appendix H, EDR Historical Topographic Maps   .......................................................... Following Text 
Appendix I, EDR City Directory Report ........................................................................... Following Text 
Appendix J, Photographs ................................................................................................ Following Text



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 1 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

1.0    EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Shakopee Public Utilities (SPU) retained Leidos Engineering, LLC (Leidos) to prepare a Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment (ESA) of the property located at 2022 Colburn Drive, Shakopee, MN 55379 
(the Property).  The Property covers approximately 3.2 acres.  SPU plans to build an electrical substation 
on the Property. SPU requested this ESA as part of its due diligence prior to the acquisition of the Property.   
  
Leidos conducted this ESA using the guidelines of American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) 
Practice E1527-13, commonly used in the United States to examine the historical background of a Property 
and to identify recognized environmental conditions (RECs).  The term “recognized environmental 
conditions” means the presence or likely presence of any hazardous substances or petroleum products in, 
on, or at a property: 1) due to any release to the environment; 2) under conditions indicative of a release to 
the environment; or 3) under conditions that pose a material threat of a future release to the environment.   
 
This ESA also assessed the Property for the presence of Historical RECs and Controlled RECs.  A Historical 
REC is a past release of any hazardous substances or petroleum products that has occurred in connection 
with the property and addressed to the satisfaction of the applicable regulatory authority.  A Historical REC 
must meet unrestricted use criteria established by a regulatory authority, without subjecting the property to 
any required controls (for example, property use restrictions, activity and use limitations (AULs), institutional 
controls, or engineering controls).    
 
A Controlled REC is a REC resulting from a past release of hazardous substances or petroleum products 
that has been addressed to the satisfaction of the applicable regulatory authority with hazardous 
substances or petroleum products allowed to remain in place subject to the implementation of required 
controls (for example, property use restrictions, AULs, institutional controls, or engineering controls). 
 
This ESA has revealed no RECs, Historical RECs, or Controlled RECs in connection with the Property.   
 
Leidos represents that, within the parameters established by the scope of work, it has undertaken and 
performed this ESA in a professional manner, in accordance with generally accepted practices in effect at 
the time and in the locality that this ESA was performed.  Further, Leidos has performed this ESA in 
accordance with a task authorization between SPU and Leidos dated January 20, 2021.  Leidos specifically 
disclaims any other implied guarantees or warranties, including, but not limited to, warranties of 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, custom, or usage, or otherwise concerning any work 
performed in the course of its ESA.   
 
The scope of this ESA is limited to the matters expressly addressed herein.  Leidos has prepared this report 
for the sole benefit and use of SPU, its lenders, investors, affiliates, and assignees.  This report may not be 
obtained or used for any purpose by any other person or entity without the express authorization of Leidos.  
Any other person or entity obtaining or using this ESA does so at their own risk and implicitly agrees by 
their use of this document to be bound to the terms and conditions of Leidos, including the limitations 
contained therein. 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 2 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

2.0    INTRODUCTION 

Shakopee Public Utilities (SPU) retained Leidos, Inc. (Leidos) to prepare a Phase I Environmental Site 
Assessment (ESA) of the Property located at 2022 Colburn Road, Shakopee, MN 55379.  The Property covers 
approximately 3.2 acres.  SPU plans to build an electrical substation on the Property.  SPU requested this ESA 
as part of their due diligence prior to the acquisition of the Property.   
 

2.1    Purpose 

The purpose of this ESA was to examine the historical background of the Property and to identify RECs.  The 
term “recognized environmental conditions” means the presence or likely presence of any hazardous 
substances or petroleum products in, on, or at a property: 1) due to any release to the environment; 2) under 
conditions indicative of a release to the environment; or 3) under conditions that pose a material threat of a 
future release to the environment.   
 
A Historical REC is a past release of any hazardous substances or petroleum products that has occurred 
in connection with the property and addressed to the satisfaction of the applicable regulatory authority.  A 
Historical REC must meet unrestricted use criteria established by a regulatory authority, without subjecting 
the property to any required controls (for example, property use restrictions, activity and use limitations 
(AULs), institutional controls, or engineering controls).    
 
A Controlled REC is a REC resulting from a past release of hazardous substances or petroleum products 
that has been addressed to the satisfaction of the applicable regulatory authority with hazardous 
substances or petroleum products allowed to remain in place subject to the implementation of required 
controls (for example, property use restrictions, AULs, institutional controls, or engineering controls). 
 

2.2    Special Terms and Conditions 

Leidos prepared this report for the sole and exclusive use of SPU, its lenders, investors, affiliates, and 
assigns. Other parties are not intended to use or rely on this report.  Any other person or entity obtaining, 
using, or relying on this report hereby acknowledges that it does so at its own risk and that Leidos shall 
have no responsibility or liability for the consequences thereof.   
 
This report is only a record of data that could be observed by nonintrusive methods on the date on which 
the Property inspection or records review occurred.  Qualifications of the personnel who completed this 
ESA are provided in Appendix A. 

 

2.3    Limitations and Exceptions of ESA 

Leidos conducted this Phase I ESA using the guidelines of ASTM Practice E1527-13, commonly used in the 
United States to examine the historical background of a property and to identify RECs.  A Phase I ESA cannot 
wholly eliminate uncertainty regarding the potential for RECs in connection with a property, and the ASTM 
standard recognizes reasonable limits of time and cost.  This Phase I ESA is not intended to be a definitive 
investigation of all possible contamination at the subject Property.  Leidos did not conduct exploratory borings, 
soil, or groundwater sampling at the Property for this ESA.  This ESA did not include an assessment of 
asbestos, biological agents, cultural and historic resources, ecological resources, endangered species, health 
and safety, indoor air quality, industrial hygiene, lead-based paint, lead in drinking water, mold, radon, 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 3 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

regulatory compliance, and wetlands.  
 
This report is intended to be used in its entirety.  Taking or using excerpts in any way from this report is not 
permitted.  Excerpts which are taken out of context run the risk of being misinterpreted and are, therefore, not 
representative of the findings of this ESA.  Opinions and recommendations presented in this report apply only 
to Property conditions and features as they existed at the time of Leidos’ Property visit and those inferred from 
information observed or available at that time.  The opinions and recommendations presented in this report 
cannot be applied to conditions and features of which Leidos is unaware and has not had the opportunity to 
evaluate. 
 
The results of this Phase I ESA are based on interviews with SPU personnel; a walkover of the subject Property; 
and a review of documents and Property information obtained from SPU.  Leidos has not made, nor has it been 
asked to make, any independent investigation concerning the accuracy, reliability, or completeness of such 
information. 
 
All sources of information on which Leidos has relied in making its conclusions are identified in the References 
(Section 10.0).  Any information, regardless of source, not listed in the References has not been evaluated or 
relied upon by Leidos in the context of this report.  The conclusions, therefore, represent our professional 
opinion based solely and exclusively on the sources of information described in the References and the ESA 
described herein. 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 4 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

3.0    PROPERTY INFORMATION 

This section covers basic information about the Property, information from the user of this ESA (Shakopee 
Public Utilities), and information from the Key Site Manager (the site owner).    
 

3.1    General Property Description 

The Property is an undeveloped parcel located at 2022 Colburn Road, Shakopee, MN 55379.  The Property 
covers approximately 3.2 acres.   A Site Location Map of the Property is provided as Figure 1.  A satellite 
photograph is provided as Figure 2.  These figures show the boundary of the area for this ESA.   The 
satellite photograph in Figure 2 also shows key adjacent properties.   
 

3.2    User Questionnaire  

Leidos provided a user questionnaire for completion by an authorized representative of SPU.  This 
questionnaire was completed March 10, 2021, by Mr. Joseph Adams, Planning/Engineering Director of SPU.  
The completed questionnaire is in Appendix B.      
 
3.2.1    Environmental Liens 

 
Mr. Adams answered “NA” regarding environmental liens, and based on his response there is no indication 
that Mr. Adams is aware of any environmental liens on the Property.  
 
3.2.2    Activity and Use Limitations 

 
Mr. Adams provided the same answer as in the previous section.  Based on his response there is no 
indication that Mr. Adams is aware of any activity and use limitations against the Property.   
 
3.2.3    Specialized Knowledge Related to the Property 

 
Mr. Adams provided the same answer as in the previous section.  Based on his response there is no 
indication that Mr. Adams is aware of any special knowledge related to the Property.     
 
3.2.4    Relationship of the Purchase Price to Fair Market Value 

 
Mr. Adams said that the purchase price for the Property reasonably reflects the fair market value of the 
Property.   
 

3.2.5    Commonly Known Information about the Property 

 
Mr. Adams said that the Property was used for agriculture.   He said that he is not aware of any specific 
chemicals used at the Property or of any spills, chemical releases, or environmental cleanups that have 
taken place at the Property.    
 
 

 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 5 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

3.2.6    Obvious Indicators of Contamination 

 
Mr. Adams answered there are no obvious indicators that point to the presence or likely presence of 
releases at the Property.        
 

3.2.7    Additional Information 

 
Mr. Adams indicated that the Phase I ESA is being completed as a precautionary measure, and that the 
property transaction is a land purchase.  He did not list any other users of the report.    
      

3.3    Key Site Manager Questionnaire 

Mr. Edwin Breeggemann and Mr. Steven Breeggemann completed the Key Site Manager Questionnaire.  
Details of the Property are in this questionnaire, which is in Appendix C.  This section summarizes key 
information from this questionnaire.     
 

3.3.1    Property Background Information 

 
The name of the Property is given as the R&J Breeggemann Family Partnership Farm.  The address was 
given at 12355 Old Brickyard Road, but this is apparently the address of the Breeggemann farm.   The 
Property Tax parcel number is 069140152.  The Property is located in the municipality of Shakopee in Scott 
County.    
 
3.3.2    Property Size and Building Information  

 
The Property is reported on the questionnaire as 2.47 acres, but the Alta survey indicates that it is 
approximately 3.2 acres.  The Property does not have any current buildings.  .  
 

3.3.3    Property Ownership Information 

 
The Property is owned by the R&J Breeggemann Family Partnership.  The owner contact is Ed 
Breeggemann, and the owner address is 12355 Old Brickyard Road.   Mr. Breeggemann’s phone number 
is 952-445-3834, and his email is LBREEGGE@SHAKOPEE.K12.MN.US.   
 
3.3.4    Utilities and Related Features 

 
The Property does not have any utility service at this time.   Stormwater flow is generally to the southeast 
based on the slope of the Property.     
 
3.3.5    Previous Environmental Reports and Documents 

 
Mr. Breeggemann indicated there are no previous environmental reports on the property.    
  

mailto:LBREEGGE@SHAKOPEE.K12.MN.US


Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road  - 6 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

4.0    DOCUMENT REVIEW 

Leidos reviewed documents provided by SPU and documents developed by Leidos and SPU as part of this 
ESA.  This section lists the documents that Leidos reviewed and summarizes comments by Leidos.   

4.1    ALTA/NSPS Survey 

The American Land Title Association (ALTA)/ National Society for Professional Surveyors (NSPS) survey is a 
detailed representation of the Property and is typically used as part of a real estate transaction to document 
key features, including but not limited to buildings, property boundaries, utilities, easements, and other features. 
Loucks, Inc. (Loucks) of Maple Grove, Minnesota completed the ALTA survey for the current owner of the 
Property, Mr. Steven Breeggemann.  Mr. Max L. Stanislowski, Minnesota Licensed Land Surveyor No. 48988, 
completed the survey of the property for Loucks.   Appendix D has a copy of the ALTA Survey.    

The Property has a gross land area of approximately 3.2 acres.  A Right of Way Easement covers 
approximately 0.73 acres, yielding a Net Land Area of approximately 2.47 acres.   There is an additional 
easement for Northern States Power (NSP) and it is in the northwest corner of the Property.    

No buildings are on the Property. Based on the survey topography, the property slopes slightly to the southeast, 
and drainage is primarily off the southern end of the Property.   A drainage swale is present on the west side 
of the Property next to Colburn Road, and this drains southward.     

4.2    Conditional Use Permit 

SPU, with support from Leidos, applied for a Conditional Use Permit for the substation to allow for over-height 
structures.  Leidos and SPU gave a short presentation on February 4, 2021 to the Planning Commission and 
Board of Adjustment and Appeals. SPU also applied for the Property to be rezoned for Light Industry (I-1) which 
was required in order to locate an electric substation on the Property.  Appendix D has a copy of the memo 
from Mark Noble, City of Shakopee Senior Planner, concerning the rezoning issue and a copy of the substation 
layout drawing used by SPU and Leidos for the presentation.   

The Planning Commission and Board of Adjustment and Appeals approved the rezoning and Conditional Use 
Permit requests unanimously during the February 4 meeting and the City Council subsequently approved the 
Property to be zoned I-1.    

The presentation provided a layout of the proposed substation and shows the NSP easement (marked on this 
layout as an Xcel Easement) and the Right of Way along Colburn Drive West.  The layout did not provide 
any indications of any unusual environmental features.  



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 7 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

5.0    ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS SEARCH 

This section summarizes the environmental records searched for this ESA.  These include standard 
environmental records that are searched under ASTM Standard E1527-13 
 

5.1    Environmental Database Search  

State and federal environmental records were obtained from a third-party database search firm, 
Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR) of Milford, Connecticut.  The search was completed on 
December 15, 2015.  EDR manages and updates the databases according to the ASTM Standard.  The 
EDR report explains and presents the information available in the lists, and the report is in Appendix E.  
State and federal environmental record sources were searched within radii specified by ASTM E1527-13.   
 
The Property was not identified in any of the databases that were searched.  Four sites were identified in 
the What’s In My Neighborhood (WIMN) database within ¼ mile of the site: 
 

1) Ron’s Mechanical: listed as Minimal Quantity Generator of Hazardous Waste; 
2) Mobile Manor Drive: listed as Construction Stormwater;  
3) Ed Breeggemann Farm: listed as Feedlot; and  
4) SP 7005-107 (CP T169-03): Listed as Construction Stormwater Permit 

 
None of these sites is indicated to have affected the Property.  No orphan sites, which are sites that cannot 
be located by the EDR database, are listed in the EDR report.  
 

5.2    Historical Sanborn® Fire Insurance Maps  

Leidos requested historical Sanborn® Fire Insurance Maps from EDR.  No Sanborn® coverage was 
available.  Documentation of the lack of coverage is provided in Appendix F. 
 

5.3    Historical Aerial Photographs 

Leidos obtained historical aerial photographs for the Property from EDR.  Copies of the aerial photographs 
are provided in Appendix G.  Observations are as follows: 
 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 8 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

Photograph Date Scale Notes 

1937 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The west 
side of the Property is on what is now Colburn Road.  

1940 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. 

1947 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  Crop bands 
are distinct and go roughly east-west.   

1951 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. 

1957 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. 

1966 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  An 
excavation is present about 500 feet north of the Property.  

1969 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  Excavation 
is still present.  

1972 1 inch = 750 feet 
The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. A dark crop is 
present on the west half of the Property.  The excavation has 
numerous road tracks.  

1978 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. The 
excavation is filled in but still has some road tracks.  

1984 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  A building is 
on the site of Ron’s Mechanical.  

1987 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The large 
transmission tower north of the Property is present.    

1991 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields. 

1997 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.   The 
highway interchange north of the site is now present.  

2006 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The area is 
similar to conditions in 2021.  

2010 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The area is 
similar to conditions in 2021.  

2013 1 inch = 500 feet The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The area is 
similar to conditions in 2021.  

2017 1 inch = 500 feet 
The Property is vacant and appears to be farm fields.  The area is 
similar to conditions in 2021, and the latest ramps to the highway 
have been added.     

 

5.4    Historical Topographic Maps 

 
Leidos obtained historical topographic maps for the Property from EDR.  Copies of the topographic maps 
are provided in Appendix H.  The observations are as follows: 
 

Topographic Map 
Date Quadrangle Notes 

1905 Minnetonka, 15 min.  Small road crosses northwest corner of site.  No structures on 
Property.   

1907 Minnetonka, 15 min. Small road crosses northwest corner of site.  No structures on 
Property.   

1958 Shakopee, 7.5 min.  Property is vacant.  Small road is not present.  No structures on 
Property.  

1972 Shakopee, 7.5 min. Property is vacant.  Transmission line present to north and west of 
Property.  No structures on Property.  

1993 Shakopee, 7.5 min. 
Property is vacant.  Transmission line present to north and west of 
Property.  No structures on Property.  Ron’s Mechanical Building is 
present. 

2013 Shakopee, 7.5 min. 
Nearly all cultural features, including buildings, are removed from 
the map and are not shown.  Highway modifications are shown on 
this map.    

 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 9 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

5.5    Historical City Directories 

 
Leidos obtained a search of historical city directories from EDR, and these are provided in Appendix I.  
City directories for various years from 1977 to 2017 were researched by EDR.  2022 Colburn Road is not 
listed as an address in any of the directories.  Mr. Breeggemann’s address at 12355 Old Brickyard Road 
is listed.  This indicates that 2022 Colburn Road is a new address, and there are no indications of any 
previous businesses or activities at this location in the city directories.    
 

5.6    Topography 

 
The United States Geological Survey (USGS) 7.5-minute topographic quadrangle of Shakopee, MN, 
indicates that the Property is approximately 810 feet above mean sea level (AMSL).  The Property has a 
slight gradient to the southeast.  
 

5.7    Geology and Hydrogeology 

 
According to geologic information in the EDR report, the underlying bedrock unit at the Property is 
comprised of Ordovician-age stratified rocks.  Based on the topography, shallow groundwater flow beneath 
the Property is expected to flow southeasterly.  Stormwater that flows southeast off the property appears 
to follow regional drainage patterns and then flow northeast to a small unnamed tributary nearly one mile 
to the east of the Property.  The EDR report indicates that the Property is not within the 100-year flood 
zone.   
 
The EDR database lists four (4) water wells within one-quarter mile of the Property, and these are west of 
the Property.  Several other wells are within one mile of the Property.  The EDR report indicated that 
water levels range from about 100 to 150 feet below the ground surface in the area wells.  These wells 
are located upgradient of the Property and there are no indicators of impact from the Property.    
 

5.8    Soils 

 
The EDR report describes the dominant soils in the general area of the Property as Waukegan Soils.  
These are silt loam Class B soils with moderate infiltration rates.  The soils do not meet the requirements 
for a hydric soil.  

5.9    Vapor Encroachment Screening 

 
Vapor encroachment is the migration of volatile chemicals from soils or groundwater onto a subject 
property.  Once on a property, volatile chemicals can migrate up through the subsurface and into overlying 
buildings, a process known as vapor intrusion.  Exposure to chemicals via vapor intrusion is a potential 
health concern.   
 
Leidos reviewed the immediate surrounding area for properties and facilities that would have the potential 
for vapor encroachment.  None of the surrounding properties has indications of volatile contamination that 
would be anticipated to result in vapor encroachment on the Property.   
 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 10 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

6.0    PROPERTY RECONNAISSANCE 

Leidos visited the Property on February 4, 2021.  Mr. Robert Beard, Senior Project Manager, and Mr. Kevin 
Favero, Senior Project Manager, of Leidos conducted the reconnaissance. The purpose of this 
reconnaissance was to evaluate general Property characteristics and, based upon visual observations of 
the Property in its current condition, to determine if environmental contamination or the potential for 
environmental contamination of the Property soils, surface water, or groundwater is indicated.  Photographs 
are provided in Appendix J. 
 

6.2    Property Observations  

Snow covered the property during the site visit.  Weather was cloudy and the temperature was 
approximately 15°F with winds of 5-10 miles per hour.  Leidos could observe general features of the 
Property.  The property slopes to the southeast, and is nearly flat with no mounds or other elevated features.  
No buildings or indications of previous buildings are on the Property.  Leidos did not observe any features 
that would indicate environmental issues.   
 
While the snow cover did not permit direct observation of the soils, review of recent satellite and historical 
aerial photographs do not indicate any indications of stained soils, spills, fires, or any other environmental 
issues.   
 

6.2    Off-Site Observations  

 
Leidos observed that the Properties to the west are primarily residential.  Ron’s Mechanical is immediately 
north of the Property and there were no indication of off-site impacts from this business.  Ron’s Mechanical 
is a heating, ventilation, and air conditioning (HVAC) contractor, and there are no indications that they do 
any manufacturing or activities that may affect the Property.   
 
East of Property is Old Brickyard Road, which is a paved highway.  The area south of the property has a 
stormwater inlet, and stormwater drainage from the Property will flow to this inlet.  Leidos did not observe 
any impacts from off-site properties.   
  



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 11 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

7.0    INTERVIEWS 

Leidos interviewed key personnel familiar with the Property and at least one government official with 
knowledge of the Property in accordance with the requirements of ASTM E1527-13. 
 

7.1    Ed Breeggemann, Property Owner  

Mr. Robert Beard of Leidos interviewed Mr. Ed Breeggemann, Property Owner, on February 11, 2021.    Mr. 
Breeggemann said that there were no environmental issues with the Property.  Weed-killer (Roundup) and 
fertilizer were applied to the Property during farming, which was for corn and soybeans.  Mr. Breeggemann 
said that the Property did not have any uses other than for farming.     
 

7.2    Mr. Tom Pitschneider, Shakopee Fire Marshal 

Mr. Robert Beard of Leidos interviewed Mr. Tom Pitschneider, Shakopee Fire Marshal, on February 10, 
2021.   Mr. Pitschneider was familiar with the Property, and said that he was not aware of any spills, fires, 
or any other environmental issues at the Property.  He also stated that he was not aware of any issues at 
Ron’s Mechanical, which is immediately north of the Property.    
 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 12 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

8.0    DATA GAPS 

 

In accordance with ASTM E1527-13, this section documents data gaps in the information obtained and 
reviewed as part of this Phase I ESA and discusses the associated significance to reaching conclusions in 
this Phase I ESA.  ASTM E1527-13 defines a data gap as being “a lack of or inability to obtain information 
required by this practice despite good faith efforts by the environmental professional to gather such 
information.”   
 
Leidos did not identify any data gaps in this ESA.   Leidos considers historical aerial photograph coverage 
and other standard sources, including but not limited to interviews and field observations, sufficient to 
document historic use and to reach conclusions about the Property. 

 

  



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 13 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

9.0    CONCLUSIONS 

Leidos has performed a Phase I ESA of the Property using the guidelines of American Society for Testing 
and Materials (ASTM) Practice E1527-13.   
 
This ESA has revealed no RECs, Historical RECs, or Controlled RECs in connection with the Property.   
 
Leidos represents that, within the parameters established by the scope of work, it has undertaken and 
performed this ESA in a professional manner, in accordance with generally accepted practices in effect at 
the time and in the locality that this ESA was performed.  Further, Leidos has performed this ESA in 
accordance with task authorization between SPU and Leidos dated January 20, 2021. Leidos specifically 
disclaims any other implied guarantees or warranties, including, but not limited to, warranties of 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose, custom, or usage, or otherwise concerning any work 
performed in the course of its ESA.   
 
The scope of this ESA is limited to the matters expressly addressed herein.  Leidos has prepared this report 
for the sole benefit and use of SPU, its lenders, investors, affiliates, and assigns, and this report may not 
be obtained or used for any purpose by any other person or entity without the express authorization of 
Leidos.  Any other person or entity obtaining or using this ESA does so at their own risk and implicitly agrees 
by their use of this document to be bound to the terms and conditions of Leidos, including the limitations 
contained therein. 
 
 



Phase I ESA  

2022 Colburn Road    - 14 - March 2021 

Leidos Engineering, LLC   

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

10.0  REFERENCES 

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM), 2013, Standard Practice for Environmental Site 
Assessments: Phase I Environmental Site Assessment Process, E1527-13.     

 
Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR), 2017, Environmental Data Search, Inquiry Number 5073836, 

October 11, 2017. 
 
Personal communication with Mr. Ed Breeggemann, Property Owner, on February 11, 2021 by telephone 

(952) 445-3834 with Robert Beard of Leidos on February 11, 2021. 
 
Personal communication with Mr. Tom Pitschneider, Shakopee Fire Marshal, on February 10, 2021 by 

telephone (952) 233-9575 with Robert Beard of Leidos on February 11, 2021. 
 
United States Geological Survey, 2019, 7.5-Minute Quadrangle of Shakopee, MN. 
 
 



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

FIGURES 



SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

PROPERTY LOCATION MAP

1

PROPOSED WEST SUBSTATION

LEGEND

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  BASE MAP FROM THE SHAKOPEE, MN., USGS 7 1/2 MIN TOPOGRAPHIC QUADRANGLE 2019.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 COLBURN DRIVE WEST, SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

AutoCAD SHX Text
figure no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
337172.LS.1000.0000.0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
job no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
file no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/10/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
337172-001.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
KLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUADRANGLE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:\SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES\DWG\337172-001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN STATE PLANE NAD 83 SOUTH FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (FROM ALTA SURVEY DATED 10/26/20)



© 2021 Microsoft Corporation © 2021 Maxar ©CNES (2021) Distribution Airbus DS 

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

PROPERTY SATELLITE PHOTOGRAPH

2

PROPOSED WEST SUBSTATION

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2022 COLBURN DRIVE WEST, SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

AutoCAD SHX Text
figure no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
checked

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
approved

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
drawn

AutoCAD SHX Text
date

AutoCAD SHX Text
337172.LS.1000.0000.0000

AutoCAD SHX Text
job no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
file no.

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/10/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
337172-001.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
KLH

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:\SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES\DWG\337172-001.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
MN STATE PLANE NAD 83 SOUTH FOOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY (FROM ALTA SURVEY DATED 10/26/20)



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX A 
 

Personnel Qualifications 
And 

Environmental Professional Statement 



ROBERT D. BEARD, P.G., SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER 

Mr. Beard has over 26 years of 
experience in providing 
environmental assessments and 
hydrogeologic services to industry. 
His specialties include 
environmental assessments and 
audits, water sourcing, permitting, 
compliance, site characterization, 
storage tank management, PCB 
management, spill plan development and training, and groundwater supply.  He has provided several 
complex environmental assessments for a wide variety of clients, including manufacturers, mining and 
oil companies, and government. Much of his current work focuses on developing water supplies and 
managing environmental issues for energy companies that are developing unconventional gas deposits 
in the Appalachian Basin. His clients include natural gas exploration companies, natural gas service 
companies, utilities, mining companies, and manufacturers. Mr. Beard also speaks Spanish and has 
international experience working in Spanish-speaking environments, including Mexico, Spain, Colombia, 
Venezuela, and Puerto Rico. He joined Leidos in 1995. 

SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE 

Senior Project Manager, Private Equity Investment Firm, Multiple Gas-Fired Generation Plants – 
Managed Phase I Environmental Site Assessments ESAs) for a multi-site portfolio of gas-fired generation plants 
for due diligence on the part of the seller.   The sites were across the United States and the Caribbean.   Work 
focused on managing site visits by staff and reviews of previous site assessments and environmental impact 
statements.  The assessments confirmed site conditions and allowed the seller to accurately report site conditions 
in anticipation of the sale of these assets.  Work was completed in conjunction with Independent Engineering 
assessments of each generation unit. 

Senior Project Manager, Confidential Power Company, Coal-Fired and Gas-Fired Generation Facilities in 
Northeastern United States – Prepared two Phase I ESAs for coal-fired generation plants and reviewed three 
Phase I ESAs for gas-generation facilities in the northeastern United States.  The Phase Is were completed for 
due diligence associated with the refinancing of these assets.  Work was completed in conjunction with 
Independent Engineering assessments of each generation unit. 

Senior Project Manager, Compressed Air Energy Storage Facility, Ohio, Former Underground Limestone 
Mine –   Reviewed geologic information in preparation for project financing of a compressed air energy storage 
facility in Ohio.  The work involved a review of existing geologic mapping, structural geology, and geotechnical 
information to determine if the project was economically viable and reasonably feasible.     

Senior Project Manager, Nalco-Champion Technologies, Sites in Alaska, New Mexico, Kansas, and Ohio – 
Managed five Phase I ESAs for service sites in various states.  The sites included remote garage service centers, 
undeveloped sites for water treatment chemicals, existing sites being closed for consolidation purposes, and 
active sites with significant chemical storage. The assessments confirmed and documented existing site 
conditions and will be used as a baseline for future site assessments for these facilities.   

Project Geologist, Confidential Client, Santo Domingo, Dominican Republic – Completed a Phase 
I environmental site assessment (ESA) for a medical device manufacturer that was establishing a new 
factory. Work involved identifying potential environmental issues for resolution prior to negotiation of 
final terms with the factory site owner. 

Project Manager, Confidential Oil Company, Southwestern NY – Managed a Phase I ESA of 
approximately 26 parcels that were owned by a pipeline construction company. The Phase I ESA 
involved managing a two-person crew and reporting results to outside counsel of the client. 

 
Education: 

M.S. in Geology, 1987
University of New Mexico, Albuquerque 
B.A. in Geology, Minor in Mathematics, 1983 
California State University, Chico 

Registrations/ 
Certifications: 

Professional Geologist - PA No. PG-000101 
OSHA-certified for Hazardous Waste Operations 



Project Manager, University of Oklahoma, Norman, OK – Completed a Phase I ESA of a property 
under consideration for alternative uses by the university. Work involved a detailed review of site 
features and contacting local regulators for background information on the site. 

Project Manager, Confidential Commercial Bank – Completed a Phase I ESA at an industrial site in 
Baltimore within one week. The report was accelerated as it was required as a condition for closing. The 
facility was quickly assessed, and the environmental issues at the site were determined to be 
acceptable. 

Project Manager, Dex Media, Various Sites – Completed numerous environmental evaluations of 
proposed new facilities, lease renewals, and sites that were vacated to evaluate potential environmental 
issues. Work was completed at sites in Texas, Florida, New York, New Jersey, Maryland, and 
Pennsylvania. 

Project Manager, National Oilwell Varco, Houston, TX – Successfully obtained environmental 
permits to operate new drilling fluids and support facility in Watsontown, Pennsylvania, and assisted 
with permitting a pipe inspection facility in Darlington, Pennsylvania. Currently involved in environmental 
permitting of new facilities and equipment in Pennsylvania. 

Program Manager, Essroc Cement Corporation, Nazareth, PA – Managing monthly National 
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) sampling, quarterly cement kiln dust sampling, Spill 
Prevention, Control and Countermeasure (SPCC) plan and Preparedness, Prevention, and Contingency 
Plan (PPC) plan development, Biennial Waste Reports; and managed aboveground storage tank (AST) 
removals for three cement facilities in eastern Pennsylvania. 

Program Manager, XTO Energy, Inc., Warrendale, PA – Managed numerous projects for XTO in 
Pennsylvania, West Virginia, Ohio, and New York. Projects involved stray gas assessments, spill 
management, water management plans, water sourcing, wetlands delineations, pre-drilling sampling, 
and environmental compliance reviews. Obtained a Pennsylvania Act 2 liability release for a drilling 
fluids spill at a pad site, and managed one of the first water withdrawal applications in New York which 
would have required approval of the Delaware River Basin Commission. Other projects include 
managing a significant hydraulic fracturing fluids release and initial scoping of a major stray gas 
assessment project in north-central Pennsylvania. 

Program Manager, EnerVest Operating LLC, Charleston, WV – Managing pre-drilling sampling 
program for deep horizontal Utica shale wells and conventional vertical wells in the Clinton and Knox 
Formations in southeastern Ohio. The work involves preparing detailed land parcel maps and 
coordination with the land department and operations groups of EnerVest, and the results are reported 
as required to the Ohio Division of Natural Resources. 

Project Manager, Victory Energy, Indiana, PA (now Tenaska) – Obtained approval from the 
Susquehanna River Basin Commission (SRBC) for water withdrawal from Pine Creek, and this is 
classified as an exceptional value stream. This required development and submittal of a joint permit 
application with the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, and the joint permit application was approved in late 
2011. The operations were taken over by Tenaska in 2011, and the work also involved providing 
background information for transferring of the permits from Victory to Tenaska. 

Project Manager, SM Energy (formerly St. Mary Land & Exploration Company), Tulsa, OK – 
Managed preparation of submittals to the SRBC for Notice for Intent (NOI) to use approved water 
sources at drilling pads in Potter County, Pennsylvania. In addition, assisted with the development of 
water management plans for planned natural gas field near Ulysses, Pennsylvania, in northern Potter 
County. 



Statement of Environmental Professional 

The undersigned is the Environmental Professional responsible for this Phase I 
Environmental Site Assessment and  is including the following statements as required by 40 CFR 
Section 312.21: 

(a) I declare that, to the best of my professional knowledge and belief, I meet the definition of
Environmental Professional as defined in 40 CFR Section 312.10.

(b) I have the specific qualifications based on education, training and experience to assess
a property of the nature, history and setting of the subject property.  I have developed
and performed all appropriate inquiries in conformance with the standards and practices
set forth in 40 CFR Part 312.

Signed, 

Robert D. Beard, P.G.  
Senior Project Manager 



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX B 
 

Completed User Questionnaire 
 









 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX C 
 

Completed Key Site Manager Questionnaire 







 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX D 
 

Key Documents from SPU 



N

SCALE       IN       FEET

0 50 100

CADD f iles prepared by the Consultant for this project are

instruments of the Consultant professional services for use solely

with respect to this project. These CADD files shall not be used

on other projects, for additions to this project, or for completion

of  this project by others without wri tten approval by the

Consultant. With the Consultant's approval, others may be

permitted to obtain copies of  the CADD drawing files for

information and reference only. All intentional or unintentional

revisions, additions, or deletions to these CADD files shall be

made at the full risk of that party making such revisions, additions

or deletions and that party shall hold harmless and indemnify the

Consultant from any & all responsibilities, claims, and liabilities.

PLANNING

CIVIL ENGINEERING

LAND SURVEYING

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

ENVIRONMENTAL

7200 Hemlock Lane, Suite 300

Maple Grove, MN 55369

763.424.5505

www.loucksinc.com

P
l
o

t
t
e
d

:
 
1
0
 
/
2
6
 
/
 
2
0
2
0
 
 
 
2
:
4
2
 
P

M

W
:
\
2
0
2
0
\
2
0
3
5
2
\
C

A
D

D
 
D

A
T

A
\
S
U

R
V

E
Y

\
_
d

w
g

 
S
h
e
e
t
 
F
i
l
e
s
\
S
2
0
3
5
2
-
A

L
T

A

OUCKSL

CADD QUALIFICATION

QUALITY CONTROL

PROFESSIONAL SIGNATURE

SUBMITTAL/REVISIONS

OLD

BRICKYARD

ROAD

12355 OLD BRICK YARD ROAD,

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

STEVEN

BREEGGEMANN

12355 OLD BRICK YARD ROAD,

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

10/26/20 SURVEY ISSUED

License No.

Date                             

I hereby certify that this survey, plan or report was

prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that

I am a duly Licensed Land Surveyor under the laws of

the State of

VICINITY MAP

Field Crew

Max L. Stanislowski - PLS

48988

Project Lead

Drawn By

Checked By

Loucks Project No.

Minnesota.

20352

MS

NL

MS

CS, SK

10/26/20

TOP OF CURB

SET 1/2 INCH X 14 INCH IRON

MONUMENT, MARKED "LS 48988"

FOUND 1/2" OPEN IRON MONUMENT

FOUND CAST IRON MONUMENT

FOUND REBAR

UNLESS SHOWN OTHERWISE

CATCH BASIN

STRUCTURE RIM & INVERT

RECORD DIMENSION PER PLAT(P)

LEGEND

CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER

SPOT ELEVATION

SIGN

POWER POLE

CONTOUR

CONCRETE CURB

CONCRETE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

OVERHEAD UTILITY

CHAIN LINK FENCE

RETAINING WALL

GRAVEL

GUY WIRE

1

SCHEDULE B II ITEM

(Per Schedule A of the herein referenced Title Commitment)

Parcel 1:

The North one-half of the Northwest Quarter, and the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 23 West, Scott County, Minnesota, EXCEPT

the following parcels:

(A) The North  320.00 feet of the West 340.31 feet of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter.

(B) The East 216.0 feet of the West 698.0 feet of the South 202.0 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter.

(C) The West 266 feet of the South 202 feet of the Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter.

(D) That part of the West half of the Northwest Quarter and the Northeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, all in Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 23 West, shown as Parcel 43B

on Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of way Plat Numbered 70-16 as the same is on file and of record in the office of the County Recorder in and for Scott County,

Minnesota.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

(Per Schedule B, Part II of the herein referenced Title Commitment)

The property depicted on this survey and the easements of record shown hereon are the same as the property and the easements described in the Commitment for Title Insurance issued

by Scott County Abstract & Title Co., Inc., as agent for Chicago Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. I-32555, effective date September 25, 2020. The numbers below correspond to

those in the title commitment.

1-8, 11-12, and 16 do not require comment.

9. Terms and Conditions of Agreement dated December 11, 1974, filed April 10, 1975, as Document No. 144748. Lies south of the property surveyed; not shown hereon.

10. Terms and Conditions of Easement in favor of Northern States Power Company dated May 13, 1968, filed May 13, 1968, as Document No. 116856. Shown hereon along the north

and west boundary lines.

13. Terms and Conditions of road easements as described in instrument dated May 28, 1976, filed June 18, 1976, as Document No. A150466. Lies south of the property surveyed; not

shown hereon.

14. Terms and Conditions of Highway Easement in favor of County of Scott dated September 17, 1977, filed April 3, 1978, as Document No. A161651. Shown hereon along west

boundary line.

15. Minnesota Department of Transportation Right of Way Plat No. 70-16, filed January 22, 1992, as Document No. A290965.  Shown hereon along easterly boundary lines.

Note: The above instrument discloses a restriction of access to County Road No. 69.

TITLE COMMITMENT EXCEPTIONS

(The following items refer to Table A optional survey responsibilities and specifications)

1. Monuments placed (or a reference monument or witness to the corner) at all major corners of the boundary of the property, unless already marked or referenced by existing

monuments or witnesses to the corner are shown hereon.

3. This property is contained in Zone X (areas determined to be outside the 0.2% annual chance floodplain) per Flood Insurance Rate Map Panel No. 2704280010C, effective date of

02/19/1987.

4. Areas:

Net Land area = 107,705 +/- square feet or 2.47 +/- acres.

Right of Way Easement = 31,885 +/- square feet or 0.73 acres.

Gross land area is 135,590 +/- square feet or 3.2 +/- acres.

6. (a) Zoning information was not provided by the client.

7. There are no observable buildings on this site.

8. Substantial features observed in the process of conducting fieldwork, are shown hereon.

9. There are no striped parking stalls on this site.

11. We have shown underground utilities on and/or serving the surveyed property per Gopher State One-Call Ticket Nos. 202763347 & 202763362. The following utilities and

municipalities were notified:

Comcast (800)778-9140 Metropolitan Council (651)602-4511

Century Link (800)778-9140 Center Point Energy (612)321-4421

MnDOT (651)336-5750 Shakopee Utilities Water (952)292-0030

Minnesota Valley Electric (952)492-8210 Shakopee Utilities Electric (952)345-2473

i. Utility operators do not consistently respond to locate requests through the Gopher State One Call service for surveying purposes such as this. Those utility operators that do

respond, often will not locate utilities from their main line to the customer's structure or facility. They consider those utilities “private” installations that are outside their jurisdiction.

These “private” utilities on the surveyed property or adjoining properties, may not be located since most operators will not mark such "private" utilities. A private utility locator

may be contacted to investigate these utilities further, if requested by the client.

ii. Maps provided by those notified above, either along with a field location or in lieu of such a location, are very often inaccurate or inconclusive. EXTREME CAUTION MUST BE

EXERCISED BEFORE AN EXCAVATION TAKES PLACE ON OR NEAR THIS SITE. BEFORE DIGGING, YOU ARE REQUIRED BY LAW TO NOTIFY GOPHER STATE ONE CALL AT

LEAST 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE AT 811 or (651) 454-0002.

ALTA/NSPS OPTIONAL TABLE A NOTES

SURVEY REPORT

1. Schedule A of the herein referenced Title Commitment contains additional property that was not surveyed.

2. The bearings for this survey are based on the Scott County Coordinate System NAD 83 (1986 Adjust).

3. Benchmark: Mn/DOT Name: 7009 M. At Shakopee, 0.4 mile north along County Road 69 from the junction of County Road 69 and Trunk Highway 169 in Shakopee, 74.0 feet

northwest of southbound County Road 69, 98.0 feet north of 115th Street West, 24.0 feet north of a power pole, 1.0 foot south of a witness post.

Elevation = 809.43 (NGVD29)

Site Benchmark: Spike in the power pole near the northwest corner of the subject property.

Elevation = 812.83 (NGVD29)

To R & J Breeggemann Family Partnership, LP, Shakopee Public Utilities Commission, Scott County Abstract & Title Co., Inc., and Chicago Title Insurance Company:

This is to certify that this map or plat and the survey on which it is based were made in accordance with the 2016 Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title

Surveys, jointly established and adopted by ALTA and NSPS, and includes Items 1 - 4, 6(a), 7(a), 8, 9 and 11 of Table A thereof. The field work was completed on October 7, 2020.

Date of Plat or Map: October 26, 2020

______________________________________________

Max L. Stanislowski, PLS     Minnesota License No. 48988

mstanislowski@loucksinc.com

CERTIFICATION

CULVERT

FLARED END SECTION

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

BEEHIVE CATCH BASIN

UTILITY PEDESTAL

SITE

10

14

15

ALTA/NSPS

LAND TITLE

SURVEY

1 OF 1



From: Favero, Kevin T. [US-US]
To: Joe Adams (SPU) (jadams@shakopeeutilities.com)
Cc: Greg Drent (SPU) (gdrent@shakopeeutilities.com)
Subject: City memo to Shakopee Planning Commission for 2021 02 04 Meeting to Rezone West Sub Site to Light Industrial
Date: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 5:10:00 PM

6.A.

Shakopee Planning Commission Meeting
February 4, 2021

FROM: Mark Noble, Senior Planner 

TO: Planning Commission

Subject:
PUBLIC HEARING - Rezoning of property from Highway Business (B-1) Zone
to Light Industry (I-1) Zone

Policy/Action Requested:
Offer a motion of a positive recommendation to the City Council for the
rezoning of property from Highway Business (B-1) Zone to Light Industry
(I-1) Zone, and move the adoption.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the Planning Commission forward a positive
recommendation to the City Council regarding the Rezoning request.

Discussion:
Ledios Engineering, LLC & Shakopee Public Utilities have submitted a
Rezoning application to rezone property at 2022 Colburn Drive (located
east of Colburn Drive and west of County Highway 69/Old Brick Yard Road)
from Highway Business (B-1) Zone to Light Industry (I-1) Zone. The purpose
of this request is based on their desire to construct an over-height utility
structure (electrical distribution substation) at this site. Overheight
structures are allowed as a conditional use within the I-1 Zone (and not
allowed in the B-1 Zone).

mailto:KEVIN.T.FAVERO@leidos.com
mailto:jadams@shakopeeutilities.com
mailto:gdrent@shakopeeutilities.com


This property was recently annexed into the City. The zoning designation
of Scott County at that time was Commercial, which is what the City zoned
it. Staff stated in the annexation report that based on discussions between
the City and Jackson Township at their August, 2020 joint meeting,
properties would be changed when development is proposed for the
property, with that zoning to be consistent with the 2040 approved
guiding.

Since that annexation, the applicant has proposed a project which requires
rezoning to the Light Industry Zone. This property is guided Mixed
Employment Center, which lists light/advanced manufacturing,
warehousing & distribution and office as primary uses of that guiding.
Rezoning to Light Industry is generally consistent with that guiding.

Rezoning Considerations
The City Council may grant a zoning ordinance amendment when it finds
that one or more of the following criteria exists:

1. The original zoning ordinance is in error.
2. Significant changes in goals in community goals and policies have taken
place.
3. Significant changes in city-wide or neighborhood development patterns
have occurred.
4. The comprehensive plan requires another provision.

Staff believe that several of these criteria would be met with this proposal;
therefore, staff support the requested rezoning.
 

ATTACHMENTS:
Description

Draft Ordinance No. O2021-004

Exhibit A - Legal Description

Site Aerial

https://shakopeemn.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=6861&ItemID=3568
https://shakopeemn.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=6862&ItemID=3568
https://shakopeemn.novusagenda.com/agendapublic/AttachmentViewer.ashx?AttachmentID=6863&ItemID=3568


 
 
 
Kevin Favero
Senior Project Manager | Energy Consulting & Engineering
Leidos Engineering, LLC
office: 608.819.9058 | mobile: 952.594.0686  Kevin.T.Favero@leidos.com
 

8918 Xerxes Circle South
Bloomington, MN 55431
www.leidos.com/engineering
 
Energy  |  Environment  |  National Security  |  Health  |  Critical Infrastructure
 
cid:image013.jpg@01CEBDC5.99431380

 
This email and any attachments to it are intended only for the identified recipients. It may contain proprietary or otherwise
legally protected information of Leidos. Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and delete or otherwise destroy the email and all
attachments immediately.

 

http://www.saic.com/EEandI


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ORDINANCE NO. O2021-004 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SHAKOPEE, MINNESOTA, 

AMENDING THE ZONING MAP ADOPTED IN CITY CODE SEC. 151.003 BY 

REZONING PROPERTY AT 2022 COLBURN DRIVE FROM HIGHWAY 

BUSINESS (B-1) ZONE TO LIGHT INDUSTRY (I-1) ZONE  
 

WHEREAS, Ledios Engineering, LLC & Shakopee Public Utilities, applicants, and R 

& J Breeggemann Partnership, property owners, have applied to rezone property located at 2022 

Colburn Drive ((located east of Colburn Drive and west of County Highway 69/Old Brick 

Yard Road) from Highway Business (B-1) Zone to Light Industry (I-1) Zone; and 

 

WHEREAS, the property is legally described as: 

 

See Exhibit A; and 

 

WHEREAS, notices were duly sent and posted, and a public hearing was held before the 

Planning Commission on February 4, 2021, at which time all persons present were given an 

opportunity to be heard; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has recommended to the City Council that the 

subject property be rezoned as stated; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council heard the matter at its meeting on February 16, 2021; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED, that the City Council of the City of 

Shakopee hereby adopts the following findings of facts relative to the above-named request: 

 

Finding #1       Significant changes in neighborhood development patterns have occurred. This property 

was recently annexed into the City of Shakopee, with Shakopee Public Utilities proposing   

utility improvements to ensure service capacity for future development at continued 

economical rates for their customers. 

  Finding #2       Based on discussions between the City and Jackson Township at their August, 2020 

joint meeting, upon annexation the properties would be rezoned when development is 

proposed for the properties, with that zoning to be consistent with the 2040 approved 

guiding. The property in question is guided Mixed Employment Center. Rezoning to 

Light Industry is generally consistent with that guiding. 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED, that the request to rezone the property as stated in this 

ordinance is hereby approved. 

 



 

 

Passed in regular session of the City Council of the City of Shakopee, Minnesota held on the  day 

of 

  , 2021. 

 

 

 

 
Mayor of the City of Shakopee 

Attest: 

 

 

 

 

Lori Hensen, City Clerk 

 

Published in the Shakopee Valley News on the  day of  , 20  . 



  

Exhibit A 

 

Legal Description 

 

That part of the Northwest Quarter of Section 14, Township 115 North, Range 23 West, described 

as follows: 

Commencing at the northwest corner of said Section 14; thence on an assumed bearing of 

South 0 degrees 17 minutes 53 seconds East, along the west line of said Section 14, a distance 

of 320.00 feet to the point of beginning of the land to be described; thence North 87 degrees 

40 minutes 12 seconds East 299.82 feet to the west line of Parcel 43B, MINNESOTA 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY PLAT NO. 70-16; thence South 

04 degrees 41 minutes 12 seconds West, along said west line of Parcel 43B, 219.49 feet to a 

corner of said Parcel 43B; thence South 20 degrees 25 minutes 40 seconds West 164.78 feet to 

a corner of said Parcel 43B; thence South 28 degrees 44 minutes 0 seconds West 186.82 feet 

to a corner of said Parcel 43B; thence South 35 degrees 56 minutes 22 seconds West 138.01 

feet to a corner of said Parcel 43B; thence South 89 degrees 42 minutes 07 seconds West 50.00 

feet to a corner of said Parcel 43B and said west line of Section 14; thence North 0 degrees 17 

minutes 53 Seconds West, along said west line, 636.81 feet to the point of beginning. 
 



SPUC 
Rezoning

&
CUP
Site

Scott County GIS

®
SPUC Rezoning & CUP

February 1, 2021

0 0.070.035
mi



COLBURN DRIVE WEST
R.O.W.

COUNTY ROAD 69
R.O.W.

OF:SHEET

DESIGNED

DRAWN

DATEREV APP'DCHK'D REVISION DESCRIPTION

PROJECT NUMBER:

DRAWING NUMBER:

PL
OT

: W
ILL

IA
MS

AD
 - 

SA
VE

D:
 01

/13
/20

21
 10

:06
 A

M 
 W

ILL
IA

MS
AD

 - 
FI

LE
: \\

CO
RP

.LE
ID

OS
.C

OM
\E

SG
\O

RG
\E

SO
\17

95
-H

EN
\S

HA
RE

D\
KE

VI
NF

AV
ER

O\
SH

AK
OP

EE
\W

ES
T 

SU
B\

AD
W

_2
00

B.
DW

G 
: L

AY
OU

T1

.
COPYRIGHT         , LEIDOS ENGINEERING. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

PRELIMINARY

Leidos Engineering
131 Saundersville Rd., Suite 300
Hendersonville, TN 37075
(615) 431-3200

SHAKOPEE PUBLIC UTILITIES

PROPOSED WEST SUB ON BREEGGEMANN SITE

ALTERNATE PRELIMINARY CONCEPTUAL LAYOUT

2021-01-13 ADW_200B A

1 1

KTF

PAK

A 01-13-21 TGP KTF PRELIMINARY

2020

Feet
0 30 60

“ ”

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL TRANSMISSION CONNECTIONS SUBJECT TO XCEL ENERGY APPROVAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
75-FOOT TALL TRANSMISSION DEAD END STRUCTURES

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCEL EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTENTIAL STORM WATER RETENTION POND OR OPEN AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
VEGETATIVE  SCREENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
75-FOOT TALL TRANSMISSION POLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
XCEL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIELD WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75-FOOT TALL LIGHTNING MAST (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
75-FOOT TALL COMM. TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
8-FOOT TALL FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD SEE NOTE 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE VEHICLE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12FT X 110FT TRANSPORT FOR DELIVERY OF POWER TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL RETENTION  BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OIL RETENTION BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD SEE NOTE 7.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD SEE NOTE 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. 2. HEIGHT OF CONTROL BUILDINGS AND XCEL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE WILL BE HEIGHT OF CONTROL BUILDINGS AND XCEL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 13 FEET. 3. HEIGHT OF POWER TRANSFORMERS (INCLUDING BUSHINGS) AND HORIZONTAL BUSES HEIGHT OF POWER TRANSFORMERS (INCLUDING BUSHINGS) AND HORIZONTAL BUSES WILL BE APPROXIMATELY 22 FEET. 4. SECURITY LIGHTING WILL BE INSTALLED OVER THE DOORS OF THE CONTROL SECURITY LIGHTING WILL BE INSTALLED OVER THE DOORS OF THE CONTROL BUILDING AND XCEL EQUIPMENT ENCLOSURE.  EMERGENCY LIGHTING WILL BE INSTALLED TO ILLUMINATE DEAD-END STRUCTURES, HORIZONTAL BUSES, AND POWER TRANSFORMERS TO BE USED ONLY DURING EMERGENCIES. 5. OIL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE POWER TRANSFORMERS TO OIL RETENTION BASINS WILL BE INSTALLED AROUND THE POWER TRANSFORMERS TO CONTAIN ANY OIL LEAKS. 6. NORTH ACCESS ROAD IS FOR DELIVERY OF SPARE POWER TRANSFORMER DURING NORTH ACCESS ROAD IS FOR DELIVERY OF SPARE POWER TRANSFORMER DURING EMERGENCY OUTAGE. 7. CENTER ACCESS ROAD IS MAINLY FOR DELIVERY OF LARGE EQUIPMENT DURING CENTER ACCESS ROAD IS MAINLY FOR DELIVERY OF LARGE EQUIPMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION. 8. SOUTH ACCESS ROAD IS FOR ACCESS TO PARKING AREA.SOUTH ACCESS ROAD IS FOR ACCESS TO PARKING AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND: - 75-FOOT LIGHTNING MAST - 5-FOOT TALL TECHNY ARBORVITAE ON  6-FOOT CENTERS   6-FOOT CENTERS  ALONG FENCE AND MIXTURE OF OTHER TREES SUCH AS  CRAB APPLE AND WHITE PINE BETWEEN TECHNYS AND   PROPERTY LINE. TECHNYS GROW ABOUT 12 INCHES TO 24  INCHES PER YEAR AND CAN GET TO A HEIGHT OF 15 FEET  TO 20 FEET TO FORM A “GREEN WALL.” GREEN WALL.” - 75-FOOT TALL COMM. TOWER   - 9FT X 25 FT MAINTENANCE VEHICLE  



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX E 
 

EDR Radius Map   



FORM-LBC-MGA

®kcehCoeG htiw tropeR  ™paM suidaR RDE ehT

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor
Shelton, CT 06484
Toll Free: 800.352.0050
www.edrnet.com

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN  55379

Inquiry Number: 6352093.2s
February 09, 2021



SECTION PAGE

Executive Summary ES1

Overview Map 2

Detail Map 3

Map Findings Summary 4

Map Findings 8

Orphan Summary 26

Government Records Searched/Data Currency Tracking GR-1

GEOCHECK ADDENDUM

Physical Setting Source Addendum A-1

Physical Setting Source Summary A-2

Physical Setting Source Map A-8

Physical Setting Source Map Findings A-9

Physical Setting Source Records Searched PSGR-1

TC6352093.2s   Page 1

Thank you for your business.
Please contact EDR at 1-800-352-0050

with any questions or comments.

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data
Resources, Inc. It cannot be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from
other sources. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL
DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION,
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL
ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE,
ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL,
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY
LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any analyses, estimates, ratings,
environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to provide, nor
should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any
property. Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice.

Copyright 2020 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole
or in part, of any report or map of Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission.

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other
trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners.

TABLE OF CONTENTS



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1

A search of available environmental records was conducted by Environmental Data Resources, Inc (EDR).
The report was designed to assist parties seeking to meet the search requirements of EPA’s Standards
and Practices for All Appropriate Inquiries (40 CFR Part 312), the ASTM Standard Practice for
Environmental Site Assessments (E 1527-13), the ASTM Standard Practice for Environmental Site
Assessments for Forestland or Rural Property (E 2247-16), the ASTM Standard Practice for Limited
Environmental Due Diligence: Transaction Screen Process (E 1528-14) or custom requirements developed
for the evaluation of environmental risk associated with a parcel of real estate.

TARGET PROPERTY INFORMATION

ADDRESS

2022 COLBURN DRIVE WEST
SHAKOPEE, MN 55379

COORDINATES

44.7746290 - 44˚ 46’ 28.66’’Latitude (North): 
93.5606740 - 93˚ 33’ 38.42’’Longitude (West): 
Zone 15Universal Tranverse Mercator: 
455636.1UTM X (Meters): 
4957851.0UTM Y (Meters): 
810 ft. above sea levelElevation:

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP ASSOCIATED WITH TARGET PROPERTY

5964261 SHAKOPEE, MNTarget Property Map:
2013Version Date:

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY IN THIS REPORT

20150927Portions of Photo from:
USDASource:



6352093.2s   Page  2

A10 MOMS LANDSCAPING & D 12276 JOHNSON MEMORI WIMN Higher 2615, 0.495, WSW

A9 SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTAT 12326 JOHNSON MEMORI NPDES, WIMN Higher 2397, 0.454, WSW

8 CONTECH CONST SITE G ADDRESS UNKNOWN WIMN Higher 2219, 0.420, NNE

7 VIERLING DRIVE VIERLING DRIVE & TAY WIMN Higher 2182, 0.413, NE

6 MOBILE MANOR PARK 12325 JOHNSON MEMORI ENF, NPDES, WIMN Higher 1680, 0.318, WSW

5 SP 7005-57 (TH 101) SEE LOCATION DESCRIP WIMN Higher 1659, 0.314, NNW

4 SP 7005-107 (CP T169 ADDRESS UNKNOWN WIMN Higher 1287, 0.244, NW

3 ED BREEGGEEMANN FARM 12355 OLD BRICKYARD WIMN Higher 1044, 0.198, ESE

2 MOBILE MANOR DRIVE MOBILE MANOR DRIVE WIMN Higher 512, 0.097, NNW

1 RON’S MECHANICAL INC 12010 OLD BRICK YARD WIMN Higher 201, 0.038, NNE

MAPPED SITES SUMMARY

Target Property Address:
2022 COLBURN DRIVE WEST
SHAKOPEE, MN  55379

Click on Map ID to see full detail.

MAP RELATIVE DIST (ft. & mi.)
ID DATABASE ACRONYMS ELEVATION DIRECTIONSITE NAME ADDRESS



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

TARGET PROPERTY SEARCH RESULTS

The target property was not listed in any of the databases searched by EDR.

DATABASES WITH NO MAPPED SITES

No mapped sites were found in EDR’s search of available ("reasonably ascertainable ") government
records either on the target property or within the search radius around the target property for the
following databases:

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

NPL National Priority List
Proposed NPL Proposed National Priority List Sites
NPL LIENS Federal Superfund Liens

Federal Delisted NPL site list

Delisted NPL National Priority List Deletions

Federal CERCLIS list

FEDERAL FACILITY Federal Facility Site Information listing
SEMS Superfund Enterprise Management System

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site list

SEMS-ARCHIVE Superfund Enterprise Management System Archive

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

CORRACTS Corrective Action Report

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

RCRA-TSDF RCRA - Treatment, Storage and Disposal

Federal RCRA generators list

RCRA-LQG RCRA - Large Quantity Generators
RCRA-SQG RCRA - Small Quantity Generators
RCRA-VSQG RCRA - Very Small Quantity Generators (Formerly Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity
                                                Generators)

Federal institutional controls / engineering controls registries

LUCIS Land Use Control Information System



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 4

US ENG CONTROLS Engineering Controls Sites List
US INST CONTROLS Institutional Controls Sites List

Federal ERNS list

ERNS Emergency Response Notification System

State- and tribal - equivalent NPL

MN PLP Permanent List of Priorities

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

SHWS Superfund Site Information Listing

State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists

SWF/LF Permitted Solid Waste Disposal Facilities
UNPERM LF Unpermitted Facilities
LCP Closed Landfills Priority List

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

LUST Leak Sites
LAST Leaking Aboveground Storage Tanks
INDIAN LUST Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

FEMA UST Underground Storage Tank Listing
UST Underground Storage Tank Database
AST Aboveground Storage Tanks
INDIAN UST Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land

State and tribal institutional control / engineering control registries

INST CONTROL Site Remediation Section Database

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

VIC Voluntary Investigation and Cleanup Program
INDIAN VCP Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing

State and tribal Brownfields sites

BROWNFIELDS Petroleum Brownfields Program Sites

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

US BROWNFIELDS A Listing of Brownfields Sites

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid Waste Disposal Sites

SWRCY Recycling Facilities



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 5

INDIAN ODI Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands
DEBRIS REGION 9 Torres Martinez Reservation Illegal Dump Site Locations
ODI Open Dump Inventory
IHS OPEN DUMPS Open Dumps on Indian Land

Local Lists of Hazardous waste / Contaminated Sites

US HIST CDL Delisted National Clandestine Laboratory Register
SRS Site Remediation Section Database
CDL Clandestine Drug Labs
MN DEL PLP Delisted Permanent List of Priorities
US CDL National Clandestine Laboratory Register
PFAS PFAS Contamination Site Location Listing

Local Land Records

LIENS Environmental Liens
LIENS 2 CERCLA Lien Information

Records of Emergency Release Reports

HMIRS Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System
SPILLS Spills Database
AGSPILLS Department of Agriculture Spills
SPILLS 90 SPILLS 90 data from FirstSearch
SPILLS 80 SPILLS 80 data from FirstSearch

Other Ascertainable Records

RCRA NonGen / NLR RCRA - Non Generators / No Longer Regulated
FUDS Formerly Used Defense Sites
DOD Department of Defense Sites
SCRD DRYCLEANERS State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners Listing
US FIN ASSUR Financial Assurance Information
EPA WATCH LIST EPA WATCH LIST
2020 COR ACTION 2020 Corrective Action Program List
TSCA Toxic Substances Control Act
TRIS Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System
SSTS Section 7 Tracking Systems
ROD Records Of Decision
RMP Risk Management Plans
RAATS RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System
PRP Potentially Responsible Parties
PADS PCB Activity Database System
ICIS Integrated Compliance Information System
FTTS FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide
                                                Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
MLTS Material Licensing Tracking System
COAL ASH DOE Steam-Electric Plant Operation Data
COAL ASH EPA Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List
PCB TRANSFORMER PCB Transformer Registration Database
RADINFO Radiation Information Database
HIST FTTS FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing
DOT OPS Incident and Accident Data
CONSENT Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 6

INDIAN RESERV Indian Reservations
FUSRAP Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program
UMTRA Uranium Mill Tailings Sites
LEAD SMELTERS Lead Smelter Sites
US AIRS Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem
US MINES Mines Master Index File
ABANDONED MINES Abandoned Mines
FINDS Facility Index System/Facility Registry System
ECHO Enforcement & Compliance History Information
DOCKET HWC Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket Listing
UXO Unexploded Ordnance Sites
FUELS PROGRAM EPA Fuels Program Registered Listing
AGVIC Agricultural Voluntary Investigation & Cleanup Listing
AIRS Permit Contact List
ASBESTOS Asbestos Notification Listing
BULK Bulk Facilities Database
COAL ASH Coal Ash Disposal Site Listing
DRYCLEANERS Registered Drycleaning Facilities
ENF Generators Associated with Enforcement Logs
Financial Assurance Financial Assurance Information Listing
MN HWS Permit Active TSD Facilities
LEAD LEAD
MANIFEST Hazardous Waste Manifest Data
MDA LIS Licensing Information System Database Listing
NPDES Wastewater Permits Listing
MN LS List of Sites
TIER 2 Tier 2 Facility Listing
VAPOR Vapor Intrusion
MINES MRDS Mineral Resources Data System

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

EDR MGP EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants
EDR Hist Auto EDR Exclusive Historical Auto Stations
EDR Hist Cleaner EDR Exclusive Historical Cleaners

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

RGA HWS Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List
RGA LF Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List
RGA LUST Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank

SURROUNDING SITES: SEARCH RESULTS

Surrounding sites were identified in the following databases.

Elevations have been determined from the USGS Digital Elevation Model and should be evaluated on
a relative (not an absolute) basis. Relative elevation information between sites of close proximity
should be field verified. Sites with an elevation equal to or higher than the target property have been
differentiated below from sites with an elevation lower than the target property.
Page numbers and map identification numbers refer to the EDR Radius Map report where detailed
data on individual sites can be reviewed.

Sites listed in bold italics are in multiple databases.

Unmappable (orphan) sites are not considered in the foregoing analysis.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 7

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Other Ascertainable Records

WIMN: Since 2003, the PCA’s "What’s in My Neighborhood?" database provides information about air
quality, hazardous waste, remediation, solid waste, tanks and leaks, and water quality around Minnesota.

     A review of the WIMN list, as provided by EDR, and dated 10/02/2020 has revealed that there are 10
     WIMN sites within approximately  0.5 miles of the target property.

PageMap IDDirection / Distance     Address     Equal/Higher Elevation     ____________________      ________  ___________________ _____ _____

     RON’S MECHANICAL INC   12010 OLD BRICK YARD NNE 0 - 1/8 (0.038 mi.) 1 8
Status: Y

     MOBILE MANOR DRIVE   MOBILE MANOR DRIVE NNW 0 - 1/8 (0.097 mi.) 2 9
Status: Y

     ED BREEGGEEMANN FARM   12355 OLD BRICKYARD ESE 1/8 - 1/4 (0.198 mi.) 3 10
Status: Y

     SP 7005-107 (CP T169   ADDRESS UNKNOWN NW 1/8 - 1/4 (0.244 mi.) 4 11
Status: N

     SP 7005-57 (TH 101)   SEE LOCATION DESCRIP NNW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.314 mi.) 5 13
Status: N

     MOBILE MANOR PARK   12325 JOHNSON MEMORI WSW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.318 mi.) 6 14
Status: Y

     VIERLING DRIVE   VIERLING DRIVE & TAY NE 1/4 - 1/2 (0.413 mi.) 7 19
Status: Y

     CONTECH CONST SITE G   ADDRESS UNKNOWN NNE 1/4 - 1/2 (0.420 mi.) 8 20
Status: N

     SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTAT   12326 JOHNSON MEMORI WSW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.454 mi.) A9 22
Status: Y

     MOMS LANDSCAPING & D   12276 JOHNSON MEMORI WSW 1/4 - 1/2 (0.495 mi.) A10 24
Status: Y



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

TC6352093.2s  EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 8

There were no unmapped sites in this report.  



EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.

69 kV

115 kV

8 0 0

8
0

0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7
6 0

7 2 0

7 2 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8

0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

1
0

00

1 0
00

1
0008 80

0 0

720

7 2 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

800

800

8 4 0
840

8 4 0

4
0

8 8 0

8 8 0

8
8

0

8
8

0

8 8 0

8 8 0
9

2
0

9

2 0

9
2

0

9
2

09 2 0

9 2 0

9
2

0

9
6

0

9
6

0

9

6 0

9
6



EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.

800

800



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000NPL
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000Proposed NPL
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000NPL LIENS

Federal Delisted NPL site list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000Delisted NPL

Federal CERCLIS list

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500FEDERAL FACILITY
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SEMS

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site list

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SEMS-ARCHIVE

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000CORRACTS

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500RCRA-TSDF

Federal RCRA generators list

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-LQG
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-SQG
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA-VSQG

Federal institutional controls /
engineering controls registries

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LUCIS
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US ENG CONTROLS
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US INST CONTROLS

Federal ERNS list

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPERNS

State- and tribal - equivalent NPL

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000MN PLP

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000SHWS

State and tribal landfill and/or
solid waste disposal site lists

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SWF/LF
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500UNPERM LF
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LCP

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LUST

TC6352093.2s   Page 4



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500LAST
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN LUST

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250FEMA UST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250UST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250AST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250INDIAN UST

State and tribal institutional
control / engineering control registries

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INST CONTROL

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500VIC
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN VCP

State and tribal Brownfields sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500BROWNFIELDS

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500US BROWNFIELDS

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid
Waste Disposal Sites

    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SWRCY
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500INDIAN ODI
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500DEBRIS REGION 9
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500ODI
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500IHS OPEN DUMPS

Local Lists of Hazardous waste /
Contaminated Sites

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS HIST CDL
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPCDL
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000MN DEL PLP
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS CDL
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500PFAS

Local Land Records

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLIENS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLIENS 2

Records of Emergency Release Reports

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPHMIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPAGSPILLS

TC6352093.2s   Page 5



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS 90
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSPILLS 80

Other Ascertainable Records

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250RCRA NonGen / NLR
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000FUDS
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000DOD
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500SCRD DRYCLEANERS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS FIN ASSUR
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPEPA WATCH LIST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.2502020 COR ACTION
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTSCA
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTRIS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPSSTS
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000ROD
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRMP
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRAATS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPRP
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPADS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPICIS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFTTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPMLTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPCOAL ASH DOE
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500COAL ASH EPA
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPPCB TRANSFORMER
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRADINFO
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPHIST FTTS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPDOT OPS
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000CONSENT
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000INDIAN RESERV
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000FUSRAP
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500UMTRA
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLEAD SMELTERS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPUS AIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250US MINES
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250ABANDONED MINES
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFINDS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPECHO
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPDOCKET HWC
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000UXO
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250FUELS PROGRAM
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500AGVIC
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPAIRS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPASBESTOS
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250BULK
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500COAL ASH
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250DRYCLEANERS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPENF
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPFinancial Assurance
    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000MN HWS Permit
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPLEAD

TC6352093.2s   Page 6



MAP FINDINGS SUMMARY

Search
TargetDistance Total

Database Property(Miles) < 1/8 1/8 - 1/4 1/4 - 1/2 1/2 - 1 > 1 Plotted

    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250MANIFEST
    0  NR   NR    NR      0    0 0.250MDA LIS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPNPDES
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500MN LS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPTIER 2
    0  NR   NR      0      0    0 0.500VAPOR
   10  NR   NR      6      2    2 0.500WIMN
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPMINES MRDS

EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

    0  NR     0      0      0    0 1.000EDR MGP
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR    0 0.125EDR Hist Auto
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR    0 0.125EDR Hist Cleaner

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA HWS
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA LF
    0  NR   NR    NR    NR  NR   TPRGA LUST

   10    0    0    6    2    2    0- Totals --

NOTES:

   TP = Target Property

   NR = Not Requested at this Search Distance

   Sites may be listed in more than one database

TC6352093.2s   Page 7



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  Hazardous Waste, Minimal quantity generatorActivity List:
                                                  Hazardous Waste, Minimal quantity generatorActivity:
                                                  58710769The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  spatial_User Name of Last Update:
                                                  04/26/2016Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  09/30/2010Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  09/27/2015Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  HWProgram List:
                                                  Hazardous WasteMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  133355Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  133355AI ID:
                                                  133355-AISI0000133355Item ID:
                                                  -93.559879499999994Longitude:
                                                  44.775866499999999Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  12010 Old Brick Yard RdAddress Description:
                                                  12010 OLD BRICK YARD RDAddress:
                                                  RON’S MECHANICAL INCName:

WIMN:

201 ft.
0.038 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
813 ft.

 

< 1/8 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
NNE 12010 OLD BRICK YARD RD    N/A
1 WIMNRON’S MECHANICAL INC S110595866

TC6352093.2s   Page 8



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  ActiveStatus:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  MNS000162172MPCA ID:
                                                  Hazardous Waste, Small to Minimal QGActivity:
                                                  -93.55987958Longitude:
                                                  44.77586649Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/133355Site URL:
                                                  Plumbing, Heating, and Air-Conditioning ContractorsClassification:
                                                  Hazardous WasteProgram List:
                                                  MNS000162172MPCA List:
                                                  MNS000162172MPCA ID:

RON’S MECHANICAL INC  (Continued) S110595866

                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Jackson TownshipLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  216727Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  216727AI ID:
                                                  216727-AISI0000216727Item ID:
                                                  -93.562299999999993Longitude:
                                                  44.776499999999999Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  Mobile Manor DriveAddress Description:
                                                  MOBILE MANOR DRIVEAddress:
                                                  MOBILE MANOR DRIVEName:

WIMN:

512 ft.
0.097 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
821 ft.

 

< 1/8 SCOTT (County), MN  55379
NNW MOBILE MANOR DRIVE    N/A
2 WIMNMOBILE MANOR DRIVE S120199054

TC6352093.2s   Page 9



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/216727Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00046323MPCA List:
                                                  C00046323MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  Not reportedThe Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  rparlinUser Name of Last Update:
                                                  03/20/2018Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  RSPUser Name of Creator:
                                                  05/18/2017Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  05/19/2017Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  Center of Feature RepresentedRef Description:
                                                  CENRef Code:
                                                  Digitized - Web Map Google / Yahoo / MicrosoftMethod Description:
                                                  DWCollection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:

MOBILE MANOR DRIVE  (Continued) S120199054

                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  FEProgram List:
                                                  FeedlotsMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  58090Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  58090AI ID:
                                                  58090-AISI0000058090Item ID:
                                                  -93.561199000000002Longitude:
                                                  44.771828800000002Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  12355 Old Brickyard RdAddress Description:
                                                  12355 OLD BRICKYARD RDAddress:
                                                  ED BREEGGEEMANN FARMName:

WIMN:

1044 ft.
0.198 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
810 ft.

 

1/8-1/4 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
ESE 12355 OLD BRICKYARD RD    N/A
3 WIMNED BREEGGEEMANN FARM S116688832

TC6352093.2s   Page 10



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  ActiveStatus:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  13961019MPCA ID:
                                                  FeedlotActivity:
                                                  -93.56119902Longitude:
                                                  44.77182882Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/58090Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  FeedlotsProgram List:
                                                  139-61019MPCA List:
                                                  139-61019MPCA ID:
                                                  FeedlotsActivity List:
                                                  FeedlotsActivity:
                                                  59026The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  geo_ncUser Name of Last Update:
                                                  08/25/2017Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  12/18/2001Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  08/25/2017Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  bQuarters:
                                                  14Section:
                                                  WRange Direction:
                                                  23Range:
                                                  115PLS Township:
                                                  11523214bTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:

ED BREEGGEEMANN FARM  (Continued) S116688832

                                                  142786AI ID:
                                                  142786-AISI0000142786Item ID:
                                                  -93.564186000000007Longitude:
                                                  44.778162999999999Latitude:
                                                  NStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  Address UnknownAddress Description:
                                                  ADDRESS UNKNOWNAddress:
                                                  SP 7005-107 (CP T169-03)Name:

WIMN:

1287 ft.
0.244 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
811 ft.

 

1/8-1/4 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
NW ADDRESS UNKNOWN    N/A
4 WIMNSP 7005-107 (CP T169-03) S113486236

TC6352093.2s   Page 11



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  InactiveStatus:
                                                  Digitized-DOQCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  C00035820MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction Stormwater PermitActivity:
                                                  -93.56418600Longitude:
                                                  44.77816299Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/142786Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00035820MPCA List:
                                                  C00035820MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  66074849The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  09/25/2014Status Date:
                                                  spatial_User Name of Last Update:
                                                  04/26/2016Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  05/16/2013Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  09/27/2015Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Digitized-DOQMethod Description:
                                                  I2Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  142786Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:

SP 7005-107 (CP T169-03)  (Continued) S113486236

TC6352093.2s   Page 12



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  7697The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  11/08/2005Status Date:
                                                  spatial_User Name of Last Update:
                                                  04/26/2016Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  03/02/1999Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  04/25/2016Collection Date:
                                                  YLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  CSLL: Centroid of SiteLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  6608Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  6608AI ID:
                                                  6608-AISI0000006608Item ID:
                                                  -93.562550000000002Longitude:
                                                  44.779764329999999Latitude:
                                                  NStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  See location descriptionAddress Description:
                                                  SEE LOCATION DESCRIPTIONAddress:
                                                  SP 7005-57 (TH 101) BYPASSName:

WIMN:

1659 ft.
0.314 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
813 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
NNW SEE LOCATION DESCRIPTION    N/A
5 WIMNSP 7005-57 (TH 101) BYPASS S110232868

TC6352093.2s   Page 13



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  InactiveStatus:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  C00003313MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction Stormwater PermitActivity:
                                                  -93.56255341Longitude:
                                                  44.77976608Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/6608Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00003313MPCA List:
                                                  C00003313MPCA ID:

SP 7005-57 (TH 101) BYPASS  (Continued) S110232868

                              Not reportedCalculated:
                              Not reportedSEP Amount:
                              NMultimedia Desc:
                              NMultimedia:
                              WastewaterLead Program:
                              Not reportedAttorney Assigned:
                              Charly WojtysiakCase Lead:
                              2/19/2010Case Closed:
                              08/13/2008Zero Date:
                              Mobile Manor Park (Shakopee, MN)Responsible Party:
                              Not reportedMailing Zip Code:
                              MNMailing State Code:
                              ShakopeeMailing City Name:
                              12325 Johnson Memorial DrMailing Address1:
                              Address Matching House NumberCoord Collect Meth Desc:
                              -93.570024970000006Longitude:
                              44.771908910000001Latitude:
                              YPublic Flag:
                              NON20090001Activity ID:
                              3135AI ID:

                              Not reportedSequence:
                              Not reportedLead Agency:
                              Letter of WarningEnforcement Type:
                              03/10/2009Effective End Date:
                              Not reportedEnforcement Sequence:
                              Not reportedRTC Date:
                              Not reportedResponsible Agency:
                              Not reportedDetermined By:
                              Not reportedDetermined Date:
                              Not reportedViolation:
                              MN0056197Facility ID:

                              SHAKOPEE, MNCity,State,Zip:
                              12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                              MOBILE MANOR PARKName:

MN Enforcement Log :

1680 ft.
0.318 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
825 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 WIMNSHAKOPEE, MN  55379
WSW NPDES12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DR    N/A
6 ENFMOBILE MANOR PARK S110218441

TC6352093.2s   Page 14



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              MOBILE MANOR PARKName:

                              Not reportedGrand Total:
                              Not reportedSEP Abandonment:
                              Not reportedNot Abated:
                              Not reportedNonforgivable:
                              Not reportedInterest:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Civil:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Administrative:
                              Not reportedForgivable:
                              Not reportedCivil:
                              Not reportedCitation:
                              Not reportedCalculated:
                              Not reportedSEP Amount:
                              NMultimedia Desc:
                              NMultimedia:
                              WastewaterLead Program:
                              Not reportedAttorney Assigned:
                              Chandi McCracken-HolmCase Lead:
                              7/5/2013Case Closed:
                              01/22/2013Zero Date:
                              Mobile Manor Park (Shakopee, MN)Responsible Party:
                              Not reportedMailing Zip Code:
                              MNMailing State Code:
                              ShakopeeMailing City Name:
                              12325 Johnson Memorial DrMailing Address1:
                              Address Matching House NumberCoord Collect Meth Desc:
                              -93.570024970000006Longitude:
                              44.771908910000001Latitude:
                              YPublic Flag:
                              NON20130002Activity ID:
                              3135AI ID:

                              Not reportedSequence:
                              Not reportedLead Agency:
                              Letter of WarningEnforcement Type:
                              02/25/2013Effective End Date:
                              Not reportedEnforcement Sequence:
                              Not reportedRTC Date:
                              Not reportedResponsible Agency:
                              Not reportedDetermined By:
                              Not reportedDetermined Date:
                              Not reportedViolation:
                              MN0056197Facility ID:

                              SHAKOPEE, MNCity,State,Zip:
                              12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                              MOBILE MANOR PARKName:

                              Not reportedGrand Total:
                              Not reportedSEP Abandonment:
                              Not reportedNot Abated:
                              Not reportedNonforgivable:
                              Not reportedInterest:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Civil:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Administrative:
                              Not reportedForgivable:
                              Not reportedCivil:
                              Not reportedCitation:

MOBILE MANOR PARK  (Continued) S110218441

TC6352093.2s   Page 15



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                              Not reportedLead Agency:
                              APO - Combination Forgivable & NonforgivableEnforcement Type:
                              01/26/2017Effective End Date:
                              Not reportedEnforcement Sequence:
                              Not reportedRTC Date:
                              Not reportedResponsible Agency:
                              Not reportedDetermined By:
                              Not reportedDetermined Date:
                              Not reportedViolation:
                              MN0056197Facility ID:

                              SHAKOPEE, MNCity,State,Zip:
                              12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                              MOBILE MANOR PARKName:

                              Not reportedGrand Total:
                              Not reportedSEP Abandonment:
                              Not reportedNot Abated:
                              Not reportedNonforgivable:
                              Not reportedInterest:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Civil:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Administrative:
                              Not reportedForgivable:
                              Not reportedCivil:
                              Not reportedCitation:
                              Not reportedCalculated:
                              Not reportedSEP Amount:
                              NMultimedia Desc:
                              NMultimedia:
                              WastewaterLead Program:
                              Not reportedAttorney Assigned:
                              Chandi McCracken-HolmCase Lead:
                              2/13/2014Case Closed:
                              10/03/2013Zero Date:
                              Shakopee Acquisition LLC (St. Louis Park, MN)Responsible Party:
                              Not reportedMailing Zip Code:
                              MNMailing State Code:
                              ShakopeeMailing City Name:
                              12325 Johnson Memorial DrMailing Address1:
                              Address Matching House NumberCoord Collect Meth Desc:
                              -93.570024970000006Longitude:
                              44.771908910000001Latitude:
                              YPublic Flag:
                              NON20140001Activity ID:
                              3135AI ID:

                              Not reportedSequence:
                              Not reportedLead Agency:
                              Notice of ViolationEnforcement Type:
                              12/05/2013Effective End Date:
                              Not reportedEnforcement Sequence:
                              Not reportedRTC Date:
                              Not reportedResponsible Agency:
                              Not reportedDetermined By:
                              Not reportedDetermined Date:
                              Not reportedViolation:
                              MN0056197Facility ID:

                              SHAKOPEE, MNCity,State,Zip:
                              12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:

MOBILE MANOR PARK  (Continued) S110218441

TC6352093.2s   Page 16



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                         Not reportedOwner Organization Type:
                         Not reportedOwner Name:
                         Not reportedOther Project Type Description:
                         Not reportedOnline Submittal:
                         Not reportedOld Imp Area:
                         Not reportedNew Imp Area:
                         Not reportedLocation Description:
                         -93.5698743Longitude Degree:
                         44.7722336Latitude Degree:
                         Not reportedCoverage Date:
                         Not reportedAlternative Method:
                         12/31/2023End Date:
                         11/14/2013Effective Start Date:
                         Not reportedActivity Type Code:
                         Not reportedActivity Type:
                         Not reportedActivity Sys ID:
                         MN0056197Preferred ID:
                         Not reportedActivity ID:
                         Not reportedInterest Type Description:
                         Not reportedActive:
                         SHAKOPEE, MN 55379-5109City,State,Zip:
                         Not reportedAddress 2:
                         12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                         Not reportedName:

NPDES:

                              670Grand Total:
                              Not reportedSEP Abandonment:
                              Not reportedNot Abated:
                              280Nonforgivable:
                              Not reportedInterest:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Civil:
                              Not reportedIncurred - Administrative:
                              390Forgivable:
                              Not reportedCivil:
                              Not reportedCitation:
                              Not reportedCalculated:
                              $0SEP Amount:
                              NMultimedia Desc:
                              NMultimedia:
                              WastewaterLead Program:
                              Jean ColemanAttorney Assigned:
                              Cara WrightCase Lead:
                              7/21/2017Case Closed:
                              05/04/2016Zero Date:
                              Shakopee Acquisition LLC (Saint Louis Park, MN)Responsible Party:
                              Not reportedMailing Zip Code:
                              MNMailing State Code:
                              ShakopeeMailing City Name:
                              12325 Johnson Memorial DrMailing Address1:
                              Address Matching House NumberCoord Collect Meth Desc:
                              -93.570024970000006Longitude:
                              44.771908910000001Latitude:
                              YPublic Flag:
                              PEN20160002Activity ID:
                              3135AI ID:

                              Not reportedSequence:

MOBILE MANOR PARK  (Continued) S110218441

TC6352093.2s   Page 17



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  WWProgram List:
                                                  Water QualityMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  3135Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  3135AI ID:
                                                  3135-AISI0000003135Item ID:
                                                  -93.570024970000006Longitude:
                                                  44.771908910000001Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379-5109City,State,Zip:
                                                  12325 Johnson Memorial DrAddress Description:
                                                  12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                                                  MOBILE MANOR PARKName:

WIMN:

                         Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Method:
                         Brad NordbergHydro:
                         Corey MathisenEngineer:
                         Rachel TuckerPermit Writer:
                         Belinda NicholasData Manager:
                         6515SIC 1:
                         Not reportedLand Application Type:
                         Class DFac Class:
                         EPA MinorMajor Minor:
                         SDSNPDES Flag:
                         YEffective Permit:
                         10/31/2018Expiration Date:
                         7020012HUC:
                         Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                         Not reportedSector List:
                         Not reportedPermit Type:
                         Not reportedOne Mile:
                         Not reportedNo Exposure:
                         Not reportedActivity Description:
                         Not reportedAcres:
                         Not reportedTermination Date:
                         Not reportedProject Size:
                         Not reportedProject Name:
                         Not reportedPermit Sys ID:

MOBILE MANOR PARK  (Continued) S110218441

TC6352093.2s   Page 18



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  ActiveStatus:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  MN0056197MPCA ID:
                                                  Wastewater DischargerActivity:
                                                  -93.56986661Longitude:
                                                  44.77222566Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/3135Site URL:
                                                  Lessors of Other Real Estate PropertyClassification:
                                                  Water QualityProgram List:
                                                  MN0056197MPCA List:
                                                  MN0056197MPCA ID:
                                                  Permit
                                                  NPDES/SDS Permit, Municipal SDS Permit; Wastewater, Municipal SDS
                                                  Wastewater, Municipal NPDES/SDS Permit; Wastewater, MunicipalActivity List:
                                                  Multiple ActivitiesActivity:
                                                  Not reportedThe Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  geo_ncUser Name of Last Update:
                                                  08/11/2020Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  05/09/1997Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  08/11/2020Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  aQuarters:
                                                  15Section:
                                                  WRange Direction:
                                                  23Range:
                                                  115PLS Township:
                                                  11523215aTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:

MOBILE MANOR PARK  (Continued) S110218441

                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  221234AI ID:
                                                  221234-AISI0000221234Item ID:
                                                  -93.556899999999999Longitude:
                                                  44.782119999999999Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  Vierling Drive & Taylor StreetAddress Description:
                                                  VIERLING DRIVE & TAYLOR STREETAddress:
                                                  VIERLING DRIVEName:

WIMN:

2182 ft.
0.413 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
814 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
NE VIERLING DRIVE & TAYLOR STREET    N/A
7 WIMNVIERLING DRIVE S121323774

TC6352093.2s   Page 19



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/221234Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00047985MPCA List:
                                                  C00047985MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  Not reportedThe Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  rparlinUser Name of Last Update:
                                                  06/11/2018Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  RSPUser Name of Creator:
                                                  10/17/2017Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  10/17/2017Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  Center of Feature RepresentedRef Description:
                                                  CENRef Code:
                                                  GPS - OtherMethod Description:
                                                  G8Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  ShakopeeCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  239585City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  221234Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:

VIERLING DRIVE  (Continued) S121323774

                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  Address UnknownAddress Description:
                                                  ADDRESS UNKNOWNAddress:
                                                  CONTECH CONST SITE GRADING& SW DIVERSIONName:

WIMN:

2219 ft.
0.420 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
818 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
NNE ADDRESS UNKNOWN    N/A
8 WIMNCONTECH CONST SITE GRADING& SW DIVERSION S110697432

TC6352093.2s   Page 20



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  -93.55599999Longitude:
                                                  44.78070000Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/135948Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00031131MPCA List:
                                                  C00031131MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  58965963The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  10/04/2011Status Date:
                                                  spatial_User Name of Last Update:
                                                  04/26/2016Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  11/15/2010Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  09/27/2015Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  GPS - OtherMethod Description:
                                                  G8Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  ShakopeeMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  48MDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  ShakopeeCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  239585City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  135948Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  135948AI ID:
                                                  135948-AISI0000135948Item ID:
                                                  -93.555999999999997Longitude:
                                                  44.780700000000003Latitude:
                                                  NStatus:

CONTECH CONST SITE GRADING& SW DIVERSION  (Continued) S110697432

TC6352093.2s   Page 21



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  InactiveStatus:
                                                  GPS - OtherCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  C00031131MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction Stormwater PermitActivity:

CONTECH CONST SITE GRADING& SW DIVERSION  (Continued) S110697432

                         Not reportedData Manager:
                         Not reportedSIC 1:
                         Not reportedLand Application Type:
                         Not reportedFac Class:
                         Not reportedMajor Minor:
                         Not reportedNPDES Flag:
                         Not reportedEffective Permit:
                         Not reportedExpiration Date:
                         Not reportedHUC:
                         Not reportedMajor Watershed:
                         Not reportedSector List:
                         Not reportedPermit Type:
                         Not reportedOne Mile:
                         Not reportedNo Exposure:
                         Not reportedActivity Description:
                         Not reportedAcres:
                         08/08/2016Termination Date:
                         9Project Size:
                         Scott County SubstationProject Name:
                         2897121Permit Sys ID:
                         Not reportedOwner Organization Type:
                         Not reportedOwner Name:
                         Not reportedOther Project Type Description:
                         Not reportedOnline Submittal:
                         1.25Old Imp Area:
                         6.75New Imp Area:
                         Not reportedLocation Description:
                         -93.5701679Longitude Degree:
                         44.7724718Latitude Degree:
                         Not reportedCoverage Date:
                         Not reportedAlternative Method:
                         08/30/2014End Date:
                         06/09/2014Effective Start Date:
                         56Activity Type Code:
                         Coverage TerminationActivity Type:
                         14414438127Activity Sys ID:
                         Not reportedPreferred ID:
                         C00038127Activity ID:
                         Not reportedInterest Type Description:
                         NActive:
                         SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                         Not reportedAddress 2:
                         12326 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRIVEAddress:
                         SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATIONName:

NPDES:

2397 ft. Site 1 of 2 in cluster A
0.454 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
820 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
WSW WIMN12326 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRIVE    N/A
A9 NPDESSCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATION S116689484

TC6352093.2s   Page 22



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity:
                                                  Not reportedThe Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  geo_ncUser Name of Last Update:
                                                  05/19/2017Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  05/20/2014Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  05/19/2017Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:
                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  STProgram List:
                                                  StormwaterMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  144144Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  144144AI ID:
                                                  144144-AISI0000144144Item ID:
                                                  -93.570167929999997Longitude:
                                                  44.772471860000003Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  12326 Johnson Memorial DriveAddress Description:
                                                  12326 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRIVEAddress:
                                                  SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATIONName:

WIMN:

                         Not reportedCoordinate Method:
                         Not reportedHydro:
                         Not reportedEngineer:
                         Not reportedPermit Writer:

SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATION  (Continued) S116689484

TC6352093.2s   Page 23



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  ActiveStatus:
                                                  Digitized - Permit Application MapCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  C00038127MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction Stormwater PermitActivity:
                                                  -93.56847999Longitude:
                                                  44.77469Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/144144Site URL:
                                                  Not reportedClassification:
                                                  StormwaterProgram List:
                                                  C00038127MPCA List:
                                                  C00038127MPCA ID:
                                                  Construction StormwaterActivity List:

SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATION  (Continued) S116689484

                                                  Not reportedTownship, Range, Direction, Section QQ:
                                                  Not reportedLocation Description:
                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Name:
                                                  Not reportedMDH Drinking Water Management Code:
                                                  City of Shakopee-Minnesota RiverUSGS 12-digits Name:
                                                  070200121102USGS 12-digits:
                                                  0702001211USGS 10-digits:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverUSGS 8-digits Name:
                                                  07020012USGS 8-digits:
                                                  55Senate District:
                                                  55AHouse District:
                                                  2Congressional District Code:
                                                  Jackson TownshipCity, Township or Unorganized Name:
                                                  664569City, Township or Unorganized code:
                                                  HWProgram List:
                                                  Hazardous WasteMPCA Program:
                                                  Not reportedSubject Item Designation:
                                                  Not reportedDescription:
                                                  Conventional SiteSubject Item Type Description:
                                                  Agency InterestSubject Item Category Description:
                                                  137944Subject Item ID:
                                                  AISISubject Item Category Code:
                                                  CONSubject Item Type Code:
                                                  0Document ID:
                                                  137944AI ID:
                                                  137944-AISI0000137944Item ID:
                                                  -93.569442499999994Longitude:
                                                  44.773124199999998Latitude:
                                                  YStatus:
                                                  SHAKOPEE, MN 55379City,State,Zip:
                                                  12276 Johnson Memorial DrAddress Description:
                                                  12276 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRAddress:
                                                  MOMS LANDSCAPING & DESIGN LLCName:

WIMN:

2615 ft. Site 2 of 2 in cluster A
0.495 mi.

Relative:
Higher

Actual:
823 ft.

 

1/4-1/2 SHAKOPEE, MN  55379
WSW 12276 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DR    N/A
A10 WIMNMOMS LANDSCAPING & DESIGN LLC S110595511

TC6352093.2s   Page 24



MAP FINDINGSMap ID
Direction

EDR ID NumberDistance
EPA ID NumberDatabase(s)SiteElevation

                                                  ActiveStatus:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberCoordinate Collection Method:
                                                  Lower Minnesota RiverMajor Watershed:
                                                  MNS000159657MPCA ID:
                                                  Hazardous Waste, Small to Minimal QGActivity:
                                                  -93.56944255Longitude:
                                                  44.77312420Latitude:
                                                  55ALegislative District:

WIMN Detail as of Aug 2016:

                                                  https://webapp.pca.state.mn.us/wimn/site/137944Site URL:
                                                  Landscaping ServicesClassification:
                                                  Hazardous WasteProgram List:
                                                  MNS000159657MPCA List:
                                                  MNS000159657MPCA ID:
                                                  Hazardous Waste, Minimal quantity generatorActivity List:
                                                  Hazardous Waste, Minimal quantity generatorActivity:
                                                  58445220The Delta Spatial ID:
                                                  Not reportedStatus Date:
                                                  spatial_User Name of Last Update:
                                                  04/26/2016Timestamp of Last Update:
                                                  DELTA_M_R1User Name of Creator:
                                                  08/16/2010Timestamp of Creation:
                                                  09/27/2015Collection Date:
                                                  NLocation Verified Flag:
                                                  General LocationRef Description:
                                                  GENRef Code:
                                                  Address Matching House NumberMethod Description:
                                                  A1Collection Method Code:
                                                  Not reportedQuarters:
                                                  Not reportedSection:
                                                  Not reportedRange Direction:
                                                  Not reportedRange:
                                                  Not reportedPLS Township:

MOMS LANDSCAPING & DESIGN LLC  (Continued) S110595511

TC6352093.2s   Page 25



ORPHAN SUMMARY

City EDR ID Site Name Site Address Zip Database(s)

Count: 0 records.

NO SITES FOUND

TC6352093.2s   Page 26



To maintain currency of the following federal and state databases, EDR contacts the appropriate governmental agency
on a monthly or quarterly basis, as required.

Number of Days to Update: Provides confirmation that EDR is reporting records that have been updated within 90 days
from the date the government agency made the information available to the public.

STANDARD ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Federal NPL site list

NPL:  National Priority List
National Priorities List (Superfund). The NPL is a subset of CERCLIS and identifies over 1,200 sites for priority
cleanup under the Superfund Program. NPL sites may encompass relatively large areas. As such, EDR provides polygon
coverage for over 1,000 NPL site boundaries produced by EPA’s Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center
(EPIC) and regional EPA offices.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

NPL Site Boundaries

Sources:

EPA’s Environmental Photographic Interpretation Center (EPIC)
Telephone: 202-564-7333

EPA Region 1 EPA Region 6
Telephone 617-918-1143 Telephone: 214-655-6659

EPA Region 3 EPA Region 7
Telephone 215-814-5418 Telephone: 913-551-7247

EPA Region 4 EPA Region 8
Telephone 404-562-8033 Telephone: 303-312-6774

EPA Region 5 EPA Region 9
Telephone 312-886-6686 Telephone: 415-947-4246

EPA Region 10
Telephone 206-553-8665

Proposed NPL:  Proposed National Priority List Sites
A site that has been proposed for listing on the National Priorities List through the issuance of a proposed rule
in the Federal Register. EPA then accepts public comments on the site, responds to the comments, and places on
the NPL those sites that continue to meet the requirements for listing.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

NPL LIENS:  Federal Superfund Liens
Federal Superfund Liens. Under the authority granted the USEPA by CERCLA of 1980, the USEPA has the authority
to file liens against real property in order to recover remedial action expenditures or when the property owner
received notification of potential liability. USEPA compiles a listing of filed notices of Superfund Liens.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-1

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/15/1991
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/02/1994
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/30/1994
Number of Days to Update: 56

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4267
Last EDR Contact: 08/15/2011
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 11/28/2011
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

Federal Delisted NPL site list

Delisted NPL:  National Priority List Deletions
The National Oil and Hazardous Substances Pollution Contingency Plan (NCP) establishes the criteria that the
EPA uses to delete sites from the NPL. In accordance with 40 CFR 300.425.(e), sites may be deleted from the
NPL where no further response is appropriate.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal CERCLIS list

FEDERAL FACILITY:  Federal Facility Site Information listing
A listing of National Priority List (NPL) and Base Realignment and Closure (BRAC) sites found in the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability Information System (CERCLIS) Database where EPA Federal Facilities
Restoration and Reuse Office is involved in cleanup activities.

Date of Government Version: 04/03/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/05/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/14/2019
Number of Days to Update: 39

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-8704
Last EDR Contact: 12/23/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

SEMS:  Superfund Enterprise Management System
SEMS (Superfund Enterprise Management System) tracks hazardous waste sites, potentially hazardous waste sites,
and remedial activities performed in support of EPA’s Superfund Program across the United States. The list was
formerly know as CERCLIS, renamed to SEMS by the EPA in 2015. The list contains data on potentially hazardous
waste sites that have been reported to the USEPA by states, municipalities, private companies and private persons,
pursuant to Section 103 of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act (CERCLA).
This dataset also contains sites which are either proposed to or on the National Priorities List (NPL) and the
sites which are in the screening and assessment phase for possible inclusion on the NPL.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/26/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal CERCLIS NFRAP site list

SEMS-ARCHIVE:  Superfund Enterprise Management System Archive

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-2

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



SEMS-ARCHIVE (Superfund Enterprise Management System Archive) tracks sites that have no further interest under
the Federal Superfund Program based on available information. The list was formerly known as the CERCLIS-NFRAP,
renamed to SEMS ARCHIVE by the EPA in 2015. EPA may perform a minimal level of assessment work at a site while
it is archived if site conditions change and/or new information becomes available. Archived sites have been removed
and archived from the inventory of SEMS sites. Archived status indicates that, to the best of EPA’s knowledge,
assessment at a site has been completed and that EPA has determined no further steps will be taken to list the
site on the National Priorities List (NPL), unless information indicates this decision was not appropriate or
other considerations require a recommendation for listing at a later time. The decision does not necessarily mean
that there is no hazard associated with a given site; it only means that. based upon available information, the
location is not judged to be potential NPL site.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/26/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA CORRACTS facilities list

CORRACTS:  Corrective Action Report
CORRACTS identifies hazardous waste handlers with RCRA corrective action activity.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA non-CORRACTS TSD facilities list

RCRA-TSDF:  RCRA - Treatment, Storage and Disposal
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Transporters are individuals or entities that
move hazardous waste from the generator offsite to a facility that can recycle, treat, store, or dispose of the
waste. TSDFs treat, store, or dispose of the waste.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  312-886-6186
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal RCRA generators list

RCRA-LQG:  RCRA - Large Quantity Generators
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Large quantity generators (LQGs) generate
over 1,000 kilograms (kg) of hazardous waste, or over 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  312-886-6186
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-3

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



RCRA-SQG:  RCRA - Small Quantity Generators
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Small quantity generators (SQGs) generate
between 100 kg and 1,000 kg of hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  312-886-6186
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

RCRA-VSQG:  RCRA - Very Small Quantity Generators (Formerly Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators)
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Very small quantity generators (VSQGs) generate
less than 100 kg of hazardous waste, or less than 1 kg of acutely hazardous waste per month.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  312-886-6186
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Federal institutional controls / engineering controls registries

LUCIS:  Land Use Control Information System
LUCIS contains records of land use control information pertaining to the former Navy Base Realignment and Closure
properties.

Date of Government Version: 08/06/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/21/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/11/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Department of the Navy
Telephone:  843-820-7326
Last EDR Contact: 02/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/24/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US ENG CONTROLS:  Engineering Controls Sites List
A listing of sites with engineering controls in place. Engineering controls include various forms of caps, building
foundations, liners, and treatment methods to create pathway elimination for regulated substances to enter environmental
media or effect human health.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/18/2020
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-0695
Last EDR Contact: 11/05/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US INST CONTROLS:  Institutional Controls Sites List
A listing of sites with institutional controls in place. Institutional controls include administrative measures,
such as groundwater use restrictions, construction restrictions, property use restrictions, and post remediation
care requirements intended to prevent exposure to contaminants remaining on site. Deed restrictions are generally
required as part of the institutional controls.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/18/2020
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-0695
Last EDR Contact: 11/05/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-4

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Federal ERNS list

ERNS:  Emergency Response Notification System
Emergency Response Notification System. ERNS records and stores information on reported releases of oil and hazardous
substances.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/15/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 7

Source:  National Response Center, United States Coast Guard
Telephone:  202-267-2180
Last EDR Contact: 12/15/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

State- and tribal - equivalent NPL

MN PLP:  Permanent List of Priorities
The list identifies hazardous waste sites where investigation and cleanup are needed, cleanup is underway, or
cleanup has been completed and long-term monitoring or maintenance continues.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6139
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

State- and tribal - equivalent CERCLIS

SHWS:  Superfund Site Information Listing
The SRS database includes all sites that the State Superfund Program is dealing with or has dealt with. The Superfund
Program identifies, investigates and determines appropriate cleanup plans for abandoned or uncontrolled hazardous
waste sites where a release or potential release of a hazardous substance poses a risk to human health or the
environment.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

State and tribal landfill and/or solid waste disposal site lists

UNPERM LF:  Unpermitted Facilities
These are facilities that have solid waste disposal yet are not permitted.

Date of Government Version: 10/31/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/21/2021
Number of Days to Update: 79

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-757-2665
Last EDR Contact: 02/03/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

SWF/LF:  Permitted Solid Waste Disposal Facilities
Solid Waste Facilities/Landfill Sites. SWF/LF type records typically contain an inventory of solid waste disposal
facilities or landfills in a particular state. Depending on the state, these may be active or inactive facilities
or open dumps that failed to meet RCRA Subtitle D Section 4004 criteria for solid waste landfills or disposal
sites.

Date of Government Version: 10/31/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/21/2021
Number of Days to Update: 79

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7276
Last EDR Contact: 02/03/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-5

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



LCP:  Closed Landfills Priority List
The Minnesota Legislature enacted a law to manage and clean up the state’s closed Mixed Municipal Solid Waste
Landfills. Under that law, the MPCA is required to create and periodically revise a priority list of qualified
landfills, based on the relative health and environmental risks they present. The MPCA established the first such
priority list in December, 1994.

Date of Government Version: 03/31/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/11/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/10/2019
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-9543
Source:  Pollution Control Agency, GIS Section
Telephone:  651-296-7266
Last EDR Contact: 11/11/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

State and tribal leaking storage tank lists

LAST:  Leaking Aboveground Storage Tanks
A listing of leaking aboveground storage tanks.

Date of Government Version: 10/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

LUST:  Leak Sites
Leaking Underground Storage Tank Incident Reports. LUST records contain an inventory of reported leaking underground
storage tank incidents. Not all states maintain these records, and the information stored varies by state.

Date of Government Version: 10/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN LUST R6:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in New Mexico and Oklahoma.

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 6
Telephone:  214-665-6597
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R7:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Iowa, Kansas, and Nebraska

Date of Government Version: 04/15/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7003
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R10:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Alaska, Idaho, Oregon and Washington.

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 10
Telephone:  206-553-2857
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-6

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



INDIAN LUST R1:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
A listing of leaking underground storage tank locations on Indian Land.

Date of Government Version: 04/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1313
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R9:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Arizona, California, New Mexico and Nevada

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  415-972-3372
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R4:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Florida, Mississippi and North Carolina.

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/26/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  EPA Region 4
Telephone:  404-562-8677
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R5:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
Leaking underground storage tanks located on Indian Land in Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin.

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA, Region 5
Telephone:  312-886-7439
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN LUST R8:  Leaking Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
LUSTs on Indian land in Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah and Wyoming.

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 8
Telephone:  303-312-6271
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

State and tribal registered storage tank lists

FEMA UST:  Underground Storage Tank Listing
A listing of all FEMA owned underground storage tanks.

Date of Government Version: 07/21/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  FEMA
Telephone:  202-646-5797
Last EDR Contact: 01/04/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

UST:  Underground Storage Tank Database
Registered Underground Storage Tanks. UST’s are regulated under Subtitle I of the Resource Conservation and Recovery
Act (RCRA) and must be registered with the state department responsible for administering the UST program. Available
information varies by state program.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-7

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-649-5451
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

AST:  Aboveground Storage Tanks
Registered Aboveground Storage Tanks.

Date of Government Version: 10/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-0930
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN UST R1:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 1 (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, Vermont and ten Tribal
Nations).

Date of Government Version: 04/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA, Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1313
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R8:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 8 (Colorado, Montana, North Dakota, South Dakota, Utah, Wyoming and 27 Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020
Number of Days to Update: 85

Source:  EPA Region 8
Telephone:  303-312-6137
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R4:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 4 (Alabama, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Mississippi, North Carolina, South Carolina, Tennessee
and Tribal Nations)

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/26/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  EPA Region 4
Telephone:  404-562-9424
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R5:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 5 (Michigan, Minnesota and Wisconsin and Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 5
Telephone:  312-886-6136
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R10:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 10 (Alaska, Idaho, Oregon, Washington, and Tribal Nations).

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-8

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 04/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 10
Telephone:  206-553-2857
Last EDR Contact: 12/15/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R9:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 9 (Arizona, California, Hawaii, Nevada, the Pacific Islands, and Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 9
Telephone:  415-972-3368
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R7:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 7 (Iowa, Kansas, Missouri, Nebraska, and 9 Tribal Nations).

Date of Government Version: 04/03/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7003
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

INDIAN UST R6:  Underground Storage Tanks on Indian Land
The Indian Underground Storage Tank (UST) database provides information about underground storage tanks on Indian
land in EPA Region 6 (Louisiana, Arkansas, Oklahoma, New Mexico, Texas and 65 Tribes).

Date of Government Version: 04/08/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/12/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  EPA Region 6
Telephone:  214-665-7591
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

State and tribal institutional control / engineering control registries

INST CONTROL:  Site Remediation Section Database
Sites that have an Institutional Control event.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  512-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

State and tribal voluntary cleanup sites

INDIAN VCP R7:  Voluntary Cleanup Priority Lisitng
A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sites located on Indian Land located in Region 7.

Date of Government Version: 03/20/2008
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/22/2008
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/19/2008
Number of Days to Update: 27

Source:  EPA, Region 7
Telephone:  913-551-7365
Last EDR Contact: 04/20/2009
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 07/20/2009
Data Release Frequency: Varies

VIC:  Voluntary Investigation and Cleanup Program
Voluntary Investigation and Cleanup (VIC) Program List.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-9

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7291
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

INDIAN VCP R1:  Voluntary Cleanup Priority Listing
A listing of voluntary cleanup priority sites located on Indian Land located in Region 1.

Date of Government Version: 07/27/2015
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/29/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/18/2016
Number of Days to Update: 142

Source:  EPA, Region 1
Telephone:  617-918-1102
Last EDR Contact: 12/15/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

State and tribal Brownfields sites

BROWNFIELDS:  Petroleum Brownfields Program Sites
Purchasing, selling, or developing property can present a special set of obstacles if the property is contaminated
with chemicals. The Petroleum Brownfields Program is one of several programs within the Minnesota Pollution Control
Agency (MPCA) designed to help people address these obstacles. The purpose of the Petroleum Brownfields Program
is to provide the technical assistance and liability assurance needed to expedite and facilitate the development,
transfer, investigation and/or cleanup of property that is contaminated with petroleum.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7999
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

ADDITIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL RECORDS

Local Brownfield lists

US BROWNFIELDS:  A Listing of Brownfields Sites
Brownfields are real property, the expansion, redevelopment, or reuse of which may be complicated by the presence
or potential presence of a hazardous substance, pollutant, or contaminant. Cleaning up and reinvesting in these
properties takes development pressures off of undeveloped, open land, and both improves and protects the environment.
Assessment, Cleanup and Redevelopment Exchange System (ACRES) stores information reported by EPA Brownfields
grant recipients on brownfields properties assessed or cleaned up with grant funding as well as information on
Targeted Brownfields Assessments performed by EPA Regions. A listing of ACRES Brownfield sites is obtained from
Cleanups in My Community. Cleanups in My Community provides information on Brownfields properties for which information
is reported back to EPA, as well as areas served by Brownfields grant programs.

Date of Government Version: 09/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/15/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/10/2020
Number of Days to Update: 86

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-2777
Last EDR Contact: 12/11/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/29/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Local Lists of Landfill / Solid Waste Disposal Sites

SWRCY:  Recycling Facilities
A listing of companies that accept commercial quantities of recyclable materials.

Date of Government Version: 10/01/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/02/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 02/01/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-10

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



INDIAN ODI:  Report on the Status of Open Dumps on Indian Lands
Location of open dumps on Indian land.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/1998
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/03/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/24/2008
Number of Days to Update: 52

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-308-8245
Last EDR Contact: 01/25/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ODI:  Open Dump Inventory
An open dump is defined as a disposal facility that does not comply with one or more of the Part 257 or Part 258
Subtitle D Criteria.

Date of Government Version: 06/30/1985
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/09/2004
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2004
Number of Days to Update: 39

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 06/09/2004
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

DEBRIS REGION 9:  Torres Martinez Reservation Illegal Dump Site Locations
A listing of illegal dump sites location on the Torres Martinez Indian Reservation located in eastern Riverside
County and northern Imperial County, California.

Date of Government Version: 01/12/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/07/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/21/2009
Number of Days to Update: 137

Source:  EPA, Region 9
Telephone:  415-947-4219
Last EDR Contact: 01/19/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

IHS OPEN DUMPS:  Open Dumps on Indian Land
A listing of all open dumps located on Indian Land in the United States.

Date of Government Version: 04/01/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/06/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/29/2015
Number of Days to Update: 176

Source:  Department of Health & Human Serivces, Indian Health Service
Telephone:  301-443-1452
Last EDR Contact: 01/29/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Local Lists of Hazardous waste / Contaminated Sites

US HIST CDL:  National Clandestine Laboratory Register
A listing of clandestine drug lab locations that have been removed from the DEAs National Clandestine Laboratory
Register.

Date of Government Version: 03/18/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/19/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Drug Enforcement Administration
Telephone:  202-307-1000
Last EDR Contact: 11/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

SRS:  Site Remediation Section Database
The database contains site information for sites monitored by the Site Remediation Section.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-282-5988
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-11

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



CDL:  Clandestine Drug Labs
This data was passively gathered. That is, the DOH asks law enforcement and other agencies to notify them of Clandestine
Drug Labs (CDLs). They do not require reporting of events. Therefore the data represents only a subset of all
CDLs. This data has not been verified. The DOH has made no attempt to verify that reported CDLs actually occurred.
They have no knowledge if the CDL was involved in cooking or just consisted of chemicals associated with Meth
production. The reports they receive are that a suspected CDL was seized.

Date of Government Version: 09/25/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/25/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/15/2020
Number of Days to Update: 81

Source:  Department of Health
Telephone:  651-215-5800
Last EDR Contact: 12/21/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

MN DEL PLP:  Delisted Permanent List of Priorities
This generally means that either no more cleanup at a site is needed or that no state superfund funding is needed
for long term monitoring activities.

Date of Government Version: 07/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6139
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

US CDL:  Clandestine Drug Labs
A listing of clandestine drug lab locations. The U.S. Department of Justice ("the Department") provides this
web site as a public service. It contains addresses of some locations where law enforcement agencies reported
they found chemicals or other items that indicated the presence of either clandestine drug laboratories or dumpsites.
In most cases, the source of the entries is not the Department, and the Department has not verified the entry
and does not guarantee its accuracy. Members of the public must verify the accuracy of all entries by, for example,
contacting local law enforcement and local health departments.

Date of Government Version: 03/18/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/19/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Drug Enforcement Administration
Telephone:  202-307-1000
Last EDR Contact: 11/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

PFAS:  PFAS Contamination Site Location Listing
PFOS and PFOA stand for perfluorooctane sulfonate and perfluorooctanoic acid, respectively. Both are fluorinated
organic chemicals, part of a larger family of compounds referred to as perfluoroalkyl substances (PFASs).

Date of Government Version: 08/13/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/05/2020
Number of Days to Update: 80

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-757-2768
Last EDR Contact: 02/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Local Land Records

LIENS:  Environmental Liens
Sites included in the Site Remediation System Database that have Environmental Liens.

Date of Government Version: 02/16/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/09/2016
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/06/2016
Number of Days to Update: 28

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  602-282-5988
Last EDR Contact: 11/24/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

LIENS 2:  CERCLA Lien Information
A Federal CERCLA (’Superfund’) lien can exist by operation of law at any site or property at which EPA has spent
Superfund monies. These monies are spent to investigate and address releases and threatened releases of contamination.
CERCLIS provides information as to the identity of these sites and properties.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-12

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-6023
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

Records of Emergency Release Reports

HMIRS:  Hazardous Materials Information Reporting System
Hazardous Materials Incident Report System. HMIRS contains hazardous material spill incidents reported to DOT.

Date of Government Version: 09/20/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/22/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/14/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  U.S. Department of Transportation
Telephone:  202-366-4555
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

SPILLS:  Spills Database
Spills reported to the Pollution Control Agency.

Date of Government Version: 10/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/22/2021
Number of Days to Update: 80

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-649-5451
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

AG SPILLS:  Department of Agriculture Spills
This data is a list of pesticide/fertilizer incidents reported to have occurred in Minnesota.

Date of Government Version: 10/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Department of Agriculture
Telephone:  651-297-3997
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

SPILLS 90:  SPILLS90 data from FirstSearch
Spills 90 includes those spill and release records available exclusively from FirstSearch databases. Typically,
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded after 1990. Duplicate records that are
already included in EDR incident and release records are not included in Spills 90.

Date of Government Version: 11/01/2012
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/03/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/11/2013
Number of Days to Update: 39

Source:  FirstSearch
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/03/2013
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

SPILLS 80:  SPILLS80 data from FirstSearch
Spills 80 includes those spill and release records available from FirstSearch databases prior to 1990. Typically,
they may include chemical, oil and/or hazardous substance spills recorded before 1990. Duplicate records that
are already included in EDR incident and release records are not included in Spills 80.

Date of Government Version: 11/20/2001
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/03/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/06/2013
Number of Days to Update: 62

Source:  FirstSearch
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/03/2013
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

Other Ascertainable Records

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-13

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



RCRA NonGen / NLR:  RCRA - Non Generators / No Longer Regulated
RCRAInfo is EPA’s comprehensive information system, providing access to data supporting the Resource Conservation
and Recovery Act (RCRA) of 1976 and the Hazardous and Solid Waste Amendments (HSWA) of 1984. The database
includes selective information on sites which generate, transport, store, treat and/or dispose of hazardous waste
as defined by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA). Non-Generators do not presently generate hazardous
waste.

Date of Government Version: 12/14/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 5

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  312-886-6186
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FUDS:  Formerly Used Defense Sites
The listing includes locations of Formerly Used Defense Sites properties where the US Army Corps of Engineers
is actively working or will take necessary cleanup actions.

Date of Government Version: 09/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 69

Source:  U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Telephone:  202-528-4285
Last EDR Contact: 11/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

DOD:  Department of Defense Sites
This data set consists of federally owned or administered lands, administered by the Department of Defense, that
have any area equal to or greater than 640 acres of the United States, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2005
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/10/2006
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/11/2007
Number of Days to Update: 62

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  888-275-8747
Last EDR Contact: 01/15/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/26/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

FEDLAND:  Federal and Indian Lands
Federally and Indian administrated lands of the United States. Lands included are administrated by: Army Corps
of Engineers, Bureau of Reclamation, National Wild and Scenic River, National Wildlife Refuge, Public Domain Land,
Wilderness, Wilderness Study Area, Wildlife Management Area, Bureau of Indian Affairs, Bureau of Land Management,
Department of Justice, Forest Service, Fish and Wildlife Service, National Park Service.

Date of Government Version: 04/02/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/11/2018
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/06/2019
Number of Days to Update: 574

Source:  U.S. Geological Survey
Telephone:  888-275-8747
Last EDR Contact: 01/07/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: N/A

SCRD DRYCLEANERS:  State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners Listing
The State Coalition for Remediation of Drycleaners was established in 1998, with support from the U.S. EPA Office
of Superfund Remediation and Technology Innovation. It is comprised of representatives of states with established
drycleaner remediation programs. Currently the member states are Alabama, Connecticut, Florida, Illinois, Kansas,
Minnesota, Missouri, North Carolina, Oregon, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, and Wisconsin.

Date of Government Version: 01/01/2017
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/03/2017
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/07/2017
Number of Days to Update: 63

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  615-532-8599
Last EDR Contact: 11/09/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 02/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

US FIN ASSUR:  Financial Assurance Information
All owners and operators of facilities that treat, store, or dispose of hazardous waste are required to provide
proof that they will have sufficient funds to pay for the clean up, closure, and post-closure care of their facilities.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-14

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 09/21/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/22/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/14/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-1917
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

EPA WATCH LIST:  EPA WATCH LIST
EPA maintains a "Watch List" to facilitate dialogue between EPA, state and local environmental agencies on enforcement
matters relating to facilities with alleged violations identified as either significant or high priority. Being
on the Watch List does not mean that the facility has actually violated the law only that an investigation by
EPA or a state or local environmental agency has led those organizations to allege that an unproven violation
has in fact occurred. Being on the Watch List does not represent a higher level of concern regarding the alleged
violations that were detected, but instead indicates cases requiring additional dialogue between EPA, state and
local agencies - primarily because of the length of time the alleged violation has gone unaddressed or unresolved.

Date of Government Version: 08/30/2013
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/21/2014
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/17/2014
Number of Days to Update: 88

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  617-520-3000
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

2020 COR ACTION:  2020 Corrective Action Program List
The EPA has set ambitious goals for the RCRA Corrective Action program by creating the 2020 Corrective Action
Universe. This RCRA cleanup baseline includes facilities expected to need corrective action. The 2020 universe
contains a wide variety of sites. Some properties are heavily contaminated while others were contaminated but
have since been cleaned up. Still others have not been fully investigated yet, and may require little or no remediation.
Inclusion in the 2020 Universe does not necessarily imply failure on the part of a facility to meet its RCRA obligations.

Date of Government Version: 09/30/2017
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/08/2018
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/20/2018
Number of Days to Update: 73

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-308-4044
Last EDR Contact: 02/05/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TSCA:  Toxic Substances Control Act
Toxic Substances Control Act. TSCA identifies manufacturers and importers of chemical substances included on the
TSCA Chemical Substance Inventory list. It includes data on the production volume of these substances by plant
site.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2020
Number of Days to Update: 85

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-260-5521
Last EDR Contact: 12/18/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/29/2021
Data Release Frequency: Every 4 Years

TRIS:  Toxic Chemical Release Inventory System
Toxic Release Inventory System. TRIS identifies facilities which release toxic chemicals to the air, water and
land in reportable quantities under SARA Title III Section 313.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/14/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/04/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-0250
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

SSTS:  Section 7 Tracking Systems
Section 7 of the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide and Rodenticide Act, as amended (92 Stat. 829) requires all
registered pesticide-producing establishments to submit a report to the Environmental Protection Agency by March
1st each year. Each establishment must report the types and amounts of pesticides, active ingredients and devices
being produced, and those having been produced and sold or distributed in the past year.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-15

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/19/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/19/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/04/2021
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4203
Last EDR Contact: 01/21/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

ROD:  Records Of Decision
Record of Decision. ROD documents mandate a permanent remedy at an NPL (Superfund) site containing technical
and health information to aid in the cleanup.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  703-416-0223
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

RMP:  Risk Management Plans
When Congress passed the Clean Air Act Amendments of 1990, it required EPA to publish regulations and guidance
for chemical accident prevention at facilities using extremely hazardous substances. The Risk Management Program
Rule (RMP Rule) was written to implement Section 112(r) of these amendments. The rule, which built upon existing
industry codes and standards, requires companies of all sizes that use certain flammable and toxic substances
to develop a Risk Management Program, which includes a(n): Hazard assessment that details the potential effects
of an accidental release, an accident history of the last five years, and an evaluation of worst-case and alternative
accidental releases; Prevention program that includes safety precautions and maintenance, monitoring, and employee
training measures; and Emergency response program that spells out emergency health care, employee training measures
and procedures for informing the public and response agencies (e.g the fire department) should an accident occur.

Date of Government Version: 11/02/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/12/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 74

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-8600
Last EDR Contact: 01/19/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RAATS:  RCRA Administrative Action Tracking System
RCRA Administration Action Tracking System. RAATS contains records based on enforcement actions issued under RCRA
pertaining to major violators and includes administrative and civil actions brought by the EPA. For administration
actions after September 30, 1995, data entry in the RAATS database was discontinued. EPA will retain a copy of
the database for historical records. It was necessary to terminate RAATS because a decrease in agency resources
made it impossible to continue to update the information contained in the database.

Date of Government Version: 04/17/1995
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/03/1995
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/07/1995
Number of Days to Update: 35

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-4104
Last EDR Contact: 06/02/2008
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 09/01/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

PRP:  Potentially Responsible Parties
A listing of verified Potentially Responsible Parties

Date of Government Version: 04/27/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/06/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 06/09/2020
Number of Days to Update: 34

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-6023
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

PADS:  PCB Activity Database System
PCB Activity Database. PADS Identifies generators, transporters, commercial storers and/or brokers and disposers
of PCB’s who are required to notify the EPA of such activities.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-16

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/09/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/11/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/20/2019
Number of Days to Update: 70

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-0500
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

ICIS:  Integrated Compliance Information System
The Integrated Compliance Information System (ICIS) supports the information needs of the national enforcement
and compliance program as well as the unique needs of the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
program.

Date of Government Version: 11/18/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/23/2016
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/10/2017
Number of Days to Update: 79

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2501
Last EDR Contact: 12/30/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FTTS:  FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
FTTS tracks administrative cases and pesticide enforcement actions and compliance activities related to FIFRA,
TSCA and EPCRA (Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act). To maintain currency, EDR contacts the
Agency on a quarterly basis.

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/11/2009
Number of Days to Update: 25

Source:  EPA/Office of Prevention, Pesticides and Toxic Substances
Telephone:  202-566-1667
Last EDR Contact: 08/18/2017
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/04/2017
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

FTTS INSP:  FIFRA/ TSCA Tracking System - FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, & Rodenticide Act)/TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act)
A listing of FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) inspections and enforcements.

Date of Government Version: 04/09/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/16/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/11/2009
Number of Days to Update: 25

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-566-1667
Last EDR Contact: 08/18/2017
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 12/04/2017
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

MLTS:  Material Licensing Tracking System
MLTS is maintained by the Nuclear Regulatory Commission and contains a list of approximately 8,100 sites which
possess or use radioactive materials and which are subject to NRC licensing requirements. To maintain currency,
EDR contacts the Agency on a quarterly basis.

Date of Government Version: 08/05/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/10/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/08/2020
Number of Days to Update: 59

Source:  Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Telephone:  301-415-7169
Last EDR Contact: 01/19/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/03/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

COAL ASH DOE:  Steam-Electric Plant Operation Data
A listing of power plants that store ash in surface ponds.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/04/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/15/2020
Number of Days to Update: 42

Source:  Department of Energy
Telephone:  202-586-8719
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

COAL ASH EPA:  Coal Combustion Residues Surface Impoundments List
A listing of coal combustion residues surface impoundments with high hazard potential ratings.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-17

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 01/12/2017
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/05/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/11/2019
Number of Days to Update: 251

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 11/30/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

PCB TRANSFORMER:  PCB Transformer Registration Database
The database of PCB transformer registrations that includes all PCB registration submittals.

Date of Government Version: 09/13/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/06/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/10/2020
Number of Days to Update: 96

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-566-0517
Last EDR Contact: 02/05/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RADINFO:  Radiation Information Database
The Radiation Information Database (RADINFO) contains information about facilities that are regulated by U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) regulations for radiation and radioactivity.

Date of Government Version: 07/01/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/23/2019
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-343-9775
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

HIST FTTS:  FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Administrative Case Listing
A complete administrative case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA regions. The
information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation of FIFRA
(Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some EPA regions
are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing EPA Headquarters
with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. It included records that may not be included
in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated.

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2501
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2007
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

HIST FTTS INSP:  FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System Inspection & Enforcement Case Listing
A complete inspection and enforcement case listing from the FIFRA/TSCA Tracking System (FTTS) for all ten EPA
regions. The information was obtained from the National Compliance Database (NCDB). NCDB supports the implementation
of FIFRA (Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act) and TSCA (Toxic Substances Control Act). Some
EPA regions are now closing out records. Because of that, and the fact that some EPA regions are not providing
EPA Headquarters with updated records, it was decided to create a HIST FTTS database. It included records that
may not be included in the newer FTTS database updates. This database is no longer updated.

Date of Government Version: 10/19/2006
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/01/2007
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/10/2007
Number of Days to Update: 40

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2501
Last EDR Contact: 12/17/2008
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/17/2008
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

DOT OPS:  Incident and Accident Data
Department of Transporation, Office of Pipeline Safety Incident and Accident data.

Date of Government Version: 01/02/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/28/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/17/2020
Number of Days to Update: 80

Source:  Department of Transporation, Office of Pipeline Safety
Telephone:  202-366-4595
Last EDR Contact: 01/27/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-18

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



CONSENT:  Superfund (CERCLA) Consent Decrees
Major legal settlements that establish responsibility and standards for cleanup at NPL (Superfund) sites. Released
periodically by United States District Courts after settlement by parties to litigation matters.

Date of Government Version: 09/30/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/08/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/04/2021
Number of Days to Update: 88

Source:  Department of Justice, Consent Decree Library
Telephone:  Varies
Last EDR Contact: 01/04/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

BRS:  Biennial Reporting System
The Biennial Reporting System is a national system administered by the EPA that collects data on the generation
and management of hazardous waste. BRS captures detailed data from two groups: Large Quantity Generators (LQG)
and Treatment, Storage, and Disposal Facilities.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2017
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/22/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/20/2020
Number of Days to Update: 151

Source:  EPA/NTIS
Telephone:  800-424-9346
Last EDR Contact: 12/23/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Biennially

INDIAN RESERV:  Indian Reservations
This map layer portrays Indian administered lands of the United States that have any area equal to or greater
than 640 acres.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/14/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/10/2017
Number of Days to Update: 546

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  202-208-3710
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

FUSRAP:  Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program
DOE established the Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial Action Program (FUSRAP) in 1974 to remediate sites where
radioactive contamination remained from Manhattan Project and early U.S. Atomic Energy Commission (AEC) operations.

Date of Government Version: 08/08/2017
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/11/2018
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/14/2018
Number of Days to Update: 3

Source:  Department of Energy
Telephone:  202-586-3559
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

UMTRA:  Uranium Mill Tailings Sites
Uranium ore was mined by private companies for federal government use in national defense programs. When the mills
shut down, large piles of the sand-like material (mill tailings) remain after uranium has been extracted from
the ore. Levels of human exposure to radioactive materials from the piles are low; however, in some cases tailings
were used as construction materials before the potential health hazards of the tailings were recognized.

Date of Government Version: 08/30/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/15/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/28/2020
Number of Days to Update: 74

Source:  Department of Energy
Telephone:  505-845-0011
Last EDR Contact: 11/20/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

LEAD SMELTER 1:  Lead Smelter Sites
A listing of former lead smelter site locations.

Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/25/2020
Number of Days to Update: 20

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  703-603-8787
Last EDR Contact: 01/14/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/12/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-19

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



LEAD SMELTER 2:  Lead Smelter Sites
A list of several hundred sites in the U.S. where secondary lead smelting was done from 1931and 1964. These sites
may pose a threat to public health through ingestion or inhalation of contaminated soil or dust

Date of Government Version: 04/05/2001
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/27/2010
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/02/2010
Number of Days to Update: 36

Source:  American Journal of Public Health
Telephone:  703-305-6451
Last EDR Contact: 12/02/2009
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

US AIRS (AFS):  Aerometric Information Retrieval System Facility Subsystem (AFS)
The database is a sub-system of Aerometric Information Retrieval System (AIRS). AFS contains compliance data
on air pollution point sources regulated by the U.S. EPA and/or state and local air regulatory agencies. This
information comes from source reports by various stationary sources of air pollution, such as electric power plants,
steel mills, factories, and universities, and provides information about the air pollutants they produce. Action,
air program, air program pollutant, and general level plant data. It is used to track emissions and compliance
data from industrial plants.

Date of Government Version: 10/12/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/26/2016
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2017
Number of Days to Update: 100

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 09/26/2017
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/08/2018
Data Release Frequency: Annually

US AIRS MINOR:  Air Facility System Data
A listing of minor source facilities.

Date of Government Version: 10/12/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/26/2016
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2017
Number of Days to Update: 100

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 09/26/2017
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 01/08/2018
Data Release Frequency: Annually

MINES VIOLATIONS:  MSHA Violation Assessment Data
Mines violation and assessment information. Department of Labor, Mine Safety & Health Administration.

Date of Government Version: 11/24/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/30/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 56

Source:  DOL, Mine Safety & Health Admi
Telephone:  202-693-9424
Last EDR Contact: 11/24/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

US MINES:  Mines Master Index File
Contains all mine identification numbers issued for mines active or opened since 1971. The data also includes
violation information.

Date of Government Version: 11/03/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/23/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 63

Source:  Department of Labor, Mine Safety and Health Administration
Telephone:  303-231-5959
Last EDR Contact: 11/23/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

US MINES 2:  Ferrous and Nonferrous Metal Mines Database Listing
This map layer includes ferrous (ferrous metal mines are facilities that extract ferrous metals, such as iron
ore or molybdenum) and nonferrous (Nonferrous metal mines are facilities that extract nonferrous metals, such
as gold, silver, copper, zinc, and lead) metal mines in the United States.

Date of Government Version: 05/06/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/27/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 08/13/2020
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  703-648-7709
Last EDR Contact: 11/25/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-20

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



US MINES 3:  Active Mines & Mineral Plants Database Listing
Active Mines and Mineral Processing Plant operations for commodities monitored by the Minerals Information Team
of the USGS.

Date of Government Version: 04/14/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/08/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/13/2011
Number of Days to Update: 97

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  703-648-7709
Last EDR Contact: 11/25/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ABANDONED MINES:  Abandoned Mines
An inventory of land and water impacted by past mining (primarily coal mining) is maintained by OSMRE to provide
information needed to implement the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977 (SMCRA). The inventory
contains information on the location, type, and extent of AML impacts, as well as, information on the cost associated
with the reclamation of those problems. The inventory is based upon field surveys by State, Tribal, and OSMRE
program officials. It is dynamic to the extent that it is modified as new problems are identified and existing
problems are reclaimed.

Date of Government Version: 09/16/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/10/2020
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  Department of Interior
Telephone:  202-208-2609
Last EDR Contact: 12/10/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

FINDS:  Facility Index System/Facility Registry System
Facility Index System. FINDS contains both facility information and ’pointers’ to other sources that contain more
detail. EDR includes the following FINDS databases in this report: PCS (Permit Compliance System), AIRS (Aerometric
Information Retrieval System), DOCKET (Enforcement Docket used to manage and track information on civil judicial
enforcement cases for all environmental statutes), FURS (Federal Underground Injection Control), C-DOCKET (Criminal
Docket System used to track criminal enforcement actions for all environmental statutes), FFIS (Federal Facilities
Information System), STATE (State Environmental Laws and Statutes), and PADS (PCB Activity Data System).

Date of Government Version: 11/04/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 12/01/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 55

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  (312) 353-2000
Last EDR Contact: 12/01/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/15/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

DOCKET HWC:  Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket Listing
A complete list of the Federal Agency Hazardous Waste Compliance Docket Facilities.

Date of Government Version: 05/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/26/2018
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/05/2018
Number of Days to Update: 71

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-0527
Last EDR Contact: 11/17/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ECHO:  Enforcement & Compliance History Information
ECHO provides integrated compliance and enforcement information for about 800,000 regulated facilities nationwide.

Date of Government Version: 10/03/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/06/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/04/2021
Number of Days to Update: 90

Source:  Environmental Protection Agency
Telephone:  202-564-2280
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

UXO:  Unexploded Ordnance Sites
A listing of unexploded ordnance site locations

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-21

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/02/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/17/2020
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  Department of Defense
Telephone:  703-704-1564
Last EDR Contact: 01/15/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/26/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

FUELS PROGRAM:  EPA Fuels Program Registered Listing
This listing includes facilities that are registered under the Part 80 (Code of Federal Regulations) EPA Fuels
Programs. All companies now are required to submit new and updated registrations.

Date of Government Version: 11/13/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/13/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/25/2021
Number of Days to Update: 73

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  800-385-6164
Last EDR Contact: 11/13/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

AGVIC:  Agricultural Voluntary Investigation & Cleanup Listing
A listing of agricultural voluntary investigation & cleanup site locations.

Date of Government Version: 10/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Department of Agriculture
Telephone:  651-201-6400
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

AIRS:  Permit Contact List
A listing of permitted AIRS facilities.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/19/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/28/2020
Number of Days to Update: 69

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7351
Last EDR Contact: 11/20/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

ASBESTOS:  Asbestos Notification Listing
Asbestos sites

Date of Government Version: 01/25/2021
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/28/2021
Date Made Active in Reports: 02/03/2021
Number of Days to Update: 6

Source:  Department of Health
Telephone:  651-201-4620
Last EDR Contact: 01/25/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

BULK:  Bulk Facilities Database
Facilities that use bulk pesticides and fertilizers

Date of Government Version: 11/02/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/20/2021
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Department of Agriculture
Telephone:  651-297-3997
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

COAL ASH:  Coal Ash Disposal Site Listing
A listing of coal ash disposal site locations.

Date of Government Version: 03/07/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 03/08/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/09/2019
Number of Days to Update: 62

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-757-2740
Last EDR Contact: 02/01/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-22

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



DRYCLEANERS:  Registered Drycleaning Facilities
A listing of coin-operated laundries and drycleaning; drycleaning plants, except rug cleaning; and industrial
launderers.

Date of Government Version: 08/20/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/23/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/23/2019
Number of Days to Update: 61

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 12/11/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

ENFORCEMENT:  Generators Associated with Enforcement Logs
Regulatory Compliance, Hazardous Waste Enforcement Log and Hazardous Waste Permit Unit Project Identification
List.

Date of Government Version: 09/21/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/24/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/15/2020
Number of Days to Update: 82

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-297-8332
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

Financial Assurance 1:  Financial Assurance Information Listing
Financial assurance is intended to ensure that resources are available to pay for the cost of closure, post-closure
care, and corrective measures if the owner or operator of a regulated facility is unable or unwilling to pay.

Date of Government Version: 08/01/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/10/2016
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/02/2016
Number of Days to Update: 84

Source:  Pollutiona Control Agency
Telephone:  651-297-8220
Last EDR Contact: 02/01/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

Financial Assurance 2:  Financial Assurance Information listing
A listing of financial assurance information for solid waste facilities.

Date of Government Version: 07/29/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/22/2020
Number of Days to Update: 78

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6066
Last EDR Contact: 02/01/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

Financial Assurance 3:  Financial Assurance Information Listing
A listing of financial assurance information for hazardous waste facilities.

Date of Government Version: 08/03/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/05/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/21/2020
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7258
Last EDR Contact: 12/16/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/05/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

MN HWS PERMIT:  Active TSD Facilities
Active TSD Facilities.

Date of Government Version: 09/08/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/09/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/01/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-297-8470
Last EDR Contact: 12/08/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

LEAD:  Lead Inspection Listing
Lead inspections

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-23

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 10/28/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/30/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/19/2021
Number of Days to Update: 81

Source:  Department of Health
Telephone:  651-201-4137
Last EDR Contact: 01/25/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

MANIFEST:  Hazardous Waste Manifest Data
Hazardous waste manifest data.

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2016
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/07/2017
Date Made Active in Reports: 04/05/2017
Number of Days to Update: 57

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-7258
Last EDR Contact: 12/11/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

MDA LIS:  Licensing Information System Database Listing
Information provided lists all individuals or companies who hold licenses, certificates and/or permits required
by state law and regulated by the Department. Additionally, the LIS lists all companies who must register products
with the Department before being used or sold in commercial channels within our state.

Date of Government Version: 11/02/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 11/03/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/21/2021
Number of Days to Update: 79

Source:  Department of Agriculture
Telephone:  651-201-6000
Last EDR Contact: 02/02/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

NPDES:  Wastewater Permits Listing
A listing of facilities that have a wastewater permit.

Date of Government Version: 09/06/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 09/09/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/04/2020
Number of Days to Update: 86

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-296-6300
Last EDR Contact: 12/08/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

LS:  List of Sites
The List of Sites includes: Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Information System
(CERCLIS), No Further Remedial Action Planned (NFRAP), National Priorities List (NPL), Permanent List of
Priorities (PLP), sites delisted from the Permanent List of Priorities (DPLP), Hazardous Waste Permit Unit
Project Facilities (HW PERM), List of Permitted Solid Waste Facilities (SW PERM), 1980 Metropolitan Area Waste
Disposal Site Inventory (METRO), 1980 Statewide Outstate Dump Inventory (ODI), Voluntary and Investigation
Program (VIC), and Closed Landfill Sites Undergoing Cleanup (LCP).

Date of Government Version: 04/22/2009
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/14/2009
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/24/2009
Number of Days to Update: 10

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-297-2731
Source:  Pollution Control Agency, GIS Section
Telephone:  651-297-2731
Last EDR Contact: 12/21/2011
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/09/2012
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

TIER 2:  Tier 2 Facility Listing
A listing of facilities which store or manufacture hazardous materials that submit a chemical inventory report.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 05/07/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/23/2020
Number of Days to Update: 77

Source:  Department of Public Safety
Telephone:  651-296-2233
Last EDR Contact: 02/01/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/17/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-24

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



VAPOR:  Vapor Intrusion
A listing of sites with potential or identified vapor risk. Vapor intrusion occurs when chemical vapors migrate
from a source of contamination through the soil into the basements or foundations of buildings. These chemical
vapors can sometimes pose risks to human health.

Date of Government Version: 08/17/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/17/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/05/2020
Number of Days to Update: 80

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-757-2040
Last EDR Contact: 11/20/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

WIMN:  What’s In My Neighborhood
Since 2003, the PCA’s "What’s in My Neighborhood?" database provides information about air quality, hazardous
waste, remediation, solid waste, tanks and leaks, and water quality around Minnesota.

Date of Government Version: 10/02/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/06/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/28/2020
Number of Days to Update: 83

Source:  Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  651-757-2593
Last EDR Contact: 01/04/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/18/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

PCS:  Permit Compliance System
PCS is a computerized management information system that contains data on National Pollutant Discharge Elimination
System (NPDES) permit holding facilities. PCS tracks the permit, compliance, and enforcement status of NPDES
facilities.

Date of Government Version: 07/14/2011
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 08/05/2011
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/29/2011
Number of Days to Update: 55

Source:  EPA, Office of Water
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 01/04/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

PCS INACTIVE:  Listing of Inactive PCS Permits
An inactive permit is a facility that has shut down or is no longer discharging.

Date of Government Version: 11/05/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 01/06/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/06/2015
Number of Days to Update: 120

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2496
Last EDR Contact: 01/04/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Semi-Annually

PCS ENF:  Enforcement data
No description is available for this data

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2014
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 02/05/2015
Date Made Active in Reports: 03/06/2015
Number of Days to Update: 29

Source:  EPA
Telephone:  202-564-2497
Last EDR Contact: 12/30/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

MINES MRDS:  Mineral Resources Data System
Mineral Resources Data System

Date of Government Version: 04/06/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/21/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 10/24/2019
Number of Days to Update: 3

Source:  USGS
Telephone:  703-648-6533
Last EDR Contact: 11/25/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/08/2021
Data Release Frequency: Varies

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-25

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



EDR HIGH RISK HISTORICAL RECORDS

EDR Exclusive Records

EDR MGP:  EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plants
The EDR Proprietary Manufactured Gas Plant Database includes records of coal gas plants (manufactured gas plants)
compiled by EDR’s researchers. Manufactured gas sites were used in the United States from the 1800’s to 1950’s
to produce a gas that could be distributed and used as fuel. These plants used whale oil, rosin, coal, or a mixture
of coal, oil, and water that also produced a significant amount of waste. Many of the byproducts of the gas production,
such as coal tar (oily waste containing volatile and non-volatile chemicals), sludges, oils and other compounds
are potentially hazardous to human health and the environment. The byproduct from this process was frequently
disposed of directly at the plant site and can remain or spread slowly, serving as a continuous source of soil
and groundwater contamination.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

EDR Hist Auto:  EDR Exclusive Historical Auto Stations
EDR has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential
gas station/filling station/service station sites that were available to EDR researchers. EDR’s review was limited
to those categories of sources that might, in EDR’s opinion, include gas station/filling station/service station
establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were not limited to gas, gas station, gasoline station,
filling station, auto, automobile repair, auto service station, service station, etc. This database falls within
a category of information EDR classifies as "High Risk Historical Records", or HRHR. EDR’s HRHR effort presents
unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental concerns,
but may not show up in current government records searches.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

EDR Hist Cleaner:  EDR Exclusive Historical Cleaners
EDR has searched selected national collections of business directories and has collected listings of potential
dry cleaner sites that were available to EDR researchers. EDR’s review was limited to those categories of sources
that might, in EDR’s opinion, include dry cleaning establishments. The categories reviewed included, but were
not limited to dry cleaners, cleaners, laundry, laundromat, cleaning/laundry, wash & dry etc. This database falls
within a category of information EDR classifies as "High Risk Historical Records", or HRHR. EDR’s HRHR effort
presents unique and sometimes proprietary data about past sites and operations that typically create environmental
concerns, but may not show up in current government records searches.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: N/A
Date Made Active in Reports: N/A
Number of Days to Update: N/A

Source:  EDR, Inc.
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: N/A
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

EDR RECOVERED GOVERNMENT ARCHIVES

Exclusive Recovered Govt. Archives

RGA HWS:  Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste Facilities List
The EDR Recovered Government Archive State Hazardous Waste database provides a list of SHWS incidents derived
from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled
from Records formerly available from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency in Minnesota.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-26

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/03/2014
Number of Days to Update: 186

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RGA LF:  Recovered Government Archive Solid Waste Facilities List
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Landfill database provides a list of landfills derived from historical databases
and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists. Compiled from Records formerly available
from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency in Minnesota.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 01/13/2014
Number of Days to Update: 196

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

RGA LUST:  Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank
The EDR Recovered Government Archive Leaking Underground Storage Tank database provides a list of LUST incidents
derived from historical databases and includes many records that no longer appear in current government lists.
Compiled from Records formerly available from the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency in Minnesota.

Date of Government Version: N/A
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/01/2013
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/24/2013
Number of Days to Update: 176

Source:  Minnesota Pollution Control Agency
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 06/01/2012
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: N/A
Data Release Frequency: Varies

OTHER DATABASE(S)

Depending on the geographic area covered by this report, the data provided in these specialty databases may or may not be
complete.  For example, the existence of wetlands information data in a specific report does not mean that all wetlands in the
area covered by the report are included.  Moreover, the absence of any reported wetlands information does not necessarily
mean that wetlands do not exist in the area covered by the report.

CT MANIFEST:  Hazardous Waste Manifest Data
Facility and manifest data. Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through
transporters to a tsd facility.

Date of Government Version: 08/10/2020
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/20/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 11/02/2020
Number of Days to Update: 13

Source:  Department of Energy & Environmental Protection
Telephone:  860-424-3375
Last EDR Contact: 11/09/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 02/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: No Update Planned

NJ MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/10/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 05/16/2019
Number of Days to Update: 36

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 01/08/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/19/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

NY MANIFEST:  Facility and Manifest Data
Manifest is a document that lists and tracks hazardous waste from the generator through transporters to a TSD
facility.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-27

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Date of Government Version: 01/01/2019
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 04/29/2020
Date Made Active in Reports: 07/10/2020
Number of Days to Update: 72

Source:  Department of Environmental Conservation
Telephone:  518-402-8651
Last EDR Contact: 01/29/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 05/10/2021
Data Release Frequency: Quarterly

PA MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 06/30/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 07/19/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/10/2019
Number of Days to Update: 53

Source:  Department of Environmental Protection
Telephone:  717-783-8990
Last EDR Contact: 01/11/2021
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 04/26/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

RI MANIFEST:  Manifest information
Hazardous waste manifest information

Date of Government Version: 12/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 10/02/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 12/10/2019
Number of Days to Update: 69

Source:  Department of Environmental Management
Telephone:  401-222-2797
Last EDR Contact: 11/11/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/01/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

WI MANIFEST:  Manifest Information
Hazardous waste manifest information.

Date of Government Version: 05/31/2018
Date Data Arrived at EDR: 06/19/2019
Date Made Active in Reports: 09/03/2019
Number of Days to Update: 76

Source:  Department of Natural Resources
Telephone:  N/A
Last EDR Contact: 12/03/2020
Next Scheduled EDR Contact: 03/22/2021
Data Release Frequency: Annually

Oil/Gas Pipelines
Source:  Endeavor Business Media
Petroleum Bundle (Crude Oil, Refined Products, Petrochemicals, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty
Gases (Miscellaneous)) N = Natural Gas Bundle (Natural Gas, Gas Liquids (LPG/NGL), and Specialty Gases
(Miscellaneous)). This map includes information copyrighted by Endeavor Business Media. This information
is provided on a best effort basis and Endeavor Business Media does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant its
fitness for any particular purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of Endeavor Business
Media.

Electric Power Transmission Line Data
Source:  Endeavor Business Media
This map includes information copyrighted by Endeavor Business Media. This information is provided on a best
effort basis and Endeavor Business Media does not guarantee its accuracy nor warrant its fitness for any
particular purpose. Such information has been reprinted with the permission of Endeavor Business Media.

Sensitive Receptors: There are individuals deemed sensitive receptors due to their fragile immune systems and special sensitivity
to environmental discharges.  These sensitive receptors typically include the elderly, the sick, and children.  While the location of all
sensitive receptors cannot be determined, EDR indicates those buildings and facilities - schools, daycares, hospitals, medical centers,
and nursing homes - where individuals who are sensitive receptors are likely to be located.

AHA Hospitals:
Source: American Hospital Association, Inc.
Telephone: 312-280-5991
The database includes a listing of hospitals based on the American Hospital Association’s annual survey of hospitals.

Medical Centers: Provider of Services Listing
Source: Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services
Telephone: 410-786-3000
A listing of hospitals with Medicare provider number, produced by Centers of Medicare & Medicaid Services,
a federal agency within the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-28

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



Nursing Homes
Source: National Institutes of Health
Telephone: 301-594-6248
Information on Medicare and Medicaid certified nursing homes in the United States.

Public Schools
Source: National Center for Education Statistics
Telephone: 202-502-7300
The National Center for Education Statistics’ primary database on elementary
and secondary public education in the United States.  It is a comprehensive, annual, national statistical
database of all public elementary and secondary schools and school districts, which contains data that are
comparable across all states.

Private Schools
Source: National Center for Education Statistics
Telephone: 202-502-7300
The National Center for Education Statistics’ primary database on private school locations in the United States. 

Daycare Centers: Child Care Centers
Source: Department of Human Services
Telephone: 651-296-3971

Flood Zone Data: This data was obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). It depicts 100-year and
500-year flood zones as defined by FEMA. It includes the National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) which incorporates Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) data and Q3 data from FEMA in areas not covered by NFHL.

Source: FEMA
Telephone: 877-336-2627
Date of Government Version: 2003, 2015

NWI: National Wetlands Inventory.  This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDR
in 2002, 2005 and 2010 from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

State Wetlands Data: Wetlands Inventory
Source: Land Management Information Center
Telephone: 617-297-3281

Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map
Source: U.S. Geological Survey

STREET AND ADDRESS INFORMATION

© 2015 TomTom North America, Inc. All rights reserved.  This material is proprietary and the subject of copyright protection
and other intellectual property rights owned by or licensed to Tele Atlas North America, Inc.  The use of this material is subject
to the terms of a license agreement.  You will be held liable for any unauthorized copying or disclosure of this material.

TC6352093.2s     Page GR-29

GOVERNMENT RECORDS SEARCHED / DATA CURRENCY TRACKING



TC6352093.2s   Page A-1

geologic strata.
of the soil, and nearby wells.  Groundwater flow velocity is generally impacted by the nature of the
Groundwater flow direction may be impacted by surface topography, hydrology, hydrogeology, characteristics

  2.  Groundwater flow velocity.
  1.  Groundwater flow direction, and

Assessment of the impact of contaminant migration generally has two principle investigative components:

forming an opinion about the impact of potential contaminant migration.
EDR’s GeoCheck Physical Setting Source Addendum is provided to assist the environmental professional in

2013Version Date:
5964261 SHAKOPEE, MNTarget Property Map:

USGS TOPOGRAPHIC MAP

810 ft. above sea levelElevation:
4957851.0UTM Y (Meters): 
455636.1UTM X (Meters): 
Zone 15Universal Tranverse Mercator: 
93.560674 - 93˚ 33’ 38.43’’Longitude (West): 
44.774629 - 44˚ 46’ 28.66’’Latitude (North): 

TARGET PROPERTY COORDINATES

SHAKOPEE, MN 55379
2022 COLBURN DRIVE WEST
PROPOSED WEST SUBSTATION

TARGET PROPERTY ADDRESS

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE ADDENDUM®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-2

should be field verified.
on a relative (not an absolute) basis. Relative elevation information between sites of close proximity
Source: Topography has been determined from the USGS 7.5’ Digital Elevation Model and should be evaluated

SURROUNDING TOPOGRAPHY: ELEVATION PROFILES

E
le

va
tio

n 
(f

t)
E

le
va

tio
n 

(f
t)

TP

TP
0 1/2 1 Miles

✩Target Property Elevation: 810 ft.

North South

West East

946

933

929

918

915882829799

801

810

816

820

809

813

811

802769

762721
737

720

759

811

817

820

825

820

816

810

802

799

800

817

847

866

847

839

843

General EastGeneral Topographic Gradient:
TARGET PROPERTY TOPOGRAPHY

should contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted.
assist the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or,
Surface topography may be indicative of the direction of surficial groundwater flow.  This information can be used to
TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

collected on nearby properties, and regional groundwater flow information (from deep aquifers).
sources of information, such as surface topographic information, hydrologic information, hydrogeologic data
using site-specific well data. If such data is not reasonably ascertainable, it may be necessary to rely on other
Groundwater flow direction for a particular site is best determined by a qualified environmental professional
GROUNDWATER FLOW DIRECTION INFORMATION

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-3

Not Reported

GENERAL DIRECTIONLOCATION
GROUNDWATER FLOWFROM TPMAP ID

hydrogeologically, and the depth to water table.
authorities at select sites and has extracted the date of the report, groundwater flow direction as determined
flow at specific points. EDR has reviewed reports submitted by environmental professionals to regulatory
EDR has developed the AQUIFLOW Information System to provide data on the general direction of groundwater

AQUIFLOW®

 Search Radius: 1.000 Mile.

Not found     Status:
1.25 miles     Search Radius:

Site-Specific Hydrogeological Data*:

* ©1996 Site−specific hydrogeological data gathered by CERCLIS Alerts, Inc., Bainbridge Island, WA.  All rights reserved.  All of the information and opinions presented are those of the cited EPA report(s), which were completed under
a Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Information System (CERCLIS) investigation.

contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted.
environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or, should
of groundwater flow direction in the immediate area.  Such hydrogeologic information can be used to assist the
Hydrogeologic information obtained by installation of wells on a specific site can often be an indicator
HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION

YES - refer to the Overview Map and Detail MapSHAKOPEE

NATIONAL WETLAND INVENTORY
NWI Electronic
Data CoverageNWI Quad at Target Property

 FEMA Q3 Flood data2704340004C  
 FEMA Q3 Flood data2704340001C  

Additional Panels in search area: FEMA Source Type

 FEMA Q3 Flood data2704280010C  

Flood Plain Panel at Target Property FEMA Source Type

FEMA FLOOD ZONE

and bodies of water).
Refer to the Physical Setting Source Map following this summary for hydrologic information (major waterways

contamination exist on the target property, what downgradient sites might be impacted.
the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the impact of nearby contaminated properties or, should
Surface water can act as a hydrologic barrier to groundwater flow.  Such hydrologic information can be used to assist
HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-4

 
> 60 inchesDepth to Bedrock Max:

> 60 inchesDepth to Bedrock Min:

LOW     Corrosion Potential - Uncoated Steel:

Hydric Status: Soil does not meet the requirements for a hydric soil.

water table is more than 6 feet.
Well drained. Soils have intermediate water holding capacity. Depth toSoil Drainage Class:

textures.
moderately well and well drained soils with moderately coarse
Class B - Moderate infiltration rates. Deep and moderately deep,Hydrologic Group:

silt loamSoil Surface Texture:

WAUKEGAN                      Soil Component Name:

The following information is based on Soil Conservation Service STATSGO data.
in a landscape. Soil maps for STATSGO are compiled by generalizing more detailed (SSURGO) soil survey maps.
for privately owned lands in the United States. A soil map in a soil survey is a representation of soil patterns
Survey (NCSS) and is responsible for collecting, storing, maintaining and distributing soil survey information
The U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Soil Conservation Service (SCS) leads the National Cooperative Soil

DOMINANT SOIL COMPOSITION IN GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY

Map, USGS Digital Data Series DDS - 11 (1994).
of the Conterminous U.S. at 1:2,500,000 Scale - a digital representation of the 1974 P.B. King and H.M. Beikman
Geologic Age and Rock Stratigraphic Unit Source: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Arndt and W.J. Bawiec, Geology

ROCK STRATIGRAPHIC UNIT GEOLOGIC AGE IDENTIFICATION

Stratified SequenceCategory:PaleozoicEra:
OrdovicianSystem:
Lower Ordovician (Canadian)Series:
O1Code:    (decoded above as Era, System & Series)

at which contaminant migration may be occurring.
Geologic information can be used by the environmental professional in forming an opinion about the relative speed
GEOLOGIC INFORMATION IN GENERAL AREA OF TARGET PROPERTY

move more quickly through sandy-gravelly types of soils than silty-clayey types of soils.
characteristics data collected on nearby properties and regional soil information. In general, contaminant plumes
to rely on other sources of information, including geologic age identification, rock stratigraphic unit and soil
using site specific geologic and soil strata data. If such data are not reasonably ascertainable, it may be necessary
Groundwater flow velocity information for a particular site is best determined by a qualified environmental professional
GROUNDWATER FLOW VELOCITY INFORMATION

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-5

clay loam
coarse sand
fine sand
sandDeeper Soil Types:

loamShallow Soil Types:

loam
loamy sand
loamy fine sand
fine sand
sandy loamSurficial Soil Types:

loam
loamy sand
loamy fine sand
fine sand
sandy loamSoil Surface Textures:

appear within the general area of target property.
Based on Soil Conservation Service STATSGO data, the following additional subordinant soil types may

OTHER SOIL TYPES IN AREA

Min:    5.60
Max:   7.80

Min:    6.00
Max:  20.00

sand.
Poorly graded
Clean Sands,
SOILS, Sands,
COARSE-GRAINED

Sand.
Gravel and
Fragments,
200), Stone
passing No.
pct. or less
materials (35
Granular

coarse sand
gravelly -60 inches33 inches 3

Min:    5.10
Max:   7.30

Min:    0.60
Max:   2.00

50%), silt.
limit less than
Clays (liquid
SOILS, Silts and
FINE-GRAINED
50%), Lean Clay.
limit less than
Clays (liquid
SOILS, Silts and
FINE-GRAINED

Soils.
200), Silty
passing No.
than 35 pct.
Materials (more
Silt-Claysilt loam33 inches15 inches 2

Min:    5.60
Max:   7.30

Min:    0.60
Max:   2.00

50%), silt.
limit less than
Clays (liquid
SOILS, Silts and
FINE-GRAINED

Soils.
200), Silty
passing No.
than 35 pct.
Materials (more
Silt-Claysilt loam15 inches 0 inches 1

Soil Layer Information           

Boundary Classification

Permeability
Rate (in/hr)

Layer Upper Lower Soil Texture Class AASHTO Group Unified Soil Soil Reaction
(pH)

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-6

1/4 - 1/2 Mile WSWMN6000000057829   12
1/4 - 1/2 Mile WestMN6000000105260   C9
1/4 - 1/2 Mile NEMN6000000117899   8
1/8 - 1/4 Mile WestMN6000000016048   C7
1/8 - 1/4 Mile NWMN6000000097631   A6
1/8 - 1/4 Mile WNWMN6000000227261   B5
1/8 - 1/4 Mile WNWMN6000000165869   B4
1/8 - 1/4 Mile WNWMN6000000116866   A3
0 - 1/8 Mile NWMN6000000091319   A2
0 - 1/8 Mile SWMN6000000085115   1

STATE DATABASE WELL INFORMATION

LOCATION
FROM TPWELL IDMAP ID

Note: PWS System location is not always the same as well location.

No PWS System Found

FEDERAL FRDS PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM INFORMATION

LOCATION
FROM TPWELL IDMAP ID

1/2 - 1 Mile ESEUSGS40000501982   J35
1/2 - 1 Mile EastUSGS40000502101   26
1/2 - 1 Mile WSWUSGS40000501971   25
1/2 - 1 Mile SSWUSGS40000501799   G24
1/2 - 1 Mile NorthUSGS40000502457   23
1/2 - 1 Mile ESEUSGS40000501983   20
1/2 - 1 Mile WestUSGS40000502060   19
1/2 - 1 Mile WestUSGS40000502103   D15
1/2 - 1 Mile WestUSGS40000502102   D13
1/4 - 1/2 Mile NNWUSGS40000502271   11
1/4 - 1/2 Mile NorthUSGS40000502289   10

FEDERAL USGS WELL INFORMATION

LOCATION
FROM TPWELL IDMAP ID

1.000State Database
Nearest PWS within 1 mileFederal FRDS PWS
1.000Federal USGS

WELL SEARCH DISTANCE INFORMATION

SEARCH DISTANCE (miles)DATABASE

opinion about the impact of contaminant migration on nearby drinking water wells.
professional in assessing sources that may impact ground water flow direction, and in forming an
EDR Local/Regional Water Agency records provide water well information to assist the environmental

LOCAL / REGIONAL WATER AGENCY RECORDS

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-7

1/2 - 1 Mile WSWMN6000000088155   36
1/2 - 1 Mile ESEMN6000000151729   J34
1/2 - 1 Mile SWMN6000000079351   33
1/2 - 1 Mile SouthMN6000000079169   H32
1/2 - 1 Mile SouthMN6000000037566   31
1/2 - 1 Mile EastMN6000000117179   I30
1/2 - 1 Mile EastMN6000000004114   I29
1/2 - 1 Mile SouthMN6000000013177   H28
1/2 - 1 Mile ESEMN6000000091318   27
1/2 - 1 Mile SSWMN6000000003734   G22
1/2 - 1 Mile SSWMN6000000013176   F21
1/2 - 1 Mile SSWMN6000000013175   F18
1/2 - 1 Mile NorthMN6000000095330   E17
1/2 - 1 Mile NorthMN6000000137264   16
1/2 - 1 Mile NorthMN6000000030998   E14

STATE DATABASE WELL INFORMATION

LOCATION
FROM TPWELL IDMAP ID

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE SUMMARY®



EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.EDR Inc.

8 0 0

8

0
0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7
6

0

7 2 0

7 2 0

0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8

0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

1
00

0

2 0

1 000

9
6

0

10008 80

8
80 8 8 0

9 2 0

0

720

720

7 2 0

7 2 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7 6 0

7 6
0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

8 0 0

800

8 0 0

8 4 0

8 4 0

8 4 0

8 4 0

8

4
0

8 8 0

8 8 0

8 8 0

8
8

0

8 8 0

8 8 0

8 8 0

9
2

0

9
2

0

9 2 0

9
20

9
2

0

9

2 0

9 2 0

9
2

0

6

9 6 0

9

6 0

9
6

0

9
6

0

9

6
0

9
6

0

MN



TC6352093.2s   Page A-9

                    Jordan-St.LawrenceAquifer:
                    St.Lawrence FormationBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    St.Lawrence FormationLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    35Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    SDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    150Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    183Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19880912Date Completed:                    240Completion Depth:
                    240Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    819Well Elevation:
                    OLDFATHER, MORRIEOriginal Owner:                    0000109882Well ID:

A3
WNW
1/8 - 1/4 Mile
Higher

MN6000000116866MN WELLS

                    125Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    45Depth to Bedrock:
                    SewerType of Contamination:                    EDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    100Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    190Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19890912Date Completed:                    240Completion Depth:
                    240Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    819Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, JOELOriginal Owner:                    0000407610Well ID:

A2
NW
0 - 1/8 Mile
Higher

MN6000000091319MN WELLS

                    100Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    34Depth to Bedrock:
                    Storage AreasType of Contamination:                    SEDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    52Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    154Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19991108Date Completed:                    215Completion Depth:
                    215Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    812Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, NEILOriginal Owner:                    0000634955Well ID:

1
SW
0 - 1/8 Mile
Higher

MN6000000085115MN WELLS

Map ID
Direction
Distance
Elevation EDR ID NumberDatabase

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-10

                    70Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    180Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19940308Date Completed:                    240Completion Depth:
                    240Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    823Well Elevation:
                    FERROZZO, WILLIAM &PEGGYOriginal Owner:                    0000515779Well ID:

A6
NW
1/8 - 1/4 Mile
Higher

MN6000000097631MN WELLS

                    110Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    37Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NEDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    85Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    154Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    20011016Date Completed:                    220Completion Depth:
                    220Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    819Well Elevation:
                    EDGAR, CHRIS & SUSANOriginal Owner:                    0000666281Well ID:

B5
WNW
1/8 - 1/4 Mile
Higher

MN6000000227261MN WELLS

                    105Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    35Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    WDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    60Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    151Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19900612Date Completed:                    215Completion Depth:
                    215Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    817Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, JIMOriginal Owner:                    0000510438Well ID:

B4
WNW
1/8 - 1/4 Mile
Higher

MN6000000165869MN WELLS

                    105Avg Static Water Level Depth:
                    Not ReportedObservation Well:                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:
                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-11

                    ActiveWell Status:                    824Well Elevation:
                    WECKMAN, TOMOriginal Owner:                    0000570166Well ID:

C9
West
1/4 - 1/2 Mile
Higher

MN6000000105260MN WELLS

                    100Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    27Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    Not ReportedDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    0Dist from Potential Contamination:                    Not ReportedGrouted:
                    132Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19720912Date Completed:                    170Completion Depth:
                    170Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    SealedWell Status:                    805Well Elevation:
                    VAN HEEL, VIRGILOriginal Owner:                    0000206812Well ID:

8
NE
1/4 - 1/2 Mile
Higher

MN6000000117899MN WELLS

                    100Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    34Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    SEDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    40Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    152Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19961108Date Completed:                    180Completion Depth:
                    180Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    823Well Elevation:
                    ROSKE, NATEOriginal Owner:                    0000581848Well ID:

C7
West
1/8 - 1/4 Mile
Higher

MN6000000016048MN WELLS

                    105Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    43Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    SWDirection to Potential Contamination:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-12

                    149Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19730712Date Completed:                    166Completion Depth:
                    166Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    820Well Elevation:
                    THIES, ROGEROriginal Owner:                    0000206807Well ID:

12
WSW
1/4 - 1/2 Mile
Higher

MN6000000057829MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          490Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          490Well Depth:          19691101Construction Date:

          Mixed (confined and unconfined multiple aquifers)Aquifer Type:
          Not ReportedFormation Type:

          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W10DDBABA01              0000206809Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

11
NNW
1/4 - 1/2 Mile
Higher

USGS40000502271FED USGS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          170Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          170Well Depth:          19720912Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Jordan SandstoneFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W11CCDCA 01              0000206812Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

10
North
1/4 - 1/2 Mile
Higher

USGS40000502289FED USGS

                    101Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    43Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    WDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    70Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    183Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19981112Date Completed:                    220Completion Depth:
                    220Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-13

          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          W635     115N23W15ACABB 01              0000206807Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

D15
West
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000502103FED USGS

                    95Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    44Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    75Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    165Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19830918Date Completed:                    200Completion Depth:
                    200Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    809Well Elevation:
                    LOGGERS, WALTEROriginal Owner:                    0000404373Well ID:

E14
North
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000030998MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          242Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          242Well Depth:          19641123Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Jordan SandstoneFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W15ACABB 01              0000206808Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

D13
West
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000502102FED USGS

                    108Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    38Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    Not ReportedDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    0Dist from Potential Contamination:                    Not ReportedGrouted:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-14

                    19951003Date Completed:                    261Completion Depth:
                    261Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    901Well Elevation:
                    CUPPY, TIMOriginal Owner:                    0000561402Well ID:

F18
SSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000013175MN WELLS

                    90Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    40Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    Not ReportedDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    0Dist from Potential Contamination:                    Not ReportedGrouted:
                    160Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19710506Date Completed:                    200Completion Depth:
                    200Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    805Well Elevation:
                    PATTERSON, HENRYOriginal Owner:                    0000206813Well ID:

E17
North
1/2 - 1 Mile
Lower

MN6000000095330MN WELLS

                    83Avg Static Water Level Depth:
                    Not ReportedObservation Well:                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:                    YGeophys Log Exists:
                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupAquifer:
                    Prairie Du Chien GroupBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Prairie Du Chien GroupLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    41Depth to Bedrock:
                    OtherType of Contamination:                    EDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    15Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    42Casing Depth:                    6Casing Diameter:
                    19890728Date Completed:                    133Completion Depth:
                    133Drill Depth:                    Monitor WellWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    812Well Elevation:
                    GOPHER STATE TRUCK STOPOriginal Owner:                    0000507541Well ID:

16
North
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000137264MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          166Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          166Well Depth:          19730712Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Jordan SandstoneFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-15

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    115Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NWDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    125Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    260Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    20021212Date Completed:                    280Completion Depth:
                    280Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    903Well Elevation:
                    LINK, STEVEOriginal Owner:                    0000632976Well ID:

F21
SSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000013176MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          340Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          340Well Depth:          19800922Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Not ReportedFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W14ACD   01              0000172736Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

20
ESE
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000501983FED USGS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          180Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          180Well Depth:          19920625Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Not ReportedFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W15BAC   01              0000481245Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

19
West
1/2 - 1 Mile
Lower

USGS40000502060FED USGS

                    181Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    121Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    125Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    236Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-16

          Mixed (confined and unconfined multiple aquifers)Aquifer Type:
          Not ReportedFormation Type:

          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W15DDDDDD01              0000206806Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

G24
SSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000501799FED USGS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          200Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          200Well Depth:          19710506Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Jordan SandstoneFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W11CBBBBB01              0000206813Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

23
North
1/2 - 1 Mile
Lower

USGS40000502457FED USGS

                    190Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    111Depth to Bedrock:
                    SewerType of Contamination:                    NWDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    100Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    259Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    20040224Date Completed:                    280Completion Depth:
                    280Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    910Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, GLENNOriginal Owner:                    0000705136Well ID:

G22
SSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000003734MN WELLS

                    178Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-17

                    225Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    150Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    100Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    295Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19800922Date Completed:                    340Completion Depth:
                    340Drill Depth:                    AbandonedWell Use:
                    SealedWell Status:                    954Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, NORBERTOriginal Owner:                    0000172736Well ID:

27
ESE
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000091318MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:          67Well Hole Depth:
          ftWell Depth Units:          67Well Depth:
          19720121Construction Date:          Unconfined single aquiferAquifer Type:

          Glacial Surficial Sand and/or GravelFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W14AACDAD01              0000211853Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

26
East
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000502101FED USGS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          175Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          175Well Depth:          19810430Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Not ReportedFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W15BDC   01              0000178547Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

25
WSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000501971FED USGS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          400Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          400Well Depth:          19740528Construction Date:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-18

                    Jordan-St.LawrenceAquifer:
                    St.Lawrence FormationBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    St.Lawrence FormationLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    89Depth to Bedrock:
                    BarnyardType of Contamination:                    WDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    75Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    212Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19890918Date Completed:                    300Completion Depth:
                    300Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    880Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, LARRYOriginal Owner:                    0000451975Well ID:

I30
East
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000117179MN WELLS

                    20Avg Static Water Level Depth:
                    Not ReportedObservation Well:                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:
                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:

                    Quat. Buried Artes. AquiferAquifer:
                    sandBottom Open Strat Unit:                    sandLast Stratigraphic Unit:
                    Not ReportedFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    0Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    Not ReportedDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    0Dist from Potential Contamination:                    Not ReportedGrouted:
                    19Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19720121Date Completed:                    60Completion Depth:
                    67Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    875Well Elevation:
                    THEIS, NORBERTOriginal Owner:                    0000211853Well ID:

I29
East
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000004114MN WELLS

                    190Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    119Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    WDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    30Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    260Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    20020530Date Completed:                    265Completion Depth:
                    265Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    935Well Elevation:
                    MARSCHALL, PETER & CARMEOriginal Owner:                    0000676856Well ID:

H28
South
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000013177MN WELLS

Map ID
Direction
Distance
Elevation EDR ID NumberDatabase

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-19

                    22Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    145Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19991207Date Completed:                    155Completion Depth:
                    155Drill Depth:                    IndustrialWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    815Well Elevation:
                    DITCH WITCH OF MINNESOTAOriginal Owner:                    0000637822Well ID:

33
SW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000079351MN WELLS

                    190Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    MultipleAquifer:

                    Tunnel CIty/Lone Rock FmBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    St.Lawrence FormationLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    115Depth to Bedrock:
                    Not ReportedType of Contamination:                    Not ReportedDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    0Dist from Potential Contamination:                    Not ReportedGrouted:
                    280Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19740528Date Completed:                    400Completion Depth:
                    400Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    930Well Elevation:
                    CARPENTER, PERRYOriginal Owner:                    0000206806Well ID:

H32
South
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000079169MN WELLS

                    232Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    150Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    150Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    320Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19961202Date Completed:                    340Completion Depth:
                    340Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    961Well Elevation:
                    LATOUR, DONOriginal Owner:                    0000570136Well ID:

31
South
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000037566MN WELLS

                    190Avg Static Water Level Depth:
                    Not ReportedObservation Well:                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:
                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-20

                    35Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    163Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    20090921Date Completed:                    200Completion Depth:
                    200Drill Depth:                    IndustrialWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    821Well Elevation:
                    DUCEOOriginal Owner:                    0000772251Well ID:

36
WSW
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000088155MN WELLS

          ftWell Hole Depth Units:
          260Well Hole Depth:          ftWell Depth Units:
          260Well Depth:          19921026Construction Date:
          Not ReportedAquifer Type:          Not ReportedFormation Type:
          Not ReportedAquifer:          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area Unts:
          Not ReportedContrib Drainage Area:          Not ReportedDrainage Area Units:
          Not ReportedDrainage Area:          07020012HUC:
          Not ReportedDescription:          WellType:

          115N23W14ADD   01              0000518198Monitor Location:
          USGS Minnesota Water Science CenterOrganization Name:          USGS-MNOrganization ID:

J35
ESE
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

USGS40000501982FED USGS

                    153Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    77Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NEDirection to Potential Contamination:
                    85Dist from Potential Contamination:                    YGrouted:
                    235Casing Depth:                    4Casing Diameter:
                    19921026Date Completed:                    260Completion Depth:
                    260Drill Depth:                    DomesticWell Use:
                    ActiveWell Status:                    889Well Elevation:
                    KROHN, GERHARDOriginal Owner:                    0000518198Well ID:

J34
ESE
1/2 - 1 Mile
Higher

MN6000000151729MN WELLS

                    95Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:

                    Prairie Du Chien GroupFirst Stratigraphic Unit:                    34Depth to Bedrock:
                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NDirection to Potential Contamination:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-21

                    95Avg Static Water Level Depth:                    Not ReportedObservation Well:
                    Not ReportedWater Chemistry Info Exists:                    Not ReportedGeochem Info Exists:
                    Not ReportedGeophys Log Exists:                    Not ReportedCore Sample Taken:
                    Not ReportedWell Cuttings:                    JordanAquifer:

                    Jordan SandstoneBottom Open Strat Unit:
                    Jordan SandstoneLast Stratigraphic Unit:
                    Prairie Du Chien/Oneota FmFirst Stratigraphic Unit:
                    56Depth to Bedrock:

                    Septic Tank/Drain FieldType of Contamination:                    NEDirection to Potential Contamination:

®GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS®



TC6352093.2s   Page A-22

0%100%0%5.050 pCi/LBasement
Not ReportedNot ReportedNot ReportedNot ReportedLiving Area - 2nd Floor
0%0%100%1.300 pCi/LLiving Area - 1st Floor

% >20 pCi/L% 4-20 pCi/L% <4 pCi/LAverage ActivityArea

Number of sites tested: 2

Federal Area Radon Information for Zip Code:   55379

             : Zone 3 indoor average level < 2 pCi/L.
             : Zone 2 indoor average level >= 2 pCi/L and <= 4 pCi/L.
     Note: Zone 1 indoor average level > 4 pCi/L.

Federal EPA Radon Zone for SCOTT County:  1 

6486575.5248.50.0130555379

____________________________________________________
# < 4 pCi/L# > 4 pCi/LAverageMaximumMinimumNum TestsZipcode

Radon Test Results                                                                                 

State Database: MN Radon                                                                           

AREA RADON INFORMATION

GEOCHECK   - PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE MAP FINDINGS
RADON

®



TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

USGS 7.5’ Digital Elevation Model (DEM)
Source: United States Geologic Survey
EDR acquired the USGS 7.5’ Digital Elevation Model in 2002 and updated it in 2006. The 7.5 minute DEM corresponds
to the USGS 1:24,000- and 1:25,000-scale topographic quadrangle maps. The DEM provides elevation data
with consistent elevation units and projection.

Current USGS 7.5 Minute Topographic Map
Source: U.S. Geological Survey

HYDROLOGIC INFORMATION

Flood Zone Data: This data was obtained from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). It depicts 100-year and
500-year flood zones as defined by FEMA. It includes the National Flood Hazard Layer (NFHL) which incorporates Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) data and Q3 data from FEMA in areas not covered by NFHL.

Source: FEMA
Telephone: 877-336-2627
Date of Government Version: 2003, 2015

NWI: National Wetlands Inventory.  This data, available in select counties across the country, was obtained by EDR
in 2002, 2005 and 2010 from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

State Wetlands Data: Wetlands Inventory
Source: Land Management Information Center
Telephone: 617-297-3281

HYDROGEOLOGIC INFORMATION

AQUIFLOW       Information SystemR

Source:  EDR proprietary database of groundwater flow information
EDR has developed the AQUIFLOW Information System (AIS) to provide data on the general direction of groundwater

flow at specific points. EDR has reviewed reports submitted to regulatory authorities at select sites and has
extracted the date of the report, hydrogeologically determined groundwater flow direction and depth to water table
information.

GEOLOGIC INFORMATION

Geologic Age and Rock Stratigraphic Unit
Source: P.G. Schruben, R.E. Arndt and W.J. Bawiec, Geology of the Conterminous U.S. at 1:2,500,000 Scale - A digital
representation of the 1974 P.B. King and H.M. Beikman Map, USGS Digital Data Series DDS - 11 (1994).

STATSGO: State Soil Geographic Database
Source:  Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
The U.S. Department of Agriculture’s (USDA) Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS) leads the national
Conservation Soil Survey (NCSS) and is responsible for collecting, storing, maintaining and distributing soil
survey information for privately owned lands in the United States. A soil map in a soil survey is a representation
of soil patterns in a landscape. Soil maps for STATSGO are compiled by generalizing more detailed (SSURGO)
soil survey maps.

SSURGO: Soil Survey Geographic Database
Source:  Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS)
Telephone:  800-672-5559
SSURGO is the most detailed level of mapping done by the Natural Resources Conservation Service, mapping
scales generally range from 1:12,000 to 1:63,360. Field mapping methods using national standards are used to
construct the soil maps in the Soil Survey Geographic (SSURGO) database. SSURGO digitizing duplicates the
original soil survey maps. This level of mapping is designed for use by landowners, townships and county
natural resource planning and management.

TC6352093.2s     Page PSGR-1

PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED



LOCAL / REGIONAL WATER AGENCY RECORDS

FEDERAL WATER WELLS

PWS: Public Water Systems
Source:  EPA/Office of Drinking Water
Telephone:  202-564-3750
Public Water System data from the Federal Reporting Data System.  A PWS is any water system which provides water to at

least 25 people for at least 60 days annually.  PWSs provide water from wells, rivers and other sources.

PWS ENF: Public Water Systems Violation and Enforcement Data
Source:  EPA/Office of Drinking Water
Telephone:  202-564-3750
Violation and Enforcement data for Public Water Systems from the Safe Drinking Water Information System (SDWIS) after

August 1995.  Prior to August 1995, the data came from the Federal Reporting Data System (FRDS).

USGS Water Wells: USGS National Water Inventory System (NWIS)
This database contains descriptive information on sites where the USGS collects or has collected data on surface
water and/or groundwater. The groundwater data includes information on wells, springs, and other sources of groundwater.

STATE RECORDS

Minnesota Groundwater Database
Source:  Minnesota Geological Survey County Water Well Index (CWI)
Telephone:  612-627-4780

OTHER STATE DATABASE INFORMATION

RADON

State Database: MN Radon
Source: Department of Health
Telephone: 651-215-0909
Radon Test Results

Area Radon Information
Source: USGS
Telephone:  703-356-4020
The National Radon Database has been developed by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(USEPA) and is a compilation of the EPA/State Residential Radon Survey and the National Residential Radon Survey.
The study covers the years 1986 - 1992. Where necessary data has been supplemented by information collected at
private sources such as universities and research institutions.

EPA Radon Zones
Source:  EPA
Telephone:  703-356-4020
Sections 307 & 309 of IRAA directed EPA to list and identify areas of U.S. with the potential for elevated indoor
radon levels.

OTHER

Airport Landing Facilities: Private and public use landing facilities
Source:  Federal Aviation Administration, 800-457-6656

Epicenters: World earthquake epicenters, Richter 5 or greater
Source:  Department of Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Earthquake Fault Lines: The fault lines displayed on EDR’s Topographic map are digitized quaternary faultlines, prepared
in 1975 by the United State Geological Survey

TC6352093.2s     Page PSGR-2

PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED



STREET AND ADDRESS INFORMATION

© 2015 TomTom North America, Inc. All rights reserved.  This material is proprietary and the subject of copyright protection
and other intellectual property rights owned by or licensed to Tele Atlas North America, Inc.  The use of this material is subject
to the terms of a license agreement.  You will be held liable for any unauthorized copying or disclosure of this material.

TC6352093.2s     Page PSGR-3

PHYSICAL SETTING SOURCE RECORDS SEARCHED



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX F 
 

EDR Documentation of No Sanborn Map Coverage 



Certified Sanborn® Map Report

Inquiry Number:

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor 
Shelton, CT 06484
Toll Free: 800.352.0050 
www.edrnet.com

Proposed West Substation

2022 Colburn Drive West

Shakopee, MN 55379

February 09, 2021

6352093.3



Certified Sanborn® Map Report 

Certified Sanborn Results:

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other trademarks used herein 
are the property of their respective owners.

page-

The Sanborn Library includes more than 1.2 million
fire insurance maps from Sanborn, Bromley, Perris &
Browne, Hopkins, Barlow and others which track
historical property usage in approximately 12,000
American cities and towns.  Collections searched:

Library of Congress

University Publications of America

EDR Private Collection

The Sanborn Library LLC Since 1866™

Limited Permission To Make Copies

Sanborn® Library search results 

Contact:EDR Inquiry # 

Site Name: Client Name:

 Certification #

PO #

Project

02/09/21

2022 Colburn Drive West
Proposed West Substation Leidos, Inc.

6310 Allentown Blvd. Suite 110
Shakopee, MN 55379

6352093.3
Harrisburg, PA 17112

Robert Beard
The Sanborn Library has been searched by EDR and maps covering the target property location as provided by Leidos, Inc. were identified
for the years listed below. The Sanborn Library is the largest, most complete collection of fire insurance maps. The collection includes maps
from Sanborn, Bromley, Perris & Browne, Hopkins, Barlow, and others.  Only Environmental Data Resources Inc. (EDR) is authorized to
grant rights for commercial reproduction of maps by the Sanborn Library LLC, the copyright holder for the collection.  Results can be
authenticated by visiting www.edrnet.com/sanborn.

The Sanborn Library is continually enhanced with newly identified map archives. This report accesses all maps in the collection as of the
day this report was generated.

1A3B-4AFA-91DA
will pay via credit card

UNMAPPED PROPERTY

Proposed Shakopee Substation

This report certifies that the complete holdings of the Sanborn Library,
LLC collection have been searched based on client supplied target
property information, and fire insurance maps covering the target property
were not found.

Certification #: 1A3B-4AFA-91DA

Leidos, Inc.  (the client) is permitted to make up to FIVE photocopies of this Sanborn Map transmittal and each fire insurance map accompanying this report solely for
the limited use of its customer. No one other than the client is authorized to make copies. Upon request made directly to an EDR Account Executive, the client may be
permitted to make a limited number of additional photocopies. This permission is conditioned upon compliance by the client, its customer and their agents with EDR's
copyright policy; a copy of which is available upon request.

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data Resources, Inc. It cannot
be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from other sources. NO WARRANTY
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE
OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE,
WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL
DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any
analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to
provide, nor should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any property.
Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice.
Copyright 2021 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole or in part, of any report or map of
Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission.

6352093 3 2



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX G 
 

EDR Historical Aerial Photographs  



6352093.8

1978

= 500'





6352093.8

1972

= 500'





6352093.8

1969

= 500'





6352093.8

1966

= 500'





6352093.8

1957

= 500'





6352093.8

1951

= 500'





6352093.8

1947

= 500'





6352093.8

1940

= 500'





6352093.8

1937

= 500'





The EDR Aerial Photo Decade Package

Proposed West Substation

2022 Colburn Drive West

Shakopee, MN 55379

Inquiry Number:

February 09, 2021

6352093.8

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor
Shelton, CT 06484
Toll Free: 800.352.0050
www.edrnet.com



2017 1"=500' Flight Year: 2017 USDA/NAIP

2013 1"=500' Flight Year: 2013 USDA/NAIP

2010 1"=500' Flight Year: 2010 USDA/NAIP

2006 1"=500' Flight Year: 2006 USDA/NAIP

1997 1"=500' Flight Date: January 01, 1997 State\MN_1997

1991 1"=500' Acquisition Date: April 21, 1991 USGS/DOQQ

1987 1"=500' Flight Date: April 06, 1987 MC

1984 1"=500' Flight Date: April 16, 1984 MC

1978 1"=500' Flight Date: April 25, 1978 MC

1972 1"=500' Flight Date: October 16, 1972 USGS

1969 1"=500' Flight Date: October 28, 1969 USDA

1966 1"=500' Flight Date: November 28, 1966 USGS

1957 1"=500' Flight Date: May 07, 1957 USDA

1951 1"=500' Flight Date: July 23, 1951 USDA

1947 1"=500' Flight Date: May 09, 1947 USGS

1940 1"=500' Flight Date: June 15, 1940 USDA

1937 1"=500' Flight Date: August 15, 1937 USDA

EDR Aerial Photo Decade Package 02/09/21

Proposed West Substation

Site Name: Client Name:

Leidos, Inc.
2022 Colburn Drive West 6310 Allentown Blvd. Suite 110
Shakopee, MN 55379 Harrisburg, PA 17112
EDR Inquiry # 6352093.8 Contact: Robert Beard

Environmental Data Resources, Inc. (EDR) Aerial Photo Decade Package is a screening tool designed to assist
environmental professionals in evaluating potential liability on a target property resulting from past activities. EDR’s
professional researchers provide digitally reproduced historical aerial photographs, and when available, provide one photo
per decade.

Search Results:

Year Scale Details Source

When delivered electronically by EDR, the aerial photo images included with this report are for ONE TIME USE
ONLY. Further reproduction of these aerial photo images is prohibited without permission from EDR. For more
information contact your EDR Account Executive.

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice
This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data Resources, Inc. It cannot
be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from other sources. NO WARRANTY
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE
OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE,
WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL
DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any
analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to
provide, nor should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any property.
Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice.

Copyright 2021 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole or in part, of any report or map of
Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission.

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other trademarks used herein are
the property of their respective owners.

6352093 8- page 2



6352093.8

2017

= 500'





6352093.8

2013

= 500'





6352093.8

2010

= 500'





6352093.8

2006

= 500'





6352093.8

1997

= 500'





6352093.8

1991

= 500'





6352093.8

1987

= 500'





6352093.8

1984

= 500'





 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX H 
 

EDR Historical Topographic Maps  



EDR Historical Topo Map Report

Inquiry Number:

6 Armstrong Road, 4th floor 
Shelton, CT 06484
Toll Free: 800.352.0050 
www.edrnet.com

with QuadMatch™

Proposed West Substation

2022 Colburn Drive West

Shakopee, MN 55379

February 09, 2021

6352093.4



EDR Historical Topo Map Report 

EDR Inquiry # 

Search Results:

P.O.#  
Project:

Maps Provided:

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. All other trademarks used herein 
are the property of their respective owners.

page-

Coordinates:

Latitude: 
Longitude: 
UTM Zone: 
UTM X Meters: 
UTM Y Meters: 
Elevation:

Contact:

Site Name: Client Name:

2013

1993

1972

1958

1907

1905

02/09/21

Proposed West Substation Leidos, Inc.
2022 Colburn Drive West 6310 Allentown Blvd. Suite 110
Shakopee, MN 55379 Harrisburg, PA 17112

6352093.4 Robert Beard

EDR Topographic Map Library has been searched by EDR and maps covering the target property location as provided by
Leidos, Inc. were identified for the years listed below. EDR’s Historical Topo Map Report is designed to assist professionals
in evaluating potential liability on a target property resulting from past activities. EDRs Historical Topo Map Report includes a
search of a collection of public and private color historical topographic maps, dating back to the late 1800s.

will pay via credit card 44.77463 44° 46' 29" North

Proposed Shakopee Substation -93.56067 -93° 33' 38" West
Zone 15 North
455637.73
4958068.02
809.24' above sea level

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to Environmental Data Resources, Inc. It cannot
be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and surrounding properties does not exist from other sources. NO WARRANTY
EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE
OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE,
WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OF DAMAGE, INCLUDING,
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL
DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any
analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to
provide, nor should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction or forecast of, any environmental risk for any property. Only a Phase I
Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide information regarding the environmental risk for any property.
Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to be construed as legal advice.
Copyright 2021 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc. All rights reserved. Reproduction in any media or format, in whole or in part, of any report or map of
Environmental Data Resources, Inc., or its affiliates, is prohibited without prior written permission.

6352093 4 2



page

Topo Sheet Key
This EDR Topo Map Report is based upon the following USGS topographic map sheets.

-

2013 Source Sheets

2013
Shakopee

7.5-minute, 24000

1993 Source Sheets

1993
Shakopee

7.5-minute, 24000
Aerial Photo Revised 1991

1972 Source Sheets

1972
Shakopee

7.5-minute, 24000
Aerial Photo Revised 1972

1958 Source Sheets

1958
Shakopee

7.5-minute, 24000
Aerial Photo Revised 1953

6352093 4 3



page

Topo Sheet Key
This EDR Topo Map Report is based upon the following USGS topographic map sheets.

-

1907 Source Sheets

1907
Minnetonka

15-minute, 62500

1905 Source Sheets

1905
Minnetonka

15-minute, 62500

6352093 4 4



Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

2013

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Shakopee, 2013, 7.5-minute

6352093 4 5





Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

1993

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Shakopee, 1993, 7.5-minute

6352093 4 6





Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

1972

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Shakopee, 1972, 7.5-minute

6352093 4 7





Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

1958

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Shakopee, 1958, 7.5-minute

6352093 4 8





Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

1907

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Minnetonka, 1907, 15-minute

6352093 4 9





Historical Topo Map

page

SITE NAME:
 ADDRESS:

CLIENT:

This report includes information from the 
following map sheet(s).

-

EW

SW      S       SE

NW      N        NE

1905

0 Miles 0.25 0.5 1 1.5

Proposed West Substation
2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379
Leidos, Inc.

TP, Minnetonka, 1905, 15-minute

6352093 4 10





 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX I 
 

EDR City Directories  



Proposed West Substation

2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN 55379

Inquiry Number: 6362314.1
February 12, 2021

The EDR-City Directory Image Report

6 Armstrong Road
Shelton, CT 06484
800.352.0050
www.edrnet.comEnvironmental Data Resources IncEnvironmental Data Resources IncEnvironmental Data Resources IncEnvironmental Data Resources Inc



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION

Executive Summary

Findings

City Directory Images

Thank you for your business. 
Please contact EDR at  1-800-352-0050 

with any questions or comments.

Disclaimer - Copyright and Trademark Notice

This Report contains certain information obtained from a variety of public and other sources reasonably available to 
Environmental Data Resources, Inc. It cannot be concluded from this Report that coverage information for the target and 
surrounding properties does not exist from other sources. NO WARRANTY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, IS MADE 
WHATSOEVER IN CONNECTION WITH THIS REPORT. ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. SPECIFICALLY 
DISCLAIMS THE MAKING OF ANY SUCH WARRANTIES, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR USE OR PURPOSE. ALL RISK IS ASSUMED BY THE USER. IN NO EVENT SHALL 
ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. BE LIABLE TO ANYONE, WHETHER ARISING OUT OF ERRORS OR 
OMISSIONS, NEGLIGENCE, ACCIDENT OR ANY OTHER CAUSE, FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE, INCLUDING, 
WITHOUT LIMITATION, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. ANY LIABILITY ON 
THE PART OF ENVIRONMENTAL DATA RESOURCES, INC. IS STRICTLY LIMITED TO A REFUND OF THE AMOUNT 
PAID FOR THIS REPORT. Purchaser accepts this Report "AS IS". Any analyses, estimates, ratings, environmental risk 
levels or risk codes provided in this Report are provided for illustrative purposes only, and are not intended to provide, nor 
should they be interpreted as providing any facts regarding, or prediction orforecast of, any environmental risk for any 
property. Only a Phase I Environmental Site Assessment performed by an environmental professional can provide 
information regarding the environmental risk for any property. Additionally, the information provided in this Report is not to 
be construed as legal advice.

Copyright 2020 by Environmental Data Resources, Inc.  All rights reserved.  Reproduction in any media or format, in whole or in 
part, of any report or map of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates is prohibited without prior written permission.  

EDR and its logos (including Sanborn and Sanborn Map) are trademarks of Environmental Data Resources, Inc. or its affiliates. 
All other trademarks used herein are the property of their respective owners.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION

Environmental Data Resources, Inc.’s (EDR) City Directory Report is a screening tool designed to assist 
environmental professionals in evaluating potential liability on a target property resulting from past activities.  
EDR’s City Directory Report includes a search of available city directory data at 5 year intervals. 

RECORD SOURCES

EDR's Digital Archive combines historical directory listings from sources such as Cole Information and Dun 
& Bradstreet. These standard sources of property information complement and enhance each other to 
provide a more comprehensive report.

EDR is licensed to reproduce certain City Directory works by the copyright holders of those works. The 
purchaser of this EDR City Directory Report may include it in report(s) delivered to a customer. Reproduction 
of City Directories without permission of the publisher or licensed vendor may be a violation of copyright.

RESEARCH SUMMARY

The following research sources were consulted in the preparation of this report. A check mark indicates 
where information was identified in the source and provided in this report.

Year Target Street Cross Street Source

2017   EDR Digital Archive

2014   EDR Digital Archive

2010   EDR Digital Archive

2005   EDR Digital Archive

2000   EDR Digital Archive

1995   EDR Digital Archive

1992   EDR Digital Archive

1987   Cole Criss-Cross Directory

1982   Cole Criss-Cross Directory

1977   Cole Criss-Cross Directory

6362314- 1 Page 1



FINDINGS

TARGET PROPERTY STREET

2022 Colburn Drive West
Shakopee, MN   55379     

Year CD Image Source

COLBURN DR

2017 pg A1 EDR Digital Archive

2014 pg A3 EDR Digital Archive

2010 pg A5 EDR Digital Archive

2005 pg A7 EDR Digital Archive

2000 pg A9 EDR Digital Archive

1995 pg A11 EDR Digital Archive

1992 pg A13 EDR Digital Archive

1987 pg A15 Cole Criss-Cross Directory

1982 - Cole Criss-Cross Directory Street not listed in Source

1977 - Cole Criss-Cross Directory Street not listed in Source

6362314- 1 Page 2



FINDINGS

CROSS STREETS

Year CD Image Source

OLD BRICK YARD RD

2017 pg. A2 EDR Digital Archive

2014 pg. A4 EDR Digital Archive

2010 pg. A6 EDR Digital Archive

2005 pg. A8 EDR Digital Archive

2000 pg. A10 EDR Digital Archive

1995 pg. A12 EDR Digital Archive

1992 pg. A14 EDR Digital Archive

1987 pg. A16 Cole Criss-Cross Directory

1982 - Cole Criss-Cross Directory Street not listed in Source

1977 - Cole Criss-Cross Directory Street not listed in Source

6362314- 1 Page 3



City Directory Images



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A1

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2017

2005 THEIS, NEIL F
2015 BENZ, PAUL B
2021 THEIS, JAMES R
2026 INDOOR AIR ANALYSIS

RONS MECHANICAL
2030 LANGENBRUNNER, JEREMIAH J
2065 OLDFATHER, MORRIS A
2090 FERROZZO, WILLIAM E
2130 OSTERBERG, ERIC V
2140 KOESTERS, PAUL L
2161 ANDERSON, JASON P
2175 THEIS, ROGER J
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS J



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A2

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2017

12355 BREEGGEMANN, EDWIN C
12596 WERMERSKIRCHEN, MARK E
12630 BREEGGEMANN, JOE C
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 DUPRE, LONNETTE O
12742 CUPPY, BAIRD
12756 HEIMERL, BETSY A
12860 MARSHALL, PETER J
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS D
13066 JEHOVAHS WITNESS
13146 KALEY, RICHARD R
13380 SULLIVAN, JOSEPH L
13456 PLEKKENPOL, LORNA E
13478 FLOOD, JEFF D
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 DAMRON, ERIN
13648 THIERY, ALYSSA
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN M
13780 HENTGES, STEVEN M
13900 FROM, KEVIN W
13996 PIEPER, BERNARD J
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO E
14391 PATIO FURNITURE REFINISHING

PIEPER, ROXANNE M
14415 BREEGGEMANN, MARVIN S
14461 HAEG, PAUL F
14726 KOSKOVICH, ANTHONY J
15526 RICHARDS, JOHN A
15625 SPENCER, JESSICA M
15630 ABLE EXCAVATION INC

OPHEIM, WAYNE B
15631 SCHNEIDER, ANDREW
15736 HERNTIER, JOHN R
15750 SOLSETH, ERIK S



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A3

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2014

2005 THEIS, NEIL F
2015 BENZ, PAUL B
2021 THEIS, JAMES R
2030 THEIS, JOEL D
2065 OLDFATHER, MORRIS A
2090 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN,
2121 CARR, LOUIE I
2130 WEISGURT, MARK R
2140 KOESTERS, KELSEY
2161 ANDERSON, JASON P
2170 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN,
2175 THEIS, ROGER J
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS J



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A4

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2014

12010 INDOOR AIR ANALYSIS
RONS MECHANICAL

12355 BREEGGEMANN, EDWIN C
12596 WERMERSKIRCHEN, MARK E
12630 BREEGGEMANN, STEVEN R
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN E
12742 CUPPY, BAIRD
12756 HEIMERL, BETSY A
12850 THEIS, GLENN A
12860 MARSHALL, PETER J
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS D
13066 HALL, KINGDOM

JEHOVAHS WITNESS
13146 KALEY, RICHARD R
13380 SULLIVAN, JOSEPH L
13456 PLEKKENPOL, LORNA E
13478 FLOOD, JEFF D
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 DAMRON, NATHANIEL E
13644 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN,
13648 RABBERS, KEVIN C
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN M
13780 HENTGES, LAWRENCE R
13900 FROM, KEVIN W
13996 PIEPER, BERNARD J
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO E
14391 PATIO FURNITURE REFINISHING

PIEPER, ROBERT N
14415 BREEGGEMANN, MARVIN S
14461 HAEG, PAUL F
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS D
15220 MECHTEL, HILARION E
15526 RICHARDS, JOHN A
15625 OCCUPANT UNKNOWN,
15630 OPHEIM, WAYNE B
15631 BLASKOWSKI, HENRY E
15736 HERNTIER, JOHN R
15750 SOLSETH, ERIK S
15891 SPENCER, HAYDEN



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A5

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2010

2005 THEIS, NEIL F
2021 J L WELDING

THEIS, JAMES R
2030 THEIS, JOEL D
2065 OLDFATHER, KATHRYN J
2090 FERROZZO, WILLIAM E
2121 DRESSEN, GREGORY M
2140 KOESTERS KATHY

KOESTERS, PAUL L
2161 ROSKE, NATHAN D
2175 THEIS, ROGER J
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS J



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A6

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2010

12010 RONS MECHANICAL
12355 BREEGGEMANN, JOSEPH L
12596 WERMERSKIRCHEN, MARK E
12630 BREEGGEMANN, DANIEL L
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN E
12742 CUPPY, TIMOTHY C

TBK AUTO BODY REPAIR
12756 LINK, BETSY
12850 THEIS, GLENN A
12860 MARSHALL, PETER J
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS D
13066 HALL, KINGDOM
13146 KALEY, RICHARD R
13380 HENNEN, GARY J
13456 PLEKKENPOL, WALLY E
13478 FLOOD, JEFF D
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 DAMRON, NATHANIEL E
13648 OLSON, CHAD
13710 EMBROIDERY HEMS & STITCHES

LUSIGNAN, KEVIN M
13900 FROM, KEVIN W
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO E
14391 PATIO FURNITURE REFINISHING

PIEPER, ROBERT N
14415 BREEGGEMANN, MARVIN S
14461 HAEG, PAUL F
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS D
15220 MECHTEL, HILARION E
15526 RICHARDS, JOHN A
15625 SCHMITT, BERNARD J
15630 ABLE EXCAVATION INC

OPHEIM, WAYNE B
15631 BLASKOWSKI, HENRY E
15736 HERNTIER, JOHN R
15750 SOLSETH, GARY W



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A7

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2005

2005 SCHMITT, HOWARD C
2015 BENZ, PAUL B
2021 THEIS, JAMES R
2030 THEIS, JOEL D
2065 OLDFATHER, KATHRYN J
2121 EDGAR, CHRIS P
2130 FERROZZO, WILLIAM E
2140 KATHY KOESTERS

KOESTERS, PAUL L
2161 ROSKE, NATHAN D
2175 THEIS, ROGER J
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS J



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A8

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2005

12010 INDOOR AIR ANALYSIS
RONS MECHANICAL

12200 THEIS, NEIL F
12355 BREEGGEMANN, JOSEPH L
12596 WERMERSKIRCHEN, MARK E
12630 KNUPPEL, HERMAN W
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN E
12742 CUPPY, TIMOTHY C

T B K AUTO BODY SHOP
12756 LINK, STEVE
12850 THEIS, GLENN A
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS D

MN AUTOMATED MEDICAL & TCH SERVICES
13066 JEHOVAHS WITNESSES
13146 KALEY, JEFFREY G
13380 HENNEN, GARY J
13456 PLEKKENPOL, WALLY E
13478 ZWART, DANIEL J
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 DAMRON, NATHANIEL E
13648 LAWRENCE, JESSIE
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN M
13780 HENTGES RACING LLC

HENTGES, STEVEN M
13900 FROM, KEVIN W

NANCY FROM
13996 PIEPER, BERNARD J
14376 LENZMEIER, WILLIAM C

LEO LENZMEIER
14391 PATIO FURNITURE REFINISHING

PIEPER, ROBERT N
14415 BREEGGEMANN, MARVIN S
14461 HAEG, PAUL F
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS D

TOM KOSKOVICH
15625 SCHMITT, BERNARD J
15630 OPHEIM, WAYNE B
15631 CRONK, MOLLY

ONEILL, SEAN M
15736 HERNTIER, JOHN R

NJH PIZZA INC
15750 SOLSETH, GARY W
15891 SOLSETH, DELORIS M



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A9

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2000

2030 THEIS, JOEL D
2065 OLDFATHER, KATHRYN J
2130 FERROZZO, WILLIAM
2140 KOESTERS, PAUL
2161 ROSKE, NATHAN
2175 THEIS, ROGER
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A10

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

2000

12010 RONS MECHANICAL
12100 THEIS, JAMES
12120 BENZ, ROGER M
12355 BREEGGEMANN, JOSEPH L
12596 KNUPPEL, WILLIAM H
12630 KNUPPEL, HERMAN
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN
12742 CUPPY, TIMOTHY

T B K AUTO BODY SHOP
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS
13066 JEHOVAHS WITNESSES SHAKOPEE CONGREGATION
13146 KALEY, RICHARD
13456 PLEKKENPOL, EDWARD
13478 ZWART, DANIEL
13640 DAMRON, N
13644 PATTERSON, ROBERT L
13648 PATTERSON, ROBERT T
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN
13900 SHACKLE, NEAL
13996 PIEPER, BERNARD
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO
14461 HAEG, MICHELE M
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS
15526 GILBERTSEN, EVELYN J
15625 SCHMITT, BERNARD
15631 ONEILL, SEAN

STRAND, SARA
15891 SOLSETH, WALLACE



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A11

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1995

2030 THEIS, JOEL D
2065 OLDFATHER, MORRIS J
2130 FERROZZO, WILLIAM
2140 KOESTERS, PAUL
2175 THEIS, ROGER
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A12

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1995

12100 THEIS, JAMES
12355 BREEGGEMANN, JOSEPH L
12596 KNUPPEL, WILLIAM H
12630 KNUPPEL, HERMAN
12666 DOERR, ROLAND
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN JR
12940 BREEGGEMANN, DENNIS
13066 JEH WIT-SHAKOPEE

JEHOVAHS WITNESSES
13146 KALEY, RICHARD
13375 HENNEN, GARY J
13456 PLEKKENPOL, EDWARD
13478 SIMMS, DAVID
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 PATTERSON, ROBERT T
13644 PATTERSON, ROBERT L
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN
13900 SHACKLE, NEAL
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS
15526 GILBERTSEN, E J
15625 SCHMITT, BERNARD
15630 OCCUPANT UNKNOWNN
15631 CAMERON, RUSSELL
15736 OLSON, GRANT A
15891 SOLSETH, WALLACE



-

COLBURN DR

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A13

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1992

2030 LEMIEUX, DOUG
THEIS, JOEL D

2065 OLDFATHER, MORRIS A
2140 KOESTERS, PAUL
2175 THEIS, ROGER
2183 WECKMAN, THOMAS



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

EDR Digital Archive

6362314.1   Page: A14

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1992

12100 THEIS, JAMES
12355 BREEGGEMANN, JOSEPH L
12596 KNUPPEL, WILLIAM H
12630 KNUPPEL, HERMAN
12740 BITTNER, NORMAN JR
12940 CARPENTER, PERRY
13010 SARDELLI, TIMOTHY L
13066 JEH WIT SHAK SEC

JEH WIT-SHAKOPEE
13146 KALEY, RICHARD
13456 PLEKKENPOL, EDWARD
13478 JOHNSON, DAVID R
13551 PLEKKENPOL, ROGER C
13640 PATTERSON, ROBERT T
13644 PATTERSON, ROBERT L
13710 LUSIGNAN, KEVIN
14376 LENZMEIER, LEO
14726 KOSKOVICH, THOMAS
15526 GILBERTSEN, MICHAEL
15625 SCHMITT, BERNARD
15630 OPHEIM, WAYNE
15736 OLSON, GRANT A
15750 SOLSETH, G



-

COLBURN DR

Cole Criss-Cross Directory

6362314.1   Page: A15

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1987



-

OLD BRICK YARD RD

Cole Criss-Cross Directory

6362314.1   Page: A16

SourceTarget Street Cross Street

1987



 

Leidos Engineering, LLC. 

4640 Trindle Road   /   Camp Hill, PA 17011   /   717.901.8814 leidos.com 

APPENDIX J 
 

Photographs  
 



Proposed West Substation 
2022 Colburn Road, Shakopee, MN 55379 

Photographs taken by Robert Beard, Leidos, on February 4, 2021 
 

 
 
Photograph 1 – This is the view looking north along Colburn Road.  Colburn Road is on the left 
side of the Photograph.  Snow covered the property but corn stalks are visible above the snow.  
Ron’s Mechanical is the business to the north of the Property.    
     

 
 

Photograph 2 – This is looking south from the center of the Property.  Colburn Road is on the 
right side of the photograph.          

 



 
 
Photograph 3 – This is the view looking east towards Old Brickyard Road.     
  

 
 
Photograph 4 – This is the location of a stormwater inlet south of the Property.  It is not on the 
Property but stormwater on the Property will drain to this inlet.     
 








































































































	Phase I ESA West Shakopee Sub Shakopee MN Final Reduced Size.pdf
	337172-001 FIG 1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	FIG 1


	337172-001-FIG 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	FIG 2


	App E EDR Radius Map 6352093_2.pdf
	Property Location
	Proposed West Substation
	2022 Colburn Drive West
	Shakopee, MN 55379
	Lat/Lon 44.774629 / 93.560674

	Executive Summary
	Target Property
	Surrounding Sites
	WIMN
	1   - RONS MECHANICAL INC - 12010 OLD BRICK YARD - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	2   - MOBILE MANOR DRIVE - MOBILE MANOR DRIVE - , MN 55379 - WIMN
	3   - ED BREEGGEEMANN FARM - 12355 OLD BRICKYARD  - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	4   - SP 7005-107 CP T169 - ADDRESS UNKNOWN - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	5   - SP 7005-57 TH 101  - SEE LOCATION DESCRIP - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	6   - MOBILE MANOR PARK - 12325 JOHNSON MEMORI - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN...
	7   - VIERLING DRIVE - VIERLING DRIVE & TAY - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	8   - CONTECH CONST SITE G - ADDRESS UNKNOWN - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	A9 - SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTAT - 12326 JOHNSON MEMORI - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN...
	A10 - MOMS LANDSCAPING & D - 12276 JOHNSON MEMORI - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN



	Site Summary
	Lightbox
	Lightbox enables you to measure distances, layer imagery, draw figures, filter records, and more.

	Map Layers
	This PDF provides a 7.5 Minute Topo Map, current aerial, contour lines, customizable map views, and more.

	Overview Map
	Detail Map
	Map Findings
	1   - RONS MECHANICAL INC - 12010 OLD BRICK YARD RD - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	2   - MOBILE MANOR DRIVE - MOBILE MANOR DRIVE - , MN 55379 - WIMN
	3   - ED BREEGGEEMANN FARM - 12355 OLD BRICKYARD RD - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	4   - SP 7005-107 CP T169-03 - ADDRESS UNKNOWN - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	5   - SP 7005-57 TH 101 BYPASS - SEE LOCATION DESCRIPTION - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	6   - MOBILE MANOR PARK - 12325 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DR - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - ENF, NPDES, WIMN
	7   - VIERLING DRIVE - VIERLING DRIVE & TAYLOR STREET - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	8   - CONTECH CONST SITE GRADING& SW DIVERSION - ADDRESS UNKNOWN - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN
	A9 - SCOTT COUNTY SUBSTATION - 12326 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DRIVE - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - NPDES, WIMN
	A10 - MOMS LANDSCAPING & DESIGN LLC - 12276 JOHNSON MEMORIAL DR - SHAKOPEE, MN 55379 - WIMN

	Orphans Summary
	Records Searched
	GeoCheck - Physical Setting
	Physical Setting Map
	Click here to download Summary Radius Map report. Faster review, fewer pages.
	Orphan Details

	App F Sanborn no coverage 6352093.3.pdf
	Cover
	Lightbox
	Summary

	App G-1 Air Photos 1978-1937 6352093.8_2.pdf
	1978
	1972
	1969
	1966
	1957
	1951
	1947
	1940
	1937

	App G-2 Air Photos 6352093.8_1.pdf
	Cover
	Summary
	2017
	2013
	2010
	2006
	1997
	1991
	1987
	1984

	App H Topo Maps 6352093.4.pdf
	Cover
	Summary
	Sheet Key
	2013
	1993
	1972
	1958
	1907
	1905



